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Certain information required to be included herein is incorporated by reference to specifically identified portions of the body of the information statement filed herewith as
Exhibit 99.1. None of the information contained in the information statement shall be incorporated by reference herein or deemed to be a part hereof unless such information is
specifically incorporated by reference.

Item 1. Business.

The information required by this item is contained under the sections of the information statement entitled “Special Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements,”
“Information Statement Summary,” “Risk Factors,” “The Separation and Distribution,” “Capitalization,” “Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Statements,” “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations,” “Business,” “Management,” “Executive and Director Compensation,” “Certain Relationships and
Related Party Transactions,” “Where You Can Find More Information,” and “Index to Financial Statements” (and the statements referenced therein). Those sections are
incorporated herein by reference.

Item 1A. Risk Factors.

The information required by this item is contained under the section of the information statement entitled “Risk Factors.” That section is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 2. Financial Information.

»

The information required by this item is contained under the sections of the information statement entitled “Capitalization,” “Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Statements,
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations,” and “Index to Financial Statements” (and the financial statements referenced
therein). Those sections are incorporated herein by reference.

Item 3. Properties.

The information required by this item is contained under the section of the information statement entitled “Business.” That section is incorporated herein by reference.



Item 4. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management.

The information required by this item is contained under the section of the information statement entitled “Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management.”
That section is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 5. Directors and Executive Officers.
The information required by this item is contained under the section of the information statement entitled “Management.” That section is incorporated herein by reference.
Item 6. Executive Compensation.

The information required by this item is contained under the sections of the information statement entitled “Executive and Director Compensation.” Those sections are
incorporated herein by reference.

Item 7. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence.

The information required by this item is contained under the sections of the information statement entitled “The Separation and Distribution—Agreements with SG Holdings,”
“Management” and “Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions.” Those sections are incorporated herein by reference.

Item 8. Legal Proceedings.

The information required by this item is contained under the section of the information statement entitled “Business—Legal Proceedings.” That section is incorporated herein
by reference.

Item 9. Market Price of and Dividends on the Registrant’s Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters.

The information required by this item is contained under the sections of the information statement entitled “Risk Factors,” “The Separation and Distribution,” “Dividend
Policy,” “Capitalization,” “Executive and Director Compensation,” and “Description of Capital Stock.” Those sections are incorporated herein by reference.

Item 10. Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities.

The information required by this item is contained under the section of the information statement entitled “Description of Capital Stock—Sale of Unregistered Securities.” That
section is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 11. Description of Registrant’s Securities to Be Registered.

The information required by this item is contained under the sections of the information statement entitled “Risk Factors—Risks Related to Our Common Stock,” “Dividend
Policy,” and “Description of Capital Stock.” Those sections are incorporated herein by reference.

Item 12. Indemnification of Directors and Officers.

The information required by this item is contained under the sections of the information statement entitled “Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions—Other
Related Party Transactions” and “Description of Capital

Stock” Those sections are incorporated herein by reference.

Item 13. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.

The information required by this item is contained under the sections of the information statement entitled “Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Statements,” “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations,” and “Index to Financial Statements” (and the statements referenced therein). Those sections are
incorporated herein by reference.

Item 14. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.

None.

Item 15. Financial Statements and Exhibits.

(a) Financial Statements

The information required by this item is contained under the sections of the information statement entitled “Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Statements” and “Index to Financial
Statements” (and the financial statements referenced therein). Those sections are incorporated herein by reference.
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(b) Exhibits
The following documents are filed as exhibits hereto:
2.1* Form of Separation and Distribution Agreement by and between Safe & Green Holdings Corp. and the Registrant

3.1%* Form of Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation

3.2% Form of Amended and Restated Bylaws



10.1*

10.2*

10.3*

10.4

10.5%+

10.6*

10.7*

10.8*

10.9*

10.10*

21.1*

99.1

99.2%

Form of Shared Services Agreement by and between Safe & Green Holdings Corp. and the Registrant
Form of Tax Matters Agreement by and between Safe & Green Holdings Corp. and the Registrant
Form of Employee Matters Agreement by and between Safe & Green Holdings Corp. and the Registrant
Fabrication Agreement by and between SG Echo. LLC and the Registrant

Form of 2022 Incentive Compensation Plan

Form of Indemnification Agreement to be entered into between the Registrant and each of its directors and executive officers
Renewal & Extension of Real Estate Note and Lien between the Registrant and Weinritter Realty, LP
Second Lien Deed of Trust between the Registrant and Weinritter Realty, LP

Promissory Note between the Registrant and Palermo Lender LLC

Promissory Note between the Registrant and SG Blocks, Inc.

Subsidiaries of the Registrant

Information Statement of Safe and Green Development Corporation preliminary and subject to completion. dated December 23, 2022

Form of Notice of Internet Availability of Information Statement

*  To be filed by amendment.
+ Management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 12 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

SAFE AND GREEN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

By: /s/ Paul M. Galvin

Name: Paul M. Galvin
Title:  Chief Executive Officer

Date: December 23, 2022




Exhibit 10.4
December 2, 2022
Paul Galvin, CEO
SGB Development Corp.
5011 Gate Parkway Building 100, Suite 100
Jacksonville, FL 32256

Re: Proposal for fabrication for an approximately 800 Multifamily Market Rate Rental units, equal to approximately 800,000 SQFT of new modular buildings (the “Project”)
to be located at Magnolia Gardens, McLean Ave, Durant, OK.

Fabrication Agreement (quote)
Dear Mr. Galvin,

In accordance with your request, SG Echo, LLC (“SG ECHO”) is pleased to submit the following Modular Building Systems Services Proposal for the above referenced project
with SGB DEVELOPMENT CORP. (“Client”). Once executed by both parties, this proposal shall constitute an agreement between Client and SG ECHO (the “Agreement”).

SCOPE OF WORK

Client is engaging SG ECHO to procure and fabricate Multi-family Market Rate Rental modular buildings.

The proposed structure(s) for this Project will be SCOPE OF PROJECT as further described inExhibit A

SG ECHO will perform the services set forth inExhibit A (the “Services”) in connection with this Project with reasonable care and skill, efficiently and within time frames as
set out in and in accordance with Exhibit A, the terms of this Agreement and applicable laws. Client will provide SG Echo with all design and engineering shall be performed
by properly licensed persons or entities as required by local laws. Any change in the details of Exhibit A shall require a written change order. Either Party may submit an
amended Exhibit A to the other Party for consideration at any time. The amendedExhibit A shall detail the requested changes to the applicable task, responsibility, budget,
timeline or other matters.

EXCLUSIONS

Only the items specifically mentioned in Exhibit A are included under this proposal. Please see the attached Exhibit B for those services expressly excluded from this proposal.

CLIENT’S RESPONSIBILITIES
e Pay all Application Fees and Permits other than third party inspections for the Modular buildings only.

e  Any changes or delays that may be required by the city of Durant during the visual inspection process and drawing approval and any changes requested by the
Client, will affect both cost and schedule.

COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT
Exhibit A includes a cost for the Building and compensation for SG ECHO’s Services. This is a Quote for the fabrication of the buildings peExhibit A.

Reimbursable expenses such as printing, copying, mailing fees, special delivery fees, travel and mileage will be charged separately based on the actual cost of expenses incurred,
plus an administrative fee equal to 15% of the actual cost of the expense. Any expenses in excess of $2,000.00 must be pre-approved in writing by Client.

Unless a different payment schedule is agreed to in Exhibit A or in a particular Purchase Order, SG ECHO will invoice for Services monthly based on the percentage of
Services completed. All billed modules shall be previously inspected and approved by third party inspector. Payment is due within fifteen (15) days of Client’s receipt of SG
ECHO’s invoice.

ADDITIONAL SERVICES

If any additional services are required or requested by Client, SG ECHO will provide Client with separate proposals to provide such services on a lump sum fee basis or on a
time and expense basis at SG ECHO’s and its consultants and contractors then-current hourly rates plus reimbursable expenses as permitted under this Agreement. Rates may
be updated from time to time in accordance with SG ECHO’s usual rate-setting practices.

WARRANTY

Exhibit E attached Limited Building Manufacturer’s Warranty

SUBCONTRACTORS AND SUBCONSULTANTS

Client acknowledges that SG ECHO intends to retain certain contractors and consultants to perform certain of the services required for this project. SG Echo acknowledges that

Client intends to retain certain contractors and consultants to perform certain of the services required for this project. SG ECHO and Client shall each be responsible for, and
shall hold the other harmless from, the acts or omissions of their respective contractors and consultants.

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

The Agreement and each Purchase Order and Project are subject to Client securing third party financing for the Project and to SG ECHO’s standard terms and conditions, which



are attached as Exhibit D.
If the terms and conditions of this proposal meet with your approval, please forward authorization to proceed by executing below.

We thank you for your time and consideration and look forward to working with you on this project. If you have any questions or require any additional information, please feel
free to call.

Very truly yours,
/s/ William Rogers

William Rogers
Chief Operations Officer, SG Echo

[SIGNATURE ON FOLLOWING PAGE]

CLIENT AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED:

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their duly authorized representatives, on the date and year first above written.
Project:

SGB Development Magnolia Gardens Apartments

Client:

Paul Galvin, CEO

SGB Development Corp.

5011 Gate Parkway Building 100, Suite 100
Jacksonville, FL 32256

Signature: /s/ Paul Galvin
Printed Name: Paul Galvin
Title: CEO
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Exhibit A
Project Description & Scope of Services
PROJECT DESCRIPTION

SG Echo will be , fabricating, delivering, setting and completing the modular units for the described project on foundations provided by the client. 800 Multi-family Market rate
rental units equal to approximately 800,000 SQFT of modular buildings. The design of the project must be approved by the Client before fabrication can be started.

The project will be Fabricated in Phases of 100 to 150 units per phase. Client will determine the schedule of the phasing in its sole discretion.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

BUILDING DESIGN:

These specifications assume this building to be considered “free standing,” without impact or implication from any other facilities on the existing or adjacent properties or from
insufficient fire lanes or improper setbacks.

Design specifications and drawings will be approved by the client at the Conceptual phase of design, the Developmental phase of the design and the final Construction
Documents.

Building Code Design Criteria:

1. SUBJECT BUILDING:

e 800 Multi-family Market Rate Rental units with an average apartment size of 1,000 SQFT pet unit. The units will made up of a mix of One and Two Bedroom units.
General Notes:
e  For the purposes of these Specifications:
o “by others” is defined as “not by SG Echo, its suppliers or subcontractors.”
o “factory” is defined as “SG Echo, its suppliers or subcontractors.”

o 3rd. Party inspections are not included

o Pricing and Schedule subject to change as mutually agreed based on final specs and drawings.



Foundation:

e  Foundation designs or calculations as required by Local, or State Codes are by others.

e SG Echo will provide KIP loads, load points, and a recommended description of attachment method of building to foundations. Final connection details are to be

reviewed and approved by the clients consultants.
Notes:
e  Appliances are Included
e  Gutters and Downspouts are Included.

BUILDING COST AND COMPENSATION

The Quote set forth below represents the Fabrication (Quote) of the building.

Line Items

Sale

Building Fabrication, Stamps, Reviews, Inspection and buildings, SG Echo will be paid a fee of 15% of
the total cost of the project.

TERMS

Client shall pay SG ECHO per the terms below to design and fabricate the Magnolia Gardens Apartments project. This amount is due upon receipt of SG ECHO’s invoice.

Terms as noted are:

FABRICATION:
Down payment upon release of project for Fabrication

Stage Payment upon completion of Fabrication / Testing / and 3P Inspection of each unit as it leaves the facility

Final Payment upon completion of installation on site including acceptance of punchlist items, startup of equipment and City of Durant Inspection by Client

Total

Storage of modules at SG Echo to be $50 each per day past 30 days from notification of completion unless otherwise approved in writing by Client and SG Echo.

30%
65%
5%

100%

Notwithstanding the foregoing, Client may withhold 10%, as retainage, from the payment otherwise due, to be reduced to 5% after field install is watertight and 2.5% after all

punch list items have been complete.

FABRICATION SCHEDULE

The estimated date for State or other JHA Approval and fabrication on the unit is slated by 60 days after documents have been completed and the estimated completion date for
fabrication is estimated will be 180 days after all regulatory approvals have been completed. The estimated dates are based on assumptions that SG Echo have signed contract
and release of funds, document submittal, and state or other JHA licensure approvals for these modules (if required). Subsequent orders and schedules to be determined at time
of order. Completion of fabrication will be driven by long lead items which can be delayed to current supply chain issues.

TERMS AND ASSUMPTIONS

SG ECHO assumes that Client will not make “Major or Significant” changes to the building template set forth herein. Furthermore, we assume that local, state, and federal
reviewing agencies will not require “Major or Significant” revisions to the building design. Should “Major or Significant” revisions be required or requested by local, state, and
federal reviewing agencies, invoices for additional services will be submitted for review and acceptance by Client and time schedules shall be adjusted as mutually agreed.

Fabrication and installation will proceed once the parties reach agreement with respect to invoicing and payment concerning Major of Significant changes.

SG ECHO will complete all necessary applications as required for the completion of the Services included herein. All application fees shall be paid by Client. All general
printing, reproduction, and delivery services necessary for the Services will be invoiced based on actual expenses incurred.

Any fees incurred from the submission of local, state, or federal permits will be the responsibility of the Client.

SGB Development

Signature:

Name:
Title:

Paul Galvin
CEO

SG Echo, LLC



Signature:
Name: William Rogers
Title:  Chief Operations Officer

SG Echo, LLC

Signature:

Name: William Rogers

Title: Chief Operations Officer

End of Exhibit A

Exhibit B
Exclusions

Only the items specifically documented in Exhibit A are included under this proposal. This proposal does not include the following services, which may or may not be required
for the project:

e Any Survey Services
o Department of Environmental Protection or Army Corp Permits
e  Wetland Investigation or Mitigation
e NPDES Permit or Equivalent Permits
e  Full Sewage Facilities Planning Module
o  Geotechnical Investigation or Report
e  Any Traffic Engineering Services
e  Off-site or onsite Utility Design
e  Electrical Conduit Design for Site Lighting which is not integral and part of the module
e All Application and Permit Fees
e  Zoning Variances or Modifications
e Landscape Designs
e Lighting Designs
e Attend Any Meetings
e Retaining Wall Design
SG ECHO is not responsible for Client supplied or installed items as noted above.

End of Exhibit B

Exhibit D
General Terms and Conditions of Contract
The following terms and conditions apply to this Agreement and each Purchase Order issued under this Project Agreement:

1. Schedule. SG ECHO shall provide consulting, procurement, delivery, and other services as described in SG ECHO’s proposal and as otherwise agreed to by the parties. SG
ECHO shall render such services and deliver the required reports and other deliverables in accordance with the preliminary schedule in the proposal and subsequent schedules
and adjustments thereto agreed to by the parties. In the event SG ECHO anticipates at any time that it will not reach one or more milestones or complete one or more
assignments within the prescribed timetable, SG ECHO shall promptly inform the Client and convey proposed revisions to the schedule that reflect SG ECHO’s best
estimates of what can realistically be achieved. Client shall not unreasonably withhold approval of SG ECHO’s revisions to the schedule. SG ECHO shall be entitled to an
extension of time in the event of delays not caused by SG ECHO or its subconsultants and other causes outside of SG ECHO’s control inclusive of supply chain, state and
city approvals as possible delays.



2.

Ownership of Documents. As between Client and SG ECHO, all right, title, and interest in and to all instruments of service, programs, systems, data, or materials utilized or
produced by SG ECHO in the performance of services (“Instruments of Services”) shall remain the property of SG ECHO. All right, title, and interest in and to any programs,
systems, data, and materials furnished to SG ECHO by Client are and shall remain the property of Client. SG ECHO grants to the Client a nonexclusive license to use the
Instruments of Service solely and exclusively for purposes of constructing, using, maintaining, altering, and adding to the particular Project for which they were developed,
provided that the Client substantially performs its obligations, including prompt payment of all sums when due, under this Agreement and the particular applicable Purchase
Order. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Client shall not use the Instruments of Services on any other project, or for any other use whatsoever without SG ECHO’s
involvement and consent.

Owner Information. Client shall provide SG ECHO with information about each Site and each Project as necessary for SG ECHO to perform its services. Client warrants that
it owns (or otherwise may lawfully use) all right, title, and interest in and to any plans, programs, systems, data, or materials furnished to SG ECHO hereunder. SG ECHO
shall be entitled to rely upon the accuracy and completeness of any information or documents provided by the Client to SG ECHO. SG ECHO shall be entitled to an
appropriate adjustment in compensation and/or an extension of time in the event of any change or errors, omissions, or inconsistencies in such information or services
provided by others.

Intellectual Property and Proprietary Information. SG ECHO represents that it is the lawful owner or licensee of any software programs or other materials used by SG ECHO
in the performance of the services called for in this Agreement. Client warrants that it owns (or otherwise may lawfully use) all right, title, and interest in and to any plans,
programs, systems, data, or materials furnished to SG ECHO hereunder. Client acknowledges and agrees that SG ECHO trademarks any and all logos or other indicia used by
SG ECHO, belong exclusively to SG ECHO. Client shall not use the SG ECHO trademark or logos, or any trademark or logo confusingly similar thereto, in any manner
without the prior written consent of SG ECHO. SG ECHO shall be allowed to publish material related to the Projects (other than Confidential Information of Client
hereunder) in SG ECHO’s portfolio of projects, website and/or marketing materials. SG ECHO will be allowed to photograph the completed Projects for inclusion in its
portfolio, website, and marketing materials. Neither party transfers to the other any intellectual property or other licenses, rights, or ownership in or to any proprietary
information or Confidential Information.
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S.

Confidentiality. The parties agree that the following is deemed “Confidential Information” under this Agreement: (a) any information, documentation, technical
specifications, designs, production details and other proprietary technology and information disclosed from one party to the other in connection with the Projects and/or the
Services; and (b) the system SG ECHO employs and its components and all designs, plans, specifications, drawings, materials and documentation provided by SG ECHO
hereunder (collectively, the “SG Materials”). The receiving party, except as may otherwise be mutually agreed upon in writing; shall: (a) hold the Confidential Information in
confidence, exercising a degree of care not less than the care used by the receiving party to protect its own proprietary or confidential information that it does not wish to
disclose, which in no event shall be less than reasonable care; (b) restrict disclosure of the Confidential Information solely to those directors, officers, employees, and/or
agents/consultants with a need to know, and not disclose it to any other person without the prior written consent of the disclosing party; (c) advise those persons to whom the
Confidential Information is disclosed of their obligations assumed herein; and (d) use the Confidential Information only for the purpose of providing the Building and/or the
Services or otherwise carrying out the receiving Party’s obligations under this Agreement. The obligations of the receiving party specified in above shall not apply to any
information or materials: (a) that were independently developed by the receiving party or lawfully received free of restrictions from another source having the right to so
furnish the same; or (b) that have become generally available to the public without breach of this Agreement by the receiving party; or (c¢) which at the time of disclosure to
the receiving party were known to the receiving party to be free of restrictions as evidenced by documentation in the receiving party’s possession; or (d) which are disclosed
pursuant to the requirement of a governmental agency or any law requiring thereof, or in the course of a litigation, proceeding, or other legal activity; provided that the
receiving party provides the disclosing party with prior written notice of any such disclosure within a reasonable time in advance so as to allow the disclosing Party to take
measures to protect the disclosure of said Information through a protective order or otherwise. Confidential Information of SG ECHO may only be used by Client in
connection with the applicable Project. Client shall not use SG ECHO Confidential Information for other projects, either directly or through a third party, unless SG ECHO
consents in writing and with appropriate compensation to SG ECHO as determined by SG ECHO at its sole and absolute discretion. Client shall include the confidentiality
provisions of this Agreement in all agreements between Client and its contractors, subcontractors, and consultants on the Projects (if any).

Site. Client acknowledges that SG ECHO has not performed an exhaustive inspection of any Sites and that there may be structural or other existing conditions at the site that
are unknown to SG ECHO or otherwise hidden, unforeseen, or unanticipated. The Client is responsible for all risks associated with unknown, hidden, unforeseen, or
unanticipated conditions at the Site.

Hazardous Materials. SG ECHO shall have no responsibility for the discovery, presence, handling, removal, or disposal of, or exposure of persons to, hazardous materials or
toxic substances in any form at the Site.

Approved Building Materials. All designs and specifications for each Project shall require that work be performed utilizing only approved building materials authorized by
SG ECHO.

Coordination. Client shall be responsible for coordinating the services of the Client’s separate contractors and consultants and shall require such parties to cooperate with SG
ECHO in the performance of the Services. SG ECHO will coordinate its Services and the services of its subconsultants with the services provided by Client and its separate
contractors and consultants.

10. Construction Means and Methods; Safety. SG ECHO shall not be responsible for the means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures of any construction work not

performed by SG ECHO subcontractors; nor shall SG ECHO be responsible for the safety precautions or programs in connection with such construction work. The means,
methods, techniques, sequences, and procedures of the construction work of other parties and the safety precautions and programs for such work are solely the other
contractors’ rights and responsibilities.

. Standard of Care. SG ECHO shall perform its services under this Agreement consistent with the same skill and care ordinarily provided by similar consultants practicing in

the same or similar locality and under the same or similar circumstances.

12. Limitation of Liability. In recognition of the relative risks and benefits of the Project to both Client and SG ECHO, the risks have been allocated such that Client agrees, to

the fullest extent not prohibited by law, to limit the liability of SG ECHO and its subconsultants, and each of their respective owners, officers, directors, employees and
insurers (“SG ECHO Parties”) for all claims, losses, awards, expenses and damages of any nature and from any cause or causes, so that the total aggregate liability of the SG
ECHO Parties for each Project shall not exceed the the total amount paid to SG ECHO for that particular Project. This limitation of liability shall include without limitation
claims of breach of contract, breach of warranty, negligence, misrepresentation, strict liability or other tort, or otherwise.



14.

15.

16.

17.

. Waiver of Consequential Damages. The Client and SG ECHO waive consequential damages for claims, disputes or other matters in question arising out of or relating to this

Agreement or any Purchase Order or otherwise. This mutual waiver is applicable, without limitation, to all consequential damages due to either party’s termination of this
Agreement, or any Purchase Order, except as specifically provided in Section 17 below.

Indemnity. Each party shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the other party and its personnel, agents, assigns and owners from and against any and all claims, damages,
losses and expenses (including reasonable attorney’s fees) arising out of or resulting from: (a) errors, omissions or inaccuracies in documents or other information provided
by such party or its consultants or contractors to the other; ; (b) any claim, damage, loss or expense caused in whole or in part by the acts or omissions of such party, its
agents, Contractor, sub-contractors, consultants, employees or assigns.

No Third-Party Beneficiaries. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create a contractual relationship with, or cause of action in favor of, a third-party against either the
Client or SG ECHO.

Independent Contractor. SG ECHO shall, at all times, be acting as an independent contractor and this Agreement shall not be construed to create any partnership, joint
venture or employer-employee relationship between the Parties or their agents or employees.

Termination. Upon failure of the other party to perform its obligations under this Agreement, the Client or SG ECHO may terminate this Agreement upon 30-days written

notice to the other party, subject to each party’s right to cure a default or breach, it being agreed that, except for fraud or bad faith, all defaults or breaches hereunder shall be

curable. In the event that a party believes that the other has defaulted in the performance of its obligations hereunder, or otherwise breached this Agreement it shall promptly

notify the other party in writing specifying the alleged default or breach (“Notice of Breach), and upon receipt of such Notice of Breach the receiving party shall have 15 days
to cure the alleged default or breach. In the event of termination, SG ECHO shall cease performing all services and shall be entitled to be paid for all services rendered
through the date of termination. In the event the termination by Client is without cause i.e. without SG Echo being in default or having materially breached the Agreement, the
Client shall also pay any expenses incurred as a result of the termination (including without limitation supplier and vendor cancellation fees, restocking fees, subcontractor
termination or cancellation fees, or other similar termination costs), plus a 15% markup as compensation for SG ECHO’s anticipated profit on the value of services not

performed by SG ECHO.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

. Compliance with Laws. SG ECHO will perform its services under this Agreement in accordance with applicable laws, rules, or regulations applicable to the engineering

services to be provided hereunder.

Disputes. The parties shall endeavor to settle disputes by mediation in accordance with the Construction Industry Mediation Rules of the American Arbitration Association
currently in effect unless the parties mutually agree otherwise. The mediation shall take place at SG ECHO’s place of business or other location mutually agreeable to the
parties. Disputes not resolved by mediation shall be submitted to litigation. Both Parties agree that both Parties shall institute any action arising out of or relating to this
Agreement in any federal or state court of general jurisdiction in the State of New York. Both Parties irrevocably submit and consent to the jurisdiction of any such court and
waive any objection either may have to either the jurisdiction or venue of such court.

Applicable Law. The laws of the State of New York shall govern the validity, interpretation, construction, performance, and enforcement of this Agreement, regardless of any
conflict of law principals.

Late Payments and Collection Costs. In the event SG ECHO has to take action against the Client to collect fees for services rendered or expenses incurred, Client will be
liable for and agrees to pay any and all reasonable attorney’s fees, actual out-of-pocket costs, expenses, and disbursements incurred in the course of such proceedings by SG

ECHO. SG ECHO reserves the right to stop work on any Project if Client fails to pay an invoice after 30 days, unless for such invoice Client has a reasonable a good faith
dispute thereto (“Disputed Invoice”). SG ECHO shall not be held responsible for Project delays due to Client’s failure to make payments as required by this Agreement

unless said nonpayment relates to a Disputed Invoice. Except for Disputed Invoices interest shall applied at a rate of 1.0% per month (12% annually) for invoices over 30 days
past due.

Entire Agreement. This Agreement represents the entire and integrated agreement between the Client and SG ECHO and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or
agreements, whether they be written or oral, including without limitation any letter agreements or letters of intent between the parties. This Agreement may be amended or
modified only by a written instrument signed by both the Client and SG ECHO.

Assignment. By this Agreement, the Client and SG ECHO, respectively, bind themselves, their partners, successors, assigns and legal representatives to the other party to this
Agreement; and, to the partners, successors, assigns and legal representatives of such other party. Neither the Client nor SG ECHO shall assign this Agreement without the
express written consent of the other party to this Agreement.

Severability. All provisions of this Agreement are severable, and any which are deemed invalid or unenforceable shall be ineffective to the extent of such invalidity or
unenforceability without invalidating the remaining provisions hereof, and this Agreement shall be enforced and interpreted as if the invalid or unenforceable provisions were

not contained herein and any partially valid and enforceable provisions shall be enforced to the extend valid or enforceable.

Headings. Paragraph and section headings herein are used solely for convenience and are not intended nor in any sense are to be given any weight in the construction of this
Agreement.

No Waiver. The failure of any party hereto to exercise the rights granted to such party under this Agreement shall not in any event constitute a waiver of any such rights.

Full Power. Both parties represent they have the full right and power to enter into this Agreement and perform all obligations to be performed hereunder and to grant all rights
hereunder granted without violating the legal or equitable rights of any other person or party.

EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED BY SG ECHO IN WRITING, SG ECHO MAKES NO WARRANTIES WITH RESPECT TO THE BUILDING OR ITS
COMPONENTS OR THE SERVICES PROCURED OR PROVIDED BY SG ECHO AND EXPLICITLY DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND
NON-INFRINGEMENT.

End of Exhibit D
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Exhibit E
Limited Building Manufacturer’s Warranty
1. Offer of Warranty:

This limited warranty (“Limited Warranty”) is made to the Original Owner and/or Final Purchaser only (being herein referred to as “Buyer”) of the new modular
structure (herein defined as “modules”) and is the exclusive statement of warranties and obligations by SG ECHO, LLC (being herein referred to as “Seller”). This statement of
warranty is for modules or structures built and located within the contiguous United States of America only. This warranty begins as follows;

e FOB factory Paid in Full or;
e  When buyer takes possession of modules or;
e Delivered and commissioned at project location by SG ECHO or;
®  Seller notifies Buyer of project readiness at factory when being delivered and commissioned by 3d party not under SG ECHO control
2. Seller’s Warranty:
Except as otherwise noted herein or as noted under “Exclusions from Warranty,” the Seller warrants the modules to be free from defects in materials and workmanship

when properly completed, conditioned, and maintained and within normal use and service of the building’s occupancy type. This warranty covers only the same or equal
workmanlike repair or replacement of the Seller’s installed building components, parts, or materials as necessary due to faulty workmanship or materials.
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The Seller acknowledges its responsibility of making repairs within a reasonable period of time after being properly advised by the Buyer, in writing, on the details of
acceptable and justifiable deficiencies under the terms of this warranty.

3. Exclusions from Warranty:
Seller does not warrant and shall not be responsible for, and this Limited Warranty shall not extend to or include or be applicable to any of the following:
e [fa Building has been repaired or altered without the prior knowledge and/or written consent of the Seller.
®  Any loss or damage, repair, adjustment, replacement, defect, or loss caused by, related to, or resulting from misuse, abuse, neglect, vandalism, riot, insurrection, or other
civil disorders, fire, insects, accidents, explosion, falling objects, acts of God such as earthquake, flood, lightning, or hurricane, electrical or other utility service

malfunctions, and/or loading of the modules beyond any limits specified by code or engineered designs.

® Any defects caused or made worse by negligence, improper maintenance or other action by Buyer or anyone else other than Seller or Seller’s employees, agents, and
contractors.

e  Parts, accessories, or items furnished by the Buyer for installation on the subject modules and/or the results of such items as may be caused by proper, or improper,
installation.

® Any items or services that are part of the routine preparation and maintenance of the modules (i.e., changing of air filters, cleaning of surfaces, waxing of floors, etc.)

e Electrical, plumbing, or mechanical connections, devices, wiring, or systems and components installed in or on the subject Building by persons other than Seller.

e “Normal wear and tear” items such as painted surfaces, light bulbs, door and/or hardware adjustments, etc.

e Any or all work completed at the site or to modules, by others, whether under the control of the Seller or not.

e Installation of any and all shipped loose items, site installed by others, whether supplied by Seller or not.

e  Any work or labor performed and/or any materials added, installed, repaired, and/or replaced by others, not authorized, in writing, by Seller.

e Loss or damage which the Buyer has not taken timely action to minimize.

o Loss or damage caused by or resulting from soil movement, expansion, or contraction of soil; or sinking or shifting of soil not disturbed by Seller

o Loss or damage caused by or resulting from insects; accidents, riot and civil commotion, fire, explosion, smoke, water escape, falling objects, aircraft, vehicles, acts of
God, lightning, wind-driven water, floods, hail, wind, electrical or other utility service malfunctions, and changes in the underground water table or hydrostatic pressure
from underground water; seepage of water.

e Service work resulting from movement of grade or owner installed foundations.

o  Any damage, repair, adjustment, replacement, defect, or loss caused by, related to, or resulting from the discovery of a building’s improper wind or snow load designs or
resulting from the buyer’s incorrect statement of the modules location or address to the Seller.

e  Any material misrepresentation made by Buyer to Seller, or its agents, in connection with a warranty claim.
4. Additional Warranties:

Special packaged systems (i.e., HVAC units, water heaters, etc.), equipment (i.e., breakers, lights, emergency lights, etc.) and/or materials (i.e., roofing, siding, etc.)
included with the modules may also carry exclusive warranties issued by their respective manufacturers and take precedence over this warranty i.e., Buyer shall only seek
recourse from the respective manufacturers for such claims. Some items may require exchange and/or returns to the original manufacturer, in which case, delivery and handling
is only covered to the extent of the original equipment manufacturer’s warranty and is not made part of this warranty offered by Seller. To confirm if special packaged systems,
equipment, or materials carry any additional warranties, please reference buyer approved shop drawings and cutsheets.
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5. Duration of Warranty:
This warranty shall expire twelve (12) months from the date of the issuance of the certificate of occupancy for each such module
6. Buyers Remedy:
Buyer’s exclusive and only remedy under this warranty shall be only with the Seller and at the Seller’s option, to be limited solely to either of the following:

e  The repairing and/or replacing of a justified factory manufactured defective condition, with same or equal materials, workmanship, and/or equipment, using only Seller’s
authorized labor, or,

e The Seller may, at its sole discretion, offer an appropriate allowance, not to exceed the value of using its own work forces and/or materials to have the repair or
replacement, if any, made by others, or,

®  Upon receipt of a written 3rd party estimate from Buyer, and after careful review from the Seller, may authorize release of a purchase order to the Buyer to have the
work and/or materials corrected.

Unless otherwise agreed in writing between Seller and Buyer, repairs under this warranty shall only be made within the State for which the Seller obtained approval for
the subject modules.

UNAUTHORZED WARRANTY CLAIMS, MONETARY WITHHOLDINGS (Retainage), NON-PAYMENT OF OUTSTANDING CHANGE ORDERS, AND/OR
CHARGE BACKS BY THE BUYER OR ITS AGENTS, WILL NOT BE HONORED BY SG ECHO, LLC. AND ARE UNACCEPTABLE TERMS OF WARRANTY OR
SALE. In the event such actions are invoked by the Buyer, the Seller reserves the right to cancel this “Offer of Warranty,” in whole or in part, by written notification to the
Buyer.

7. Buyer’s Duties:

Buyer shall give prompt written notice of any defects in materials or workmanship to Seller with sufficient detail to permit Seller to perform its obligations under this
warranty. The Seller must be given the ability to mobilize to perform any corrective action items within ten (10) working days after written notice is delivered and any such
notice given to Seller shall act as authorization for Seller to make such repairs in accordance with the terms hereof. If defects are caused by someone other than Seller and are
not covered under this warranty, Buyer agrees to pay Seller for actual cost incurred to make said repairs.

If local trades, unions, or regulations prevent the Seller’s employees, contractors, and/or labor forces from making the needed repairs, then the Buyer shall bear the

costs associated for the Seller’s employees, subcontractors or agents to gain access to the repair site, or the Seller, at its option, may authorize the Buyer to make the repairs
itself, at a price that would not exceed the Seller’s cost of performing the work utilizing its own employees, subcontractors or agents, and material costs.
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8. Disclaimer:

THE FOREGOING WARRANTY IS EXCLUSIVE AND IS GIVEN AND ACCEPTED IN LIEU OF (i) ANY AND ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESSED
OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE;
AND (ii) ANY OBLIGATION, LIABILITY, RIGHT, CLAIM, OR REMEDY IN CONTRACT OR TORT, WHETHER OR NOT ARISING FROM SELLER’S
NEGLIGENCE, ACTUAL OR IMPUTED. THE REMEDIES OF BUYER SHALL BE THOSE PROVIDED HEREIN TO THE EXCLUSION OF ANY AND ALL OTHER
REMEDIES. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL SELLER BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS, DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, FORESEEN, UNFORESEEN,
SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR OCCUPATION OF THE BUILDING(S).

NO AGREEMENT MODIFYING, VARYING OR EXTENDING THE FOREGOING WARRANTY, REMEDIES, OR THIS LIMITATION SHALL BE BINDING
UPON SELLER UNLESS IN WRITING, SIGNED BY A DULY AUTHORIZED OFFICIER OF SELLER.

9. Governing Law:
This warranty and the rights and duties of the parties under this warranty shall be governed by the laws of the state of Oklahoma.
10. Notice of Claims:

If the Buyer has a justifiable claim under this Limited Warranty, it is the Buyer’s responsibility to give prompt written notice to SG Echo, LLC within the Warranty
Period at the address specified below:

SG ECHO, LLC.
2917 Big Lots Parkway
Durant, OK 74701 580-380-4708

End of Exhibit E
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Exhibit 99.1

S
SAFESGREEN

,2023
Dear Safe & Green Holdings Corp. Stockholder:

In December 2022, we announced our plan to separate into two separate publicly traded companies. To implement the separation, we will distribute 30% of the outstanding
shares of common stock of Safe and Green Development Corporation (“SG DevCo”) to our stockholders on a pro rata basis as a distribution.

Each stockholder of Safe & Green Holdings Corp. (“SG Holdings”) as of , 2023, the record date for the distribution, will receive shares of SG DevCo common
stock for every _ shares of SG Holdings common stock held as of the close of business on the record date. SG DevCo common stock will be issued in book-entry form only,
which means that no physical share certificates will be issued. You do not need to take any action to receive shares of SG DevCo to which you are entitled as a SG Holdings
stockholder, and you do not need to pay any consideration or surrender or exchange your SG Holdings common stock. Following the consummation of the distribution, you
will own common stock in both SG Holdings and SG DevCo.

The separation of SG DevCo from SG Holdings and the distribution of SG DevCo common stock is intended, among other things, to enable the management of the two
companies to pursue opportunities for long-term growth and profitability unique to each company’s business and to allow each business to more effectively implement its own
distinct capital structure and capital allocation strategies. SG Holdings is expected to continue developing, designing and fabricating modular structures. SG DevCo will focus
on real estate development.

The SG Holdings Board of Directors believes that, following the spin-off, the combined value of SG Holdings’ common stock and SG DevCo’s common stock could, over time
and assuming similar market conditions, be greater than the value of SG Holdings’ common stock had the spin-off not occurred. With two separate public companies having
distinct business models and investment characteristics, investors will have the opportunity to value each against distinct sets of peers and investment metrics. This has the
potential to increase the overall valuation of the companies, thus unlocking stockholder value.

We encourage you to read the attached information statement, which is being provided to all SG Holdings stockholders that held shares on the record date for the distribution.
The information statement describes the distribution in respect of SG DevCo in detail, material tax consequences and contains important business and financial information
about SG DevCo. The included financial statements of SG DevCo are prepared from SG Holdings’ historical accounting records and contain certain allocations of SG
Holdings’ costs as required, and we encourage you to read them together with the pro forma financial information included in the attached information statement.

We believe the separation provides tremendous opportunities for our businesses, as we work to continue to build long-term value. We appreciate your continuing support of SG
Holdings.

Sincerely,

Paul M. Galvin

Chief Executive Officer and Interim
Chief Financial Officer

Safe & Green Holdings Corp.

SAFE&GREEN

DEVELOPMENT

,2023
Dear Future Safe and Green Development Corporation Stockholder:

On behalf of Safe and Green Development Corporation (“SG DevCo”) it is my great privilege to welcome you as a future stockholder of our company. Following our separation
from Safe & Green Holdings Corp. (“SG Holdings”), we will operate as a separate publicly traded company.

SG DevCo is a real estate developer which has been and intends on continuing to engage primarily in the acquisition, development, management, sale and leasing of green
single or multi-family projects nationally. We plan to construct many of the developments using modular structures constructed by SG Holdings. In addition to these
development projects, we intend to build strategically placed manufacturing facilities. We expect to begin to break ground on several projects in 2023.

The separation will create two companies with more focused, aligned businesses, which will allow each company to more effectively articulate a clear investment thesis to
attract a long-term investor base suited to its business and the industries in which it operates and serves. We believe that each company will benefit from the investment
community’s ability to value its businesses independently within the context of its particular industry with the anticipation that, over time, the aggregate market value of the
companies will be higher, assuming the same market conditions, than if SG Holdings were to remain under its current configuration.

We invite you to learn more about our company by reading the enclosed information statement, which details our strategy and plans for near and long-term growth to generate
value for our stockholders. We are excited about our future as a separate company, and we look forward to your support as a Safe and Green Development Corporation

stockholder as we begin this new and exciting chapter.

Sincerely,



[]
[]

Safe and Green Development Corporation

Information contained herein is subject to completion or amendment. A registration statement on Form 10 relating to these securities has been filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

Preliminary and Subject to Completion, dated December 23, 2022

INFORMATION STATEMENT

S,
SAFE&GE

DEVELOPMENT

Safe and Green Development Corporation

This information statement is being furnished in connection with the distribution by Safe & Green Holdings Corp. (“SG Holdings”), to its stockholders of 30% of the
outstanding shares of common stock of Safe and Green Development Corporation (“SG DevCo”), a wholly owned subsidiary of SG Holdings, that holds the assets and
liabilities associated with SG Holdings’ real estate development business.

We expect to apply to have our common stock listed on the Nasdaq Capital Market as of the effective date of the distribution of our common stock to the stockholders of SG
Holdings. For every [ ] shares of common stock of SG Holdings held of record by you as of the close of business on [ ] 2023, the record date for the distribution, you will
receive [ ] shares of our common stock. The distribution will generally be taxable to stockholdersfor U.S. federal income tax purposes See “Material U.S. Federal Income Tax
Consequences.” The distribution is expected to be completed on or about [ ], 2023, the distribution date. Immediately after SG Holdings completes the distribution, we will be a
separate publicly traded company.

No vote or other action is required by you to receive shares of our common stock. You will not be required to pay anything for the new shares or to surrender any of your shares
of SG Holdings common stock. We are not asking you for a proxy, and you should not send us a proxy or your share certificates.

There currently is no trading market for our common stock. Assuming the Nasdaq Capital Market authorizes our common stock for listing, we anticipate that a limited market,
commonly known as a “when-issued” trading market, for our common stock will commence on or shortly before the record date for the distribution and will continue until the
distribution of our common stock to SG Holdings stockholders. We expect the “regular-way” trading of our common stock will begin on the first trading day following the
completion of the distribution.

We are an “emerging growth company” as defined under the federal securities laws and, as such, have elected to comply with certain reduced public company reporting
requirements. See “Business—Emerging Growth Company.” In addition, we will be a “controlled company” within the meaning of the corporate governance rules of the
Nasdaq Stock Market due to SG Holding’s anticipated 70% ownership interest in us following the completion of the Separation and Distribution.

In reviewing this information statement, you should carefully consider the matters described under the caption “Risk Factors” beginning on page 13.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission, nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved these securities or determined if this information
statement is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

This information statement does not constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy any securities.
The date of this information statement is [ ] 2023.

This information statement was first made available to SG Holdings stockholders on or about [ ]2023.
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ABOUT THIS INFORMATION STATEMENT

This information statement forms part of a registration statement on Form 10 (File No. 001- [ ]) filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”), with respect to the
shares of our common stock to be distributed to SG Holdings stockholders in connection with the separation of SG Holdings and SG DevCo.

We and SG Holdings have supplied all information contained in this information statement relating to our respective companies. We and SG Holdings have not authorized
anyone to provide you with information other than the information that is contained in this information statement. We and SG Holdings take no responsibility for, and can
provide no assurances as to the reliability of, any other information that others may give you. This information statement is dated [ ] , 2023, and you should not assume that the
information contained in this information statement is accurate as of any date other than such date.

Except as otherwise indicated or unless the context otherwise requires, the information included in this information statement about SG Holdings assumes the
completion of all of the transactions referred to in this information statement in connection with the separation of SG Holdings and SG DevCo.

Unless otherwise indicated or as the context otherwise requires, all references in this information statement to the following terms will have the meanings set forth below:
o “SG DevCo,” “we,” “us,” “our,” “our Company,” and “the Company” means Safe and Green Development Corporation;
o “SG Holdings” means Safe & Green Holdings Corp. and, when appropriate in the context, also includes the subsidiaries of this entity;
e  “Distribution” means the distribution of 30% of the shares of our common stock, which are owned by SG Holdings, to stockholders of SG Holdings;
e  “Distribution Date” means the date on which the Distribution is completed, which is expected to be on or about [ ], 2023;
e  “Separation” means the separation of the Spin-Off Business from SG Holdings to SG DevCo;
e “Nasdaq” means the Nasdaq Capital Market;

o “Spin-Off Business” means SG Holdings’ real estate development business currently conducted by SG DevCo, including the operations, properties, services, and
activities of such business.

SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

The statements contained in this information statement that are not purely historical are forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of
1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”), and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”). All statements other than statements of
historical facts contained or incorporated herein by reference in this information statement, including statements regarding our future operating results, future financial position,
business strategy, objectives, goals, plans, prospects, markets, and plans and objectives for future operations, are forward-looking statements. In some cases, you can identify
forward-looking statements by terms such as “anticipates,” “believes,” “estimates,” “expects,” “intends,” “targets,” “contemplates,” “projects,” “predicts,” “may,” “might,”
“plan,” “will,” “would,” “should,” “could,” “may,” “can,” “potential,” “continue,” “objective,” or the negative of those terms, or similar expressions intended to identify
forward-looking statements. However, not all forward-looking statements contain these identifying words. Specific forward-looking statements in this information statement,
include statements regarding our strategies, outlook, business and prospects; and statements regarding potential share gains. Forward-looking statements are not guarantees of
future performance and are subject to risks, uncertainties, and changes in circumstances that are difficult to predict. Although each of SG Holdings and SG DevCo believes that
the expectations reflected in any forward-looking statements it makes are based on reasonable assumptions, it can give no assurance that these expectations will be attained and
it is possible that actual results may differ materially from those indicated by these forward-looking statements due to a variety of risks and uncertainties. Such risks and
uncertainties include, but are not limited to:

» ” ”

e  Our limited operating history makes it difficult for us to evaluate our future business prospects.
e  Our auditors have expressed substantial doubt about our ability to continue as a going concern.
e  Our financial condition and results of operations could be negatively affected if we fail to grow or fail to manage our growth or investments effectively.

o The long-term sustainability of our operations as well as future growth depends in part upon our ability to acquire land parcels suitable for residential projects at
reasonable prices.

e  We operate in a highly competitive market for investment opportunities, and we may be unable to identify and complete acquisitions of real property assets.
e  Our property portfolio has a high concentration of properties located in certain states.

e  There can be no assurance that the properties in our development pipeline will be completed in accordance with the anticipated timing or cost.

e  Ourinsurance coverage on our properties may be inadequate to cover any losses we may incur and our insurance costs may increase.

e  Our operating results may be negatively affected by potential development and construction delays and resultant increased costs and risks.

e  We rely on third-party suppliers and long supply chains, and if we fail to identify and develop relationships with a sufficient number of qualified suppliers, or if there is a
significant interruption in our supply chains, our ability to timely and efficiently access raw materials that meet our standards for quality could be adversely affected.



e The construction of manufacturing facilities involves significant risks.

e Discovery of previously undetected environmentally hazardous conditions may adversely affect our operating results.
e Legislative, regulatory, accounting or tax rules, and any changes to them or actions brought to enforce them, could adversely affect us.
e  Our business, results of operations, cash flows and financial condition are greatly affected by the performance of the real estate industry.

e Ourindustry is cyclical and adverse changes in general and local economic conditions could reduce the demand for housing and, as a result, could have a material
adverse effect on us.

e Fluctuations in real estate values may require us to write-down the book value of our real estate assets.

e We may be required to take write-downs or write-offs, restructuring, and impairment or other charges that could have a significant negative effect on our financial
condition, results of operations, and our stock price, which could cause you to lose some or all of your investment.

e Inflation could adversely affect our business and financial results.

e  We could be impacted by our investments through joint ventures, which involve risks not present in investments in which we are the sole owner.
e Risks associated with our land and lot inventories could adversely affect our business or financial results.

e We may not be able to sell our real property assets when we desire.

®  Access to financing sources may not be available on favorable terms, or at all, which could adversely affect our ability to maximize our returns.

o The COVID-19 pandemic, or the future outbreak of any other highly infectious or contagious diseases, could materially and adversely impact our performance, financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows.

e  We have no recent history of operating as an independent company, and our historical and pro forma financial information is not necessarily representative of the results
that we would have achieved as a separate, publicly traded company and may not be a reliable indicator of our future results.

e Following the Separation and Distribution, our financial profile will change, and we will be a smaller, less diversified company than SG Holdings prior to the Separation.
o  We may not achieve some or all of the expected benefits of the Separation and Distribution.

e SG Holdings’ plan to separate into two publicly traded companies is subject to various risks and uncertainties and may not be completed in accordance with the expected
plans or anticipated timeline, or at all, and will involve significant time and expense.

e  Until the Distribution occurs, SG Holdings’ Board of Directors has sole and absolute discretion to change the terms of the Separation and Distribution in ways which
may be unfavorable to us.

e  We may have indemnification liabilities to SG Holdings under the separation and distribution agreement.

o  After the Distribution, 70% of our common stock will be owned by a single stockholder, and it may therefore be able to substantially control our management and
affairs.

o  After the Distribution, we will be a “controlled company” within the meaning of the Nasdaq listing standards and, as a result, will qualify for, and could rely on,
exemptions from certain corporate governance requirements. You may not have the same protections afforded to stockholders of companies that are subject to such
requirements.

e  We currently do not intend to pay dividends on our common stock. Consequently, our stockholders’ ability to achieve a return on their investment will depend on
appreciation in the price of our common stock.

e  We cannot be certain that an active trading market for our common stock will develop or be sustained after the Distribution and, following the Distribution, our stock
price may fluctuate significantly.

o The combined post-Separation value of SG Holdings and SG DevCo shares may not equal or exceed the pre-Separation value of SG Holdings shares.

e  We may issue shares of preferred or common stock in the future, which could dilute your percentage ownership of the Company.

e  Anti-takeover provisions could enable SG DevCo to resist a takeover attempt by a third party and limit the power of our stockholders.
There can be no assurance that the Separation, Distribution or any other transaction described above will in fact be consummated in the manner described or at all. The above list
of factors is not exhaustive or necessarily in order of importance. For additional information on identifying factors that may cause actual results to vary materially from those
stated in forward-looking statements, see the discussions under “Risk Factors” in this information statement. Any forward-looking statement speaks only as of the date on which

it is made, and each of SG Holdings and SG DevCo assumes no obligation to update or revise such statement, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise,
except as required by applicable law.




QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ABOUT THE SEPARATION AND DISTRIBTION
Please see “The Separation and Distribution” for a more detailed description of the matters summarized below.
Why am I receiving this document?
You are receiving this document because you are a SG Holdings stockholder as of the close of business on the record date and, as such, will be entitled to receive shares of our
common stock upon completion of the transactions described in this information statement. This document will help you understand how the Separation and Distribution will
affect your post-separation ownership in SG Holdings and SG DevCo.
How will SG Holdings accomplish the Separation of the Spin-Off Business?
The Separation will be implemented by SG Holdings distributing 30% the outstanding shares of common stock of SG DevCo to SG Holdings’ stockholders on a pro rata basis.
Why is SG Holdings separating the Spin-Off Business from its current business operations?
The separation of SG DevCo from SG Holdings and the distribution of SG DevCo common stock is intended, among other things, to enable the management of the two
companies to pursue opportunities for long-term growth and profitability unique to each company’s business and to allow each business to more effectively implement its own
distinct capital structure and capital allocation strategies.
The SG Holdings Board of Directors believes that, following the spin-off, the combined value of SG Holdings’ common stock and SG DevCo’s common stock could, over time
and assuming similar market conditions, be greater than the value of SG Holdings’ common stock had the spin-off not occurred. As a combined company, SG Holdings has no
exact peers, which, the SG Holdings Board of Directors believes, causes the market to undervalue the combined company. With two separate public companies having distinct
business models and investment characteristics, investors will have the opportunity to value each against distinct sets of peers and investment metrics. This has the potential to
increase the overall valuation of the companies, thus unlocking stockholder value. The increased market value of the common stock of each company should provide additional
flexibility for each company to pursue its business strategy. For additional information, see “The Separation and Distribution — Reasons for the Separation.”
What is the record date for the Distribution?
The record date for the Distribution will be [ ], 2023.
When will the Distribution occur?
The Distribution is expected to occur on or around [ ], 2023.
What do I have to do to participate in the Distribution?
Stockholders of SG Holdings as of the record date for the Distribution will not be required to take any action to receive SG DevCo common stock in the Distribution, but you
are urged to read this entire information statement carefully. No stockholder approval of the Distribution is required. You are not being asked for a proxy. You do not need to
pay any consideration, exchange or surrender your existing shares of SG Holdings common stock or take any other action to receive your shares of SG DevCo common stock.

Please do not send in your SG Holdings stock certificates. The Distribution will not affect the number of outstanding shares of SG Holdings common stock or any rights of SG
Holdings stockholders, although it will affect the market value of each outstanding share of SG Holdings common stock.

What will I receive in the Distribution?

In connection with the Distribution, you will be entitled to receive [ ] shares of our common stock for every [ ] shares of SG Holdings common stock held by you as of the close
of business on the record date as well as a cash payment in lieu of any fractional shares, as discussed herein.

As a SG Holdings stockholder as of the record date, how will shares of common stock be distributed to me?

At the effective time of the Distribution, we will instruct our transfer agent and distribution agent to make book-entry credits for the shares of our common stock that you are
entitled to receive as a stockholder of SG Holdings as of the close of business on the record date. Since shares of our common stock will be in uncertificated book-entry form,
you will receive share ownership statements in place of physical share certificates.

What if I hold my shares through a broker, bank, or other nominee?

SG Holdings stockholders that hold their shares through a broker, bank, or other nominee will have their bank, brokerage, or other account credited with our common stock. For
additional information, those stockholders should contact their broker or bank directly.

How will fractional shares be treated in the Distribution?

You will not receive fractional shares of our common stock in connection with the Distribution. Fractional shares that SG Holdings stockholders would otherwise have been
entitled to receive will be aggregated and sold in the public market by the distribution agent. The net cash proceeds of these sales will be distributed pro rata (based on the
fractional share such holder would otherwise be entitled to receive) to those stockholders who would otherwise have been entitled to receive fractional shares. Recipients of
cash in lieu of fractional shares will not be entitled to any interest on the amounts paid in lieu of fractional shares.

What are the conditions to the Separation and Distribution?

The Separation and Distribution is subject to the satisfaction or waiver of the following conditions, among other conditions described in this information statement:

e The SEC will have declared effective our registration statement on Form 10, of which this information statement is a part, under the Exchange Act; and no stop order
suspending the effectiveness of our registration statement on Form 10 will be in effect.

e  This information statement having been made available to SG Holdings’ stockholders.

e Nasdaq will have approved the listing of SG DevCo common stock, subject to official notice of issuance.



e No events or developments shall have occurred or exist that, in the sole and absolute judgment of the SG Holdings Board of Directors, make it inadvisable to effect the
Distribution or would result in the Distribution and related transactions not being in the best interest of SG Holdings or its stockholders.

SG Holdings and SG DevCo cannot assure you that any or all of these conditions will be met, or that the Separation and Distribution will be consummated even if all of the
conditions are met. SG Holdings can decline at any time to go forward with the Separation and Distribution. In addition, SG Holdings may waive any of the conditions to the
Distribution. To the extent that the SG Holdings Board of Directors determines that any modifications by SG Holdings, including any waivers of any conditions to the
Distribution, materially change the terms of the Distribution, SG Holdings will notify SG Holdings stockholders in a manner reasonably calculated to inform them about the
modifications as may be required by law, by publishing a press release, filing a current report on Form 8-K and/or circulating a supplement to this information statement. For a
complete discussion of all of the conditions to the distribution, see “The Separation and Distribution — Conditions to the Distribution.”

What are the U.S. federal income tax consequences to me of the Distribution?

The receipt by you of shares of SG DevCo common stock in the Distribution and cash received in lieu of any fractional shares sold on your behalf will generally be a taxable
distribution in an amount equal to the sum of the fair market value of such SG DevCo common stock and the amount of such cash you receive, which will be treated as a taxable
dividend to the extent of your ratable share of SG Holdings’ current and accumulated earnings and profits. The amount by which the sum of the fair market value of such SG
DevCo common stock and such cash you receive exceeds your ratable share of SG Holdings’ current and accumulated earnings and profits will be treated first as a non-taxable
return of capital to the extent of (and in reduction of) your tax basis in shares of SG Holdings common stock (but not below zero) and then as capital gain.

You should consult your own tax advisor as to the particular consequences of the Distribution to you as well as your receipt of cash in lieu of fractional shares, including the
applicability and effect of any U.S. federal, state and local tax laws, as well as any non-U.S. tax laws. For more information regarding the material U.S. federal income tax
consequences of the Distribution, see the section entitled “Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences.”

How will I determine the tax basis I will have in the SG DevCo shares I receive in connection with the Distribution?

Your tax basis in the shares of SG DevCo common stock received generally will equal the fair market value of such shares on the Distribution Date. For a more detailed
discussion see “Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences.”

Can SG Holdings decide to cancel the Separation and Distribution even if all the conditions have been met?

Yes. SG Holdings has the right to terminate, or modify the terms of, the Separation and Distribution at any time prior to the Distribution Date, even if all of the conditions to the
Separation and Distribution are satisfied.

What if I want to sell my SG Holdings common stock or my SG DevCo common stock?

You should consult with your financial advisors, such as your stockbroker, bank or tax advisor. If you sell your shares of SG Holdings common stock in the “regular-way”
market after the record date and before the Distribution Date, you also will be selling your right to receive shares of SG DevCo common stock in connection with the
Distribution.

What is “regular-way” and “ex-distribution” trading of SG Holdings common stock?

Beginning on or shortly before the record date for the Distribution and continuing up to and through the Distribution Date, we expect that there will be two markets in SG
Holdings common stock: a “regular-way” market and an “ex-distribution” market. SG Holdings common stock that trades in the “regular-way” market will trade with an
entitlement to shares of SG DevCo common stock distributed pursuant to the Distribution. Shares that trade in the “ex-distribution” market will trade without an entitlement to
SG DevCo common stock distributed pursuant to the Distribution. If you decide to sell any shares of SG Holdings common stock before the Distribution Date, you should make
sure your stockbroker, bank or other nominee understands whether you want to sell your SG Holdings common stock with or without your entitlement to SG DevCo common
stock pursuant to the Distribution. See “The Separation and Distribution — Trading Between the Record Date and the Distribution Date” on page 31 of this information
statement for a discussion of selling SG Holdings common stock on or before the Distribution Date.

How will SG Holdings’ common stock and SG DevCo’s common stock trade after the Distribution?

There is currently no public market for our common stock. We plan to apply to have our common stock listed on Nasdaq under the ticker symbol “SGD.” SG Holdings common
stock will continue to trade on Nasdaq under the ticker symbol “SGBX.” SG DevCo anticipates that trading in shares of its common stock will begin on a “when-issued” basis
on or shortly before the record date for the distribution and will continue up to and through the Distribution Date, and that “regular-way” trading in SG DevCo common stock
will begin on the first trading day following the completion of the Distribution. If trading begins on a “when-issued” basis, you may purchase or sell SG DevCo common stock
up to and through the Distribution Date, but your transaction will not settle until after the Distribution Date. SG DevCo cannot predict the trading prices for its common stock
before, on or after the Distribution Date.

Do I have appraisal rights?

No. SG Holdings stockholders do not have any appraisal rights in connection with the Separation and Distribution.

Does SG DevCo intend to pay cash dividends on its common stock?

No. We do not currently intend to pay cash dividends on our common stock. See “Dividend Policy.”

Will the Separation and Distribution affect the trading price of my SG Holdings stock?

The trading price of shares of SG Holdings common stock immediately following the consummation of the Separation and Distribution may be expected to be lower than
immediately prior to that time because the trading price will no longer reflect the value of the Spin-Off Business (except to the extent of the shares of our common stock retained
by SG Holdings as described herein). There can be no assurance that, following the Separation and Distribution, the combined trading prices of the SG Holdings common stock

and our common stock will equal or exceed what the trading price of SG Holdings common stock would have been in the absence of the Separation and Distribution. It is
possible that after the Separation and Distribution, our and SG Holdings’ combined equity value will be less than SG Holdings’ equity value before the Separation and



Distribution.
What will the relationship between SG Holdings and SG DevCo be following the Separation and Distribution?

In connection with the Separation and Distribution, we will enter into a separation and distribution agreement and several other agreements with SG Holdings to provide a
framework for our relationship with SG Holdings after the Separation and Distribution. These agreements will provide for the allocation between SG Holdings and SG DevCo
of the assets, employees, liabilities and obligations (including, among others, investments, property, employee benefits and tax-related assets and liabilities) of SG Holdings and
its subsidiaries attributable to periods prior to, at and after the Separation and will govern the relationship between us and SG Holdings subsequent to the completion of the
Separation. In addition to the separation and distribution agreement, the other principal agreements to be entered into with SG Holdings include a tax matters agreement and a
shared services agreement. See “The Separation and Distribution—Agreements with SG Holdings.”

Who is the Distribution Agent, Transfer Agent, and Registrar for SG DevCo?

American Stock Transfer and Trust Company, LLC will be the distribution agent for SG DevCo common stock and the transfer agent and registrar for SG DevCo common
stock. For questions relating to the transfer or mechanics of the stock distribution, you should contact:

American Stock Transfer and Trust Company, LLC

6201 15% Avenue
Brooklyn, New York 11219

Tel: [ ]
Who can I contact for more information?
If you have any questions relating to SG Holdings, you should contact:

Safe & Green Holdings Corp.
5011 Gate Parkway

Building 100, Suite 100
Jacksonville, FL 32256

Tel: (646) 240-4235

Attn: [ ]

After the Separation, if you have questions relating to SG DevCo, you should contact:

Safe and Green Development Corporation
5011 Gate Parkway

Building 100, Suite 100

Jacksonville, FL 32256

Tel: (904) 496-0027

Attn: [ ]

INFORMATION STATEMENT SUMMARY

This summary highlights information contained in this information statement relating to us and shares of our common stock being distributed by SG Holdings in connection
with the Distribution. This summary may not contain all details concerning the Separation, Distribution or other information that may be important to you. To better
understand the Separation, Distribution and our business and financial position, you should carefully review this entire information statement, including the risk factors, the
material tax consequences discussion, our historical financial statements, our unaudited pro forma financial statements, and the respective notes to those historical and pro
forma financial statements.

Unless otherwise indicated, references in this information statement to fiscal 2021 are to the fiscal year ended December 31, 2021. Our historical financial statements have
been prepared on a “carve-out” basis to reflect the operations, financial condition, and cash flows of the Spin-Off Business during all periods shown. Our unaudited pro forma
financial statements adjust our historical financial statements to give effect to our Separation from SG Holdings and our anticipated post-Separation capital structure.
Our Company
We were formed in 2021 for the purpose of real property development utilizing SG Holdings’ proprietary technologies and SG Holdings’ manufacturing facilities We currently
engage primarily in the acquisition, development, management, sale and leasing of green single or multi-family projects nationally and intend to continue to do so. We are
focused on increasing our presence in markets with favorable job formation and a favorable demand/supply ratio for multifamily housing. We intend to construct many of the
developments using modules built by SG Echo, LLC, a subsidiary of SG Holdings. In addition to these development projects, we intend to build additional, strategically placed
manufacturing facilities to support SG Holdings’ backlog of over 4,000 units, as well as additional manufacturing facilities for sale or lease to third parties. Our business model
is flexible and we anticipate developing properties on our own and also through joint ventures in which we partner with third-party equity investors or other developers.
Summary of Risk Factors
An investment in our Company is subject to a number of risks, including risks relating to our business, risks related to the Separation and Distribution and risks related to our
common stock. Set forth below is a high-level summary of some, but not all, of these risks. Please read the information in the section entitled “Risk Factors” of this information
statement, for a more thorough description of these and other risks.

Risks Related to Our Business

e  Our limited operating history makes it difficult for us to evaluate our future business prospects.

e  Our auditors have expressed substantial doubt about our ability to continue as a going concern.

e  Our financial condition and results of operations could be negatively affected if we fail to grow or fail to manage our growth or investments effectively.

e The long-term sustainability of our operations as well as future growth depends in part upon our ability to acquire land parcels suitable for residential projects at
reasonable prices.



e  We operate in a highly competitive market for investment opportunities, and we may be unable to identify and complete acquisitions of real property assets.

e  Our property portfolio has a high concentration of properties located in certain states.

e  There can be no assurance that the properties in our development pipeline will be completed in accordance with the anticipated timing or cost.
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e  Our insurance coverage on our properties may be inadequate to cover any losses we may incur and our insurance costs may increase.

e  Our operating results may be negatively affected by potential development and construction delays and resultant increased costs and risks.

e  We rely on third-party suppliers and long supply chains, and if we fail to identify and develop relationships with a sufficient number of qualified suppliers, or if there is a
significant interruption in our supply chains, our ability to timely and efficiently access raw materials that meet our standards for quality could be adversely affected.

e  The construction of manufacturing facilities involves significant risks.

e Discovery of previously undetected environmentally hazardous conditions may adversely affect our operating results.

e Legislative, regulatory, accounting or tax rules, and any changes to them or actions brought to enforce them, could adversely affect us.

e  Our business, results of operations, cash flows and financial condition are greatly affected by the performance of the real estate industry.

e Ourindustry is cyclical and adverse changes in general and local economic conditions could reduce the demand for housing and, as a result, could have a material
adverse effect on us.

e Fluctuations in real estate values may require us to write-down the book value of our real estate assets.

e We may be required to take write-downs or write-offs, restructuring, and impairment or other charges that could have a significant negative effect on our financial
condition, results of operations, and our stock price, which could cause you to lose some or all of your investment.

e Inflation could adversely affect our business and financial results.

e  We could be impacted by our investments through joint ventures, which involve risks not present in investments in which we are the sole owner.

e Risks associated with our land and lot inventories could adversely affect our business or financial results.

e We may not be able to sell our real property assets when we desire.

e  Access to financing sources may not be available on favorable terms, or at all, which could adversely affect our ability to maximize our returns.

e The COVID-19 pandemic, or the future outbreak of any other highly infectious or contagious diseases, could materially and adversely impact our performance, financial

condition, results of operations and cash flows.

Risks Related to the Separation and Distribution

We have no recent history of operating as an independent company, and our historical and pro forma financial information is not necessarily representative of the results
that we would have achieved as a separate, publicly traded company and may not be a reliable indicator of our future results.

Following the Separation and Distribution, our financial profile will change, and we will be a smaller, less diversified company than SG Holdings prior to the Separation.
We may not achieve some or all of the expected benefits of the Separation and Distribution.

SG Holdings’ plan to separate into two publicly traded companies is subject to various risks and uncertainties and may not be completed in accordance with the expected
plans or anticipated timeline, or at all, and will involve significant time and expense.

Until the Distribution occurs, SG Holdings’ Board of Directors has sole and absolute discretion to change the terms of the Separation and Distribution in ways which
may be unfavorable to us.

We may have indemnification liabilities to SG Holdings under the separation and distribution agreement.

After the Distribution, 70% of our common stock will be owned by a single stockholder, and it may therefore be able to substantially control our management and
affairs.

After the Distribution, we will be a “controlled company” within the meaning of the Nasdaq listing standards and, as a result, will qualify for, and could rely on,
exemptions from certain corporate governance requirements. You may not have the same protections afforded to stockholders of companies that are subject to such
requirements.

Risks Related to Our Common Stock

We currently do not intend to pay dividends on our common stock. Consequently, our stockholders’ ability to achieve a return on their investment will depend on
appreciation in the price of our common stock.



e  We cannot be certain that an active trading market for our common stock will develop or be sustained after the Distribution and, following the Distribution, our stock
price may fluctuate significantly.

o  The combined post-Separation value of SG Holdings and SG DevCo shares may not equal or exceed the pre-Separation value of SG Holdings shares.
e  We may issue shares of preferred or common stock in the future, which could dilute your percentage ownership of the Company.
e Anti-takeover provisions could enable SG DevCo to resist a takeover attempt by a third party and limit the power of our stockholders.

The Separation and Distribution

In December 2022, we announced our plan to separate into two publicly traded companies. The Separation will occur through a pro rata distribution to SG Holdings’
stockholders of 30% of the outstanding shares of common stock of SG DevCo. In connection with the Distribution, each SG Holdings stockholder will receive [ ] shares of SG
DevCo common stock for every [ ] shares of SG Holdings common stock held as of the close of business on [ ], 2023, the record date for the Distribution.

SG DevCo’s Post-Separation Relationship with SG Holdings

After the Distribution, SG Holdings and SG DevCo will be separate companies with separate management teams and separate boards of directors. Prior to the Distribution, SG
Holdings and SG DevCo will enter into a separation and distribution agreement. In connection with the Separation, we will also enter into various other agreements to provide a
framework for our relationship with SG Holdings after the Separation, including a tax matters agreement and a shared services agreement. These agreements will provide for the
allocation between SG Holdings and SG DevCo of the assets, employees, liabilities and obligations (including, among others, investments, property, employee benefits and tax-
related assets and liabilities) of SG Holdings and its subsidiaries attributable to periods prior to, at and after the Separation and will govern the relationship between us and SG
Holdings subsequent to the completion of the Separation. For additional information regarding the separation agreement and other transaction agreements, see “The Separation
and Distribution—Agreements with SG Holdings.”
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Reasons for the Separation

SG Holdings previously announced that it was proceeding with a plan to spin-off its real estate development business. We are currently a wholly owned subsidiary of SG
Holdings and expect to hold all of the assets, subject to any related liabilities, associated with the Spin-Off Business. Following a strategic review, it was determined that
separating the Spin-Off Business from SG Holdings’ current business operations would be in the best interests of SG Holdings and its stockholders and that the Separation
would create two companies with attributes that best position each company for long-term success, including the following:

o Distinct Focus. Each company will benefit from a distinct strategic and management focus on its specific operational and growth priorities. SG Holdings is expected to
continue developing, designing and fabricating modular structures. SG DevCo will focus on real estate development. Because each company will have a smaller
portfolio of businesses, management of each company is expected to be able to better allocate time and resources to identifying and executing operational and growth
strategies.

o  Allocation of Financial Resources and Separate Capital Structures. The Separation will permit each company to allocate its financial resources to meet the unique
needs of its own business, which will allow each company to intensify its focus on its distinct strategic priorities. The Separation will also allow each business to more
effectively pursue its own distinct capital structures and capital allocation strategies.

o  Targeted Investment Opportunity. The Separation will create two companies with more focused, aligned businesses, which will allow each company to more effectively
articulate a clear investment thesis to attract a long-term investor base suited to its businesses and the industries in which it operates and serves, and will facilitate each
company’s access to capital by providing investors with two distinct and targeted investment opportunities.

o  Employee Incentives, Recruitment and Retention. The Separation will allow each company to more effectively recruit, retain and motivate employees through the use
of stock-based compensation that more closely reflects and aligns management and employee incentives with specific growth objectives, financial goals and business
performance. In addition, the Separation will allow incentive structures and targets at each company to be better aligned with each underlying business. Similarly,
recruitment and retention will be enhanced by more consistent talent requirements across the businesses, allowing both recruiters and applicants greater clarity and
understanding of talent needs and opportunities associated with the core business activities, principles and risks of each company.

o  Direct Access to Capital Markets. Each company will have its own equity structure that should afford it direct access to the capital markets and allow it to capitalize on
its unique growth opportunities appropriate to its business.

o Incremental Stockholder Value. We believe that each company will benefit from the investment community’s ability to value its businesses independently within the
context of its particular industry with the anticipation that, over time, the aggregate market value of the companies will be higher, assuming the same market conditions,

than if SG Holdings were to remain under its current configuration.

Neither we, nor SG Holdings, can assure you that, following the Separation, any of the benefits described above or otherwise in this information statement will be realized to the
extent anticipated or at all. For more information, see “Risk Factors.”

Regulatory Approvals and Appraisal Rights

We must complete the necessary registration under the federal securities laws of our common stock to be issued in connection with the Distribution. We must also complete the
applicable listing requirements on Nasdaq for such shares. Other than these requirements, we do not believe that any other material governmental or regulatory filings or
approvals will be necessary to consummate the Distribution.

SG Holdings stockholders will not have any appraisal rights in connection with the Separation and Distribution.

Corporate Information

We were incorporated in Delaware in February 2021. We maintain our principal executive offices at 5011 Gate Parkway, Building 100, Suite 100, Jacksonville, FL 32256. Our
telephone number is (904) 496-0027. Our website will be located at www. [ ] and we expect to launch it prior the Distribution. Our website and the information contained
therein or connected thereto are not incorporated into this information statement or the registration statement of which this information statement forms a part, or in any other

filings with, or any information furnished or submitted to, the SEC.

Reason for Furnishing this Information Statement



This information statement is being furnished solely to provide information to SG Holdings stockholders who will receive shares of SG DevCo common stock in the
Distribution. It is not, and is not to be construed as, an inducement or encouragement to buy or sell any of SG DevCo’s securities. The information contained in this information
statement is believed by SG DevCo to be accurate as of the date set forth on its cover. Changes may occur after that date, and neither SG Holdings nor SG DevCo will update
the information except as may be required in the normal course of their respective disclosure obligations and practices.
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RISK FACTORS

You should carefully consider the following risks and other information in this information statement in evaluating SG DevCo and SG DevCo common stock. Any of the
following risks and uncertainties could materially adversely affect our business, financial condition or results of operations. The risks and uncertainties described in this
information statement are not the only risks and uncertainties that we face. Additional risks and uncertainties not presently known to us or that we currently believe to be
immaterial may become material and adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Risks Related to Our Business Generally
Our limited operating history makes it difficult for us to evaluate our future business prospects.

We were incorporated in February 2021. We cannot assure you that we will be able to operate our business successfully or profitably or find additional suitable investments.
There can be no assurance that we will be able to generate sufficient revenue from operations to pay our operating expenses. The results of our operations and the execution on
our business plan depends on the availability of additional land parcels, the performance of our currently held properties, competition, the ability to obtain building permits, the
availability of adequate equity and debt financing, and conditions in the financial markets and economic conditions.

You should consider our business and prospects in light of the risks and significant challenges we face as a new entrant into our industry. If we fail to adequately address any or
all of these risks and challenges, our business, prospects, financial condition, results of operations, and cash flows may be materially and adversely affected.

Our auditors have expressed substantial doubt about our ability to continue as a going concern.

We cannot offer any assurance as to our future financial results. Also, we cannot provide any assurances that we will be able to secure additional funding from public or private
offerings on terms acceptable to us, or at all, if, and when needed. Our inability to achieve profitability from our current operating plans or to raise capital to cover any potential
shortfall would have a material adverse effect on our ability to meet our obligations as they become due. If we are not able to secure additional funding, if, and when needed, we
would be forced to curtail our operations or take other action in order to continue to operate. We currently do not have any cash or cash equivalents on hand and since inception,
we have been funded by SG Holdings and have relied solely on SG Holdings to fund operations. These and other factors raise substantial doubt about our ability to continue as
a going concern. If we are unable to meet our obligations and are forced to curtail or cease our business operations, our stockholders could suffer a complete loss of any
investment made in our securities. Our independent registered public accounting firm has indicated in their audit report for the year ending December 31, 2021 that there is
substantial doubt about our ability to continue as a going concern.

Our business strategy includes growth plans. Our financial condition and results of operations could be negatively affected if we fail to grow or fail to manage our growth
or investments effectively.

Our prospects must be considered in light of the risks, expenses and difficulties frequently encountered by companies in significant growth stages of development. We cannot
assure you that we will be able to successfully develop any of our properties or that we will have access to additional development opportunities. Failure to manage potential
transactions to successful conclusions, or failure more generally to manage our growth effectively, could have a material adverse effect on our business, future prospects,
financial condition or results of operations and could adversely affect our ability to successfully implement our business strategy.

13

The long-term sustainability of our operations as well as future growth depends in part upon our ability to acquire land parcels suitable for residential projects at
reasonable prices.

The long-term sustainability of our operations, as well as future growth, depends in large part on the price at which we are able to obtain suitable land parcels for development
or homebuilding operations. Our ability to acquire land parcels for various residential projects may be adversely affected by changes in the general availability of land parcels,
the willingness of land sellers to sell land parcels at reasonable prices, competition for available land parcels, availability of financing to acquire land parcels, zoning,
regulations that limit housing density, the ability to obtain building permits, environmental requirements and other market conditions and regulatory requirements. If suitable
lots or land at reasonable prices become less available, the number of units we may be able to build and sell could be reduced, and the cost of land could be increased
substantially, which could adversely impact us. As competition for suitable land increases, the cost of undeveloped lots and the cost of developing owned land could also rise

and the availability of suitable land at acceptable prices may decline, which could adversely impact us. The availability of suitable land assets could also affect the success of
our land acquisition strategy, which may impact our ability to maintain or increase the number of our active communities, as well as to sustain and grow our revenues and
margins, and achieve or maintain profitability. Additionally, developing undeveloped land is capital intensive and time consuming and we may develop land based upon

forecasts and assumptions that prove to be inaccurate, resulting in projects that are not economically viable.

We operate in a highly competitive market for investment opportunities, and we may be unable to identify and complete acquisitions of real property assets.

The housing industry is highly competitive, and we face competition from many sources, including from other housing communities both in the immediate vicinity and the
geographic market where our properties are and will be located. Furthermore, housing communities we invest in compete, or will compete, with numerous housing alternatives
in attracting residents, including owner occupied single and multifamily homes available to rent or purchase. Increased competition may prevent us from acquiring attractive
land parcels or make such acquisitions more expensive, hinder our market share expansion, or lead to pricing pressures that may adversely impact our margins and revenues.
Competitors may independently develop land and construct housing units that are superior or substantially similar to our products and because they are or may be significantly
larger, have a longer operating history, and have greater resources or lower cost of capital than us, may be able to compete more effectively in one or more of the markets in
which we operate or plan to operate.

We will also compete with public and private funds, commercial and investment banks, commercial financing companies and public and private REITs to make certain of the
investments that we plan to make. Many of such competitors are substantially larger and have considerably greater financial, technical and marketing resources than us. In
addition, some of our competitors may have higher risk tolerances or different risk assessments, allowing them to pay higher consideration, consider a wider variety of
investments and establish more effective relationships than us.

These competitive conditions could adversely affect our ability to make investments. Moreover, our ability to close transactions will be subject to our ability to access financing



within stipulated contractual time frames, and there is no assurance that we will have access to such financing on terms that are favorable to us, if at all.
QOur property portfolio has a high concentration of properties located in certain states.

To date, our properties are located in Georgia, Texas and Oklahoma. Certain of our properties are located in areas that may experience catastrophic weather and other natural
events from time to time, including hurricanes or other severe weather, flooding fires, snow or ice storms, windstorms or earthquakes. These adverse weather and natural events
could cause substantial damages or losses to our properties which could exceed our insurance coverage. In the event of a loss in excess of insured limits, we could lose our
capital invested in the affected property, as well as anticipated future revenue from that property. We could also continue to be obligated to repay any mortgage indebtedness or
other obligations related to the property. Any such loss could materially and adversely affect our business and our financial condition and results of operations.

To the extent that significant changes in the climate occur, we may experience extreme weather and changes in precipitation and temperature and rising sea levels, all of which
may result in physical damage to or a decrease in demand for properties located in these areas or affected by these conditions. Should the impact of climate change be material
in nature, including destruction of our properties, or occur for lengthy periods of time, our financial condition or results of operations may be adversely affected. In addition,
changes in federal and state legislation and regulation on climate change could result in increased capital expenditures to improve the energy efficiency of our existing properties
or to protect them from the consequence of climate change.

There can be no assurance that the properties in our development pipeline will be completed in accordance with the anticipated timing or cost.
The development of the projects in our pipeline is subject to numerous risks, many of which are outside of our control, including:

e inability to obtain entitlements;

e inability to obtain financing on acceptable terms;

e default by any of the contractors we engage to construct our projects;

e site accidents; and

e failure to secure tenants or residents in the anticipated time frame, on acceptable terms, or at all.

We can provide no assurances that we will complete any of the projects in our development pipeline on the anticipated schedule or within the budget, or that, once completed,
these properties will achieve the results that we expect. If the development of these projects is not completed in accordance with our anticipated timing or cost, or the properties
fail to achieve the financial results we expect, it could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations and cash flows and ability to
repay our debt, including project-related debt.

Our insurance coverage on our properties may be inadequate to cover any losses we may incur and our insurance costs may increase.

We maintain insurance on our properties. However, there are certain types of losses, generally of a catastrophic nature, such as floods or acts of war or terrorism that may be
uninsurable or not economical to insure. Further, insurance companies often increase premiums, require higher deductibles, reduce limits, restrict coverage, and refuse to insure
certain types of risks, which may result in increased costs or adversely affect our business. We use our discretion when determining amounts, coverage limits and deductibles,
for insurance, based on retaining an acceptable level of risk at a reasonable cost. This may result in insurance coverage that, in the event of a substantial loss, would not be
sufficient to pay the full current market value or current replacement cost of our lost investment. In addition, we may become liable for injuries and accidents at our properties
that are underinsured. A significant uninsured loss or increase in insurance costs could materially and adversely affect our business, liquidity, financial condition and results of
operations.

Our operating results may be negatively affected by potential development and construction delays and resultant increased costs and risks.

We have acquired properties upon which we will construct improvements. In connection with our development activities, we are subject to uncertainties associated with re-
zoning for development, environmental concerns of governmental entities or community groups and our contractor’s or partner’s ability to build in conformity with plans,
specifications, budgeted costs, and timetables. Performance also may be affected or delayed by conditions beyond our control. We may incur additional risks when we make
periodic progress payments or other advances to builders before they complete construction. If a builder or development partner fails to perform, we may resort to legal action to
rescind the purchase or the construction contract or to compel performance, but there can be no assurance any legal action would be successful. These and other factors can
result in increased costs of a project or loss of our investment. In addition, we will be subject to normal lease-up risks relating to newly constructed projects. We also must rely
on rental income and expense projections and estimates of the fair market value of property upon completion of construction when agreeing upon a price at the time we acquire
the property. If our projections are inaccurate, we may pay too much for a property, and our return on our investment could suffer.
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We rely on third-party suppliers and long supply chains, and if we fail to identify and develop relationships with a sufficient number of qualified suppliers, or if there is a
significant interruption in our supply chains, our ability to timely and efficiently access raw materials that meet our standards for quality could be adversely affected.

Our ability to identify and develop relationships with qualified suppliers who can satisfy our standards for quality and our need to access products and supplies in a timely and
efficient manner will be a significant challenge. We may be required to replace a supplier if their products do not meet our quality or safety standards. In addition, our suppliers
could discontinue selling products at any time for reasons that may or may not be in our control or the suppliers’ control. Our operating results and inventory levels could suffer
if we are unable to promptly replace a supplier who is unwilling or unable to satisfy our requirements with a supplier providing similar products. Our suppliers’ ability to deliver
products may also be affected by financing constraints caused by credit market conditions, which could negatively impact our revenue and costs, at least until alternate sources
of supply are arranged.

The construction of manufacturing facilities involves significant risks.

We have limited experience constructing manufacturing facilities and doing so is a complex and lengthy undertaking that requires sophisticated, multi-disciplinary planning and
precise execution. The construction of manufacturing facilities is subject to a number of risks. In particular, the construction costs may materially exceed budgeted amounts,
which could adversely affect our results of operations and financial condition. For example, we may suffer construction delays or cost overruns as a result of a variety of factors,
such as labor and material shortages, defects in materials and workmanship, adverse weather conditions, transportation constraints, construction change orders, site changes,
labor issues and other unforeseen difficulties, any of which could delay or prevent the completion of our planned facilities. While our goal is to negotiate contracts with



engineering, procurement and construction firms that minimize risk, any delays or cost overruns we encounter may result in the renegotiation of our construction contracts,
which could increase our costs.

In addition, the construction of manufacturing facilities may be subject to the receipt of approvals and permits from various regulatory agencies. Such agencies may not approve
the projects in a timely manner or may impose restrictions or conditions on a production facility that could potentially prevent construction from proceeding, lengthen its
expected completion schedule and/or increase its anticipated cost. If construction costs are higher than we anticipate, we may be unable to achieve our expected investment
return, which could adversely affect our business and results of operations.

Discovery of previously undetected environmentally hazardous conditions may adversely affect our operating results.

We are subject to various federal, state and local laws and regulations that (a) regulate certain activities and operations that may have environmental or health and safety effects,
such as the management, generation, release or disposal of regulated materials, substances or wastes, (b) impose liability for the costs of cleaning up, and damages to natural
resources from, past spills, waste disposals on and off-site, or other releases of hazardous materials or regulated substances, and (c) regulate workplace safety. Compliance with
these laws and regulations could increase our operational costs. Violation of these laws may subject us to significant fines, penalties or disposal costs, which could negatively
impact our results of operations, financial position and cash flows. Under various federal, state and local environmental laws, a current or previous owner or operator of
currently or formerly owned, leased or operated real property may be liable for the cost of removal or remediation of hazardous or toxic substances on, under or in such
property. The costs of removal or remediation could be substantial. Such laws often impose liability whether or not the owner or operator knew of, or was responsible for, the
presence of such hazardous or toxic substances. Accordingly, we may incur significant costs to defend against claims of liability, to comply with environmental regulatory
requirements, to remediate any contaminated property, or to pay personal injury claims.

Moreover, environmental laws also may impose liens on property or other restrictions on the manner in which property may be used or businesses may be operated, and these
restrictions may require substantial expenditures or prevent us or our lessees from operating such properties. Compliance with new or more stringent laws or regulations or
stricter interpretation of existing laws may require us to incur material expenditures. Future laws, ordinances or regulations or the discovery of currently unknown conditions or
non-compliances may impose material liability under environmental laws.
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Legislative, regulatory, accounting or tax rules, and any changes to them or actions brought to enforce them, could adversely affect us.

We are subject to a wide range of legislative, regulatory, accounting and tax rules. The costs and efforts of compliance with these laws, or of defending against actions brought
to enforce them, could adversely affect us. In addition, if there are changes to the laws, regulations or administrative decisions and actions that affect us, we may have to incur
significant expenses in order to comply, or we may have to restrict or change our operations.

We have invested, and expect to continue to invest, in real property assets which are subject to laws and regulations relating to the protection of the environment and human
health and safety. These laws and regulations generally govern wastewater discharges, noise levels, air emissions, the operation and removal of underground and above-ground
storage tanks, the use, storage, treatment, transportation and disposal of solid and hazardous materials and the remediation of contamination associated with disposals.
Environmental laws and regulations may impose joint and several liabilities on tenants, owners or operators for the costs to investigate and remediate contaminated properties,
regardless of fault or whether the acts causing the contamination were legal. This liability could be substantial. In addition, the presence of hazardous substances, or the failure
to properly remediate these substances, could adversely affect our ability to sell, rent or pledge an affected property as collateral for future borrowings. We intend to take
commercially reasonable steps when we can to protect ourselves from the risks of environmental law liability; however, we may not obtain independent third-party
environmental assessments for every property we acquire. In addition, any such assessments that we do obtain may not reveal all environmental liabilities, or whether a prior
owner of a property created a material environmental condition not known to us. In addition, there are various local, state and federal fire, health, safety and similar regulations
with which we may be required to comply, and that may subject us to liability in the form of fines or damages. In all events, the existing condition of land when we buy it,
operations in the vicinity of our properties or activities of unrelated third parties could all affect our properties in ways that lead to costs being imposed on us.

Any material expenditures, fines, damages or forced changes to our business or strategy resulting from any of the above could adversely affect our financial condition and
results of operations.

Our business, results of operations, cash flows and financial condition are greatly affected by the performance of the real estate industry.

The U.S. real estate industry is highly cyclical and is affected by global, national and local economic conditions, general employment and income levels, availability of
financing, interest rates, and consumer confidence and spending. Other factors impacting real estate businesses include over-building, changes in traffic patterns, changes in
demographic conditions, changes in tenant and buyer preferences and changes in government requirements, including tax law changes. These factors are outside of our control
and may have a material adverse effect on our business, profits and the timing and amounts of our cash flows.

Our industry is cyclical and adverse changes in general and local economic conditions could reduce the demand for housing and, as a result, could have a material adverse
effect on us.

Our business can be substantially affected by adverse changes in general economic or business conditions that are outside of our control, including changes in short-term and
long-term interest rates; employment levels and job and personal income growth; housing demand from population growth, household formation and other demographic
changes, among other factors; availability and pricing of mortgage financing for homebuyers; consumer confidence generally and the confidence of potential homebuyers in
particular; consumer spending; financial system and credit market stability; private party and government mortgage loan programs (including changes in FHA, USDA, VA,
Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac conforming mortgage loan limits, credit risk/mortgage loan insurance premiums and/or other fees, down payment requirements and underwriting
standards), and federal and state regulation, oversight and legal action regarding lending, appraisal, foreclosure and short sale practices; federal and state personal income tax
rates and provisions, including provisions for the deduction of mortgage loan interest payments, real estate taxes and other expenses; supply of and prices for available new or
resale multifamily units; interest of financial institutions or other businesses in purchases; and real estate taxes. Adverse changes in these conditions may affect our business
nationally or may be more prevalent or concentrated in particular submarkets in which we operate. Inclement weather, natural disasters (such as earthquakes, hurricanes,
tornadoes, floods, prolonged periods of precipitation, droughts, and fires), other calamities and other environmental conditions can delay the delivery of our units and/or
increase our costs. Civil unrest or acts of terrorism can also have a negative effect on our business. If the housing industry experiences a significant or sustained downturn, it
would materially adversely affect our business and results of operations in future years. The potential difficulties described above can cause demand and prices for our units to
fall or cause us to take longer and incur more costs to develop the land and build our units. We may not be able to recover these increased costs by raising prices because of
market conditions.

Fluctuations in real estate values may require us to write-down the book value of our real estate assets.



The housing and land development industries are subject to significant variability and fluctuations in real estate values. As a result, we may be required to write-down the book
value of our real estate assets in accordance with GAAP, and some of those write-downs could be material. Any material write-downs of assets could have a material adverse
effect on our business, prospects, liquidity, financial condition, and results of operations. In addition, valuations of real estate properties do not necessarily represent the price at
which a willing buyer would purchase such property; therefore, there can be no assurance that we would realize the values underlying estimated valuations of our properties if
we were to sell such properties.

We may be required to take write-downs or write-offS, restructuring, and impairment or other charges that could have a significant negative effect on our financial
condition, results of operations, and our stock price, which could cause you to lose some or all of your investment.

Factors outside of our business and outside of our control may arise. As a result of these factors, we may be forced to write down or write off assets, restructure operations, or
incur impairment or other charges that could result in losses. Further, unexpected risks may arise, and previously known risks may materialize in a manner not consistent with
our risk analysis. Even though these charges may be non-cash items and not have an immediate impact on our liquidity, the fact that we report charges of this nature could
contribute to negative market perceptions about us or our securities. Accordingly, our securities could suffer a reduction in value.

Inflation could adversely affect our business and financial results.

Inflation could adversely affect our business and financial results by increasing the costs of land, raw materials and labor needed to operate our business. If our markets have an
oversupply of housing, relative to demand, we may be unable to offset any such increases in costs with corresponding higher sales prices for our units or buildings. Inflation
may also accompany higher interest rates, which could adversely impact potential customers’ ability to obtain financing on favorable terms, thereby further decreasing demand.
If we are unable to raise the prices of our units or buildings to offset the increasing costs of our operations, our margins could decrease. Furthermore, if we need to lower the
price of our units to meet demand, the value of our land inventory may decrease. Inflation may also raise our costs of capital and decrease our purchasing power, making it
more difficult to maintain sufficient funds to operate our business.

We could be impacted by our investments through joint ventures, which involve risks not present in investments in which we are the sole owner.

We have and may continue to fund development projects through the use of joint ventures. Joint ventures involve risks including, but not limited to, the possibility that the other
joint venture partners may possess the ability to take or force action contrary to our interests or withhold consent contrary to our requests, have business goals which are or
become inconsistent with ours, or default on their financial obligations to the joint venture, which may require us to fulfill the joint venture’s financial obligations as a legal or
practical matter. We and our joint venture partners may each have the right to initiate a buy-sell arrangement, which could cause us to sell our interest, or acquire a joint venture
partner’s interest, at a time when we otherwise would not have entered into such a transaction. In addition, a sale or transfer by us to a third party of our interests in the joint
venture may be subject to consent rights or rights of first refusal in favor of our partners which would restrict our ability to dispose of our interest in the joint venture. Each joint
venture agreement is individually negotiated, and our ability to operate, finance, or dispose of a joint venture project in our sole discretion is limited to varying degrees
depending on the terms of the applicable joint venture agreement.

Risks associated with our land and lot inventories could adversely affect our business or financial results.

Risks inherent in controlling, purchasing, holding, and developing land are substantial. The risks inherent in purchasing and developing land parcels increase as consumer
demand for housing decreases and the holding period increases. As a result, we may buy and develop land parcels on which housing units cannot be profitably built and sold. In
certain circumstances, a grant of entitlements or development agreement with respect to a particular parcel of land may include restrictions on the transfer of such entitlements
to a buyer of such land, which could negatively impact the price of such entitled land by restricting our ability to sell it for its full entitled value. In addition, inventory carrying
costs can be significant and can result in reduced margins or losses in a poorly performing community or market. The time and investment required for development may
adversely impact our business. In the event of significant changes in economic or market conditions, we may have to sell units or buildings at significantly lower margins or at a
loss, if we are able to sell them at all. Additionally, deteriorating market conditions could cause us to record significant inventory impairment charges. The recording of a
significant inventory impairment could negatively affect our reported earnings per share and negatively impact the market perception of our business.

Our quarterly results may fluctuate.

We could experience fluctuations in our quarterly operating results due to a number of factors, including variations in the returns on our current and future investments, the
interest rates payable on any outstanding debt, the level of our expenses, the levels and timing of the recognition of our realized and unrealized gains and losses, the seasonal
nature of travel if the community is a vacation destination, the degree to which we encounter competition in our markets and other business, market and general economic
conditions. Consequently, our results of operations for any current or historical period should not be relied upon as being indicative of performance in any future period.

We may not be able to sell our real property assets when we desire.

Investments in real property are relatively illiquid compared to other investments. Accordingly, we may not be able to sell real property assets when we desire or at prices
acceptable to us. This could substantially reduce the funds available for satisfying our obligations, including any debt obligations.

Access to financing sources may not be available on favorable terms, or at all, which could adversely affect our ability to maximize our returns.
Our access to third-party sources of financing will depend, in part, on:
e general market conditions;
e the market’s perception of our growth potential;
e with respect to acquisition and/or development financing, the market’s perception of the value of the land parcels to be acquired and/or developed;
e our current debt levels;
e  our current and expected future earnings;
e our cash flow; and
e the market price per share of our common stock.
The global credit and equity markets and the overall economy can be extremely volatile, which could have a number of adverse effects on our operations and capital
requirements. For the past decade, the domestic financial markets have experienced a high degree of volatility, uncertainty and, during certain periods, tightening of liquidity in

both the high yield debt and equity capital markets, resulting in certain periods where new capital has been both more difficult and more expensive to access. If we are unable to
access the credit markets, we could be required to defer or eliminate important business strategies and growth opportunities in the future. In addition, if there is volatility and



weakness in the capital and credit markets, potential lenders may be unwilling or unable to provide us with financing that is attractive to us or may increase collateral
requirements or may charge us prohibitively high fees in order to obtain financing. Consequently, our ability to access the credit market in order to attract financing on
reasonable terms may be adversely affected. Investment returns on our assets and our ability to make acquisitions could be adversely affected by our inability to secure
additional financing on reasonable terms, if at all. Depending on market conditions at the relevant time, we may have to rely more heavily on additional equity financings or on
less efficient forms of debt financing that require a larger portion of our cash flow from operations, thereby reducing funds available for our operations, future business
opportunities and other purposes. We may not have access to such equity or debt capital on favorable terms at the desired times, or at all.
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The COVID-19 pandemic, or the future outbreak of any other highly infectious or contagious diseases, could materially and adversely impact our performance, financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows.

Throughout 2021 and to date, the COVID-19 pandemic has severely impacted global economic activity and caused significant volatility and negative pressure in financial
markets. COVID-19 (or a future pandemic) could have material and adverse effects on our performance, financial condition, results of operations and cash flows due to, among
other factors:
e acomplete or partial closure of, or other operational issues at, one or more of our properties resulting from government actions;
e difficulty accessing equity and debt capital on attractive terms, or at all, and a severe disruption and instability in the global financial markets
e difficulty obtaining capital necessary to fund business operations;
e delays in construction at our properties may adversely impact our ability to commence operations and generate revenues from projects, including:
o construction moratoriums by local, state or federal government authorities;
o delays by applicable governmental authorities in providing the necessary authorizations to commence construction;
o reductions in construction team sizes to effectuate social distancing and other requirements;
o infection by one or more members of a construction team necessitating a partial or full shutdown of construction; and

o manufacturing and supply chain disruptions for materials sourced from other geographies which may be experiencing shutdowns and shipping delays.

The extent to which COVID-19 (or a future pandemic) impacts our operations will depend on future developments, which are highly uncertain and cannot be predicted with
confidence.

Risks Related to the Separation and Distribution

We have no recent history of operating as an independent company, and our historical and pro forma financial information is not necessarily representative of the results
that we would have achieved as a separate, publicly traded company and may not be a reliable indicator of our future results.

The historical information about SG DevCo in this information statement refers to the Spin-Off Business as operated by and integrated with SG Holdings. Our historical
financial information included in this information statement is derived from SG Holdings’ accounting records and is presented on a standalone basis as if the Spin-Off Business
has been conducted independently from SG Holdings. Additionally, the pro forma financial information included in this information statement is derived from our historical
financial information and (i) gives effect to the Separation and (ii) reflects SG DevCo’s anticipated post-Separation capital structure. Accordingly, the historical and pro forma
financial information does not necessarily reflect the financial condition, results of operations or cash flows that we would have achieved as a separate, publicly traded company
during the periods presented or those that we will achieve in the future primarily as a result of the factors described below:

o  Generally, our working capital requirements and capital for our general corporate purposes, including capital expenditures and acquisitions, have historically been
satisfied as part of the corporate-wide cash management policies of SG Holdings. Following the completion of the Distribution, we may need to obtain additional
financing from banks, through public offerings or private placements of debt or equity securities, strategic relationships or other arrangements, which may or may not be
available and may be more costly.

e Priorto the Distribution, our business has been operated by SG Holdings as part of its broader corporate organization, rather than as an independent company. SG
Holdings or one of its affiliates performed various corporate functions for us, such as legal, treasury, accounting, auditing, human resources, investor relations, and
finance. Our historical and pro forma financial results reflect allocations of corporate expenses from SG Holdings for such functions, which may be less than the
expenses we would have incurred had we operated as a separate, publicly traded company.
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e  Currently, our business is integrated with the other businesses of SG Holdings. Historically, we have shared economies of scope and scale in costs, employees, vendor
relationships and customer relationships. While we have sought to minimize the impact on SG DevCo when separating these arrangements, there is no guarantee these
arrangements will continue to capture these benefits in the future.

e  After the completion of the Distribution, the cost of capital for our business may be higher than SG Holdings’ cost of capital prior to the Distribution.

Other significant changes may occur in our cost structure, management, financing and business operations as a result of operating as a company separate from SG Holdings. For
additional information about the past financial performance of our business and the basis of presentation of the historical financial statements and the unaudited pro forma
financial statements of our business, see “Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Statements,” “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations” and the historical financial statements and accompanying notes included elsewhere in this information statement.

Following the Separation, our financial profile will change, and we will be a smaller, less diversified company than SG Holdings prior to the Separation.
The Separation will result in each of SG Holdings and SG DevCo being smaller, less diversified companies with more limited businesses concentrated in their respective

industries. As a result, we may be more vulnerable to changing market conditions, which could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of
operations. In addition, the diversification of our revenues, costs, and cash flows will diminish as a standalone company, such that our results of operations, cash flows, working



capital and financing requirements may be subject to increased volatility and our ability to fund capital expenditures and investments may be diminished. Following the
Separation, we may also lose capital allocation efficiency and flexibility, as we will no longer be able to use cash flow from SG Holdings to fund our operations.

We may not achieve some or all of the expected benefits of the Separation and Distribution, and the Separation and Distribution may materially adversely affect our
business.

We may not be able to achieve the full strategic and financial benefits expected to result from the Separation and Distribution, or such benefits may be delayed or not occur at
all. The Separation and Distribution is expected to provide the following benefits, among others: (1) enabling our management to more effectively pursue its own distinct
operating priorities and strategies; (2) permitting us to allocate our financial resources to meet the unique needs of our business, which will allow us to intensify our focus on
our distinct strategic priorities and to more effectively pursue our own distinct capital structure and capital allocation strategies; (3) allowing us to more effectively articulate a
clear investment thesis to attract a long-term investor base suited to our business and providing investors with a distinct and targeted investment opportunity; (4) creating an
independent equity security tracking our underlying business, which should afford us direct access to the capital markets and facilitate our ability to consummate future
acquisitions or other transactions using our common stock; and (5) permitting us to more effectively recruit, retain and motivate employees through the use of stock-based
compensation that more closely aligns management and employee incentives with specific business goals and objectives related to our business.

We may not achieve these and other anticipated benefits for a variety of reasons, including, among others: (1) the Separation and Distribution will demand management’s time
and effort, which may divert management’s attention from operating and growing our business; (2) following the Separation and Distribution, we may be more susceptible to
market fluctuations and other adverse events than if we were still a part of SG Holdings because our business will be less diversified than SG Holdings’ business prior to the
completion of the Separation; (3) the Separation may require us to pay costs that could be substantial and material to our financial resources, including accounting, tax, legal
and other professional services costs, recruiting costs, and tax costs; and (4) after the Separation and Distribution, we cannot predict the trading prices of SG DevCo common
stock or know whether the combined trading prices of the SG Holdings common stock and our common stock will be less than, equal to or greater than the market value of SG
Holdings common stock prior to the Separation and Distribution. If we fail to achieve some or all of the benefits expected to result from the Separation, or if such benefits are
delayed, it could have a material adverse effect on our competitive position, business, financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.
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SG Holdings’ plan to separate into two publicly traded companies is subject to various risks and uncertainties and may not be completed in accordance with the expected
plans or anticipated timeline, or at all, and will involve significant time and expense, which could disrupt or adversely affect our business.

In December 2022, SG Holdings announced its plan to separate into two publicly traded companies. The Separation and Distribution is subject to the satisfaction of certain
conditions (or waiver by SG Holdings in its sole and absolute discretion), including final approval by SG Holdings’ Board of Directors of the final terms of the Separation and
Distribution. Furthermore, unanticipated developments or changes, including changes in the law, the macroeconomic environment, competitive conditions of SG Holdings’
markets could delay or prevent the completion of the proposed Separation and Distribution, or cause the Separation and Distribution to occur on terms or conditions that are
different or less favorable than expected.

The process of completing the proposed Separation and Distribution has been and is expected to continue to be time-consuming and involves significant costs and expenses. The
costs may be significantly higher than what we currently anticipate and may not yield a discernible benefit if the Separation and Distribution is not completed or is not well
executed, or the expected benefits of the Separation and Distribution are not realized.

Until the Distribution occurs, SG Holdings will have sole discretion to change the terms of the Separation and Distribution in ways that may be unfavorable to us.

Completion of the Separation and Distribution remains subject to the satisfaction or waiver of certain conditions, some of which are in the sole and absolute discretion of SG
Holdings, including final approval by the Board of Directors of SG Holdings. Additionally, SG Holdings has the sole and absolute discretion to change certain terms of the
Separation and Distribution, which changes could be unfavorable to us. In addition, SG Holdings may decide at any time prior to the completion of the Separation and
Distribution not to proceed with the Separation and Distribution.

Our accounting and other management systems and resources may not be adequately prepared to meet the financial reporting and other requirements to which we will be
bject as a standalone, publicly traded company following the Distribution.

Prior to the Distribution, we believe that our reporting and control systems have been appropriate for those of a subsidiary of a public company. However, we have not been
directly subject to the reporting and other requirements of the Exchange Act. As a result of the Distribution, we will be directly subject to reporting and other obligations under
the Exchange Act. These reporting and other obligations will place significant demands on our management and administrative and operational resources, including accounting
resources. We may not have sufficient time following the Separation to meet these obligations by the applicable deadlines.

Moreover, to comply with these requirements, we anticipate that we will need to migrate our systems, including information technology systems, implement additional financial
and management controls, reporting systems and procedures and hire additional accounting and finance staff. We expect to incur additional annual expenses related to these
steps, and those expenses may be significant. If we are unable to implement our financial and management controls, reporting systems, information technology and procedures
in a timely and effective fashion, our ability to comply with our financial reporting requirements and other rules that apply to reporting companies under the Exchange Act
could be impaired. Any failure to achieve and maintain effective internal controls could result in adverse regulatory consequences and/or loss of investor confidence, which
could limit SG DevCo’s ability to access the global capital markets and could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations, cash
flows or the market price of SG DevCo securities.

22

In connection with the separation into two public companies, each of SG Holdings and SG DevCo will indemnify each other for certain liabilities. If we are required to pay
under these ind ities to SG Holdings, our financial results could be negatively impacted. The SG Holdings indemnities may not be sufficient to hold us harmless from
the full amount of liabilities for which SG Holdings will be allocated responsibility, and SG Holdings may not be able to satisfy its indemnification obligations in the future.

Pursuant to the separation and distribution agreement and certain other agreements between SG Holdings and SG DevCo, each party will agree to indemnify the other for certain
liabilities. Third parties could also seek to hold us responsible for any of the liabilities that SG Holdings has agreed to retain. Any amounts we are required to pay pursuant to
these indemnification obligations and other liabilities could require us to divert cash that would otherwise have been used in furtherance of our operating business. Further, the
indemnities from SG Holdings for our benefit may not be sufficient to protect us against the full amount of such liabilities, and SG Holdings may not be able to fully satisfy its
indemnification obligations.

Moreover, even if we ultimately succeed in recovering from SG Holdings any amounts for which we are held liable, we may be temporarily required to bear these losses
ourselves. Each of these risks could negatively affect our business, results of operations and financial condition.



The terms we will receive in our agreements with SG Holdings and its subsidiaries could be less beneficial than the terms we may have otherwise received from unaffiliated
third parties.

The agreements we will enter into with SG Holdings in connection with the Separation were prepared in the context of the Separation while we were still a wholly owned
subsidiary of SG Holdings. Accordingly, during the period in which the terms of those agreements were prepared, we did not have an independent Board of Directors or a
management team that was independent of SG Holdings. As a result, the terms of those agreements may not reflect terms that would have resulted from arm’s-length
negotiations between unaffiliated third parties. See “Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions.”

Until the Distribution occurs, the SG Holdings Board of Directors has sole and absolute discretion to change the terms of the Separation and Distribution in ways which
may be unfavorable to us.

Until the Distribution occurs, SG DevCo will be a wholly-owned subsidiary of SG Holdings. Accordingly, SG Holdings will have the sole and absolute discretion to determine
and change the terms of the Separation and Distribution, including the establishment of the record date for the Distribution and the Distribution Date. These changes could be
unfavorable to us. In addition, the SG Holdings Board of Directors, in its sole and absolute discretion, may decide not to proceed with the Distribution at any time prior to the
Distribution Date.

After the Separation and Distribution, some of our directors and officers may have actual or potential conflicts of interest because of their equity ownership in SG
Holdings.

Because of their current or former positions with SG Holdings, following the Separation and Distribution, some of our directors and executive officers may own shares of SG
Holdings common stock, and the individual holdings may be significant for some of these individuals compared to their total assets. This ownership may create, or may create
the appearance of, conflicts of interest when these directors and officers are faced with decisions that could have different implications for SG Holdings or us. For example,
potential conflicts of interest could arise in connection with the resolution of any dispute that may arise between SG Holdings and us regarding the terms of the agreements
governing the Separation and the relationship thereafter between the companies.

After the Distribution, 70% of our common stock will be owned by a single stockholder, SG Holdings, and it may therefore be able to substantially control our management
and affairs.

SG Holdings currently owns 100% of our outstanding common stock and will own beneficially 70% of our outstanding common stock immediately after the consummation of
the Distribution. Therefore, SG Holdings will have substantial influence over any election of our directors and our operations. This concentration of ownership could also have
the effect of delaying or preventing a change in our control and might affect the market price of our common stock, even when a change in control may be in the best interest of
all stockholders. Furthermore, the interests of this concentration of ownership may not always coincide with our interests or the interests of other stockholders.
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After the Distribution, we will be a "'controlled company" within the meaning of the Nasdagq listing standards and, as a result, will qualify for, and may rely on, exemptions
firom certain corporate governance requirements. You may not have the same protections afforded to stockholders of companies that are subject to such requirements.

After the Distribution, SG Holdings will control 70% of our outstanding common stock. Because of the voting power of SG Holdings, we will be considered a “controlled
company” for purposes of Nasdaq requirements. As such, we are exempt from certain corporate governance requirements of Nasdaq, including the requirements that (i) a
majority of the board of directors consist of independent directors, (ii) we have a Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee that is composed entirely of independent
directors and (iii) we have a Compensation Committee that is composed entirely of independent directors. Following the Distribution, we may rely on some or all of these
exemptions. Accordingly, you may not have the same protections afforded to stockholders of companies that are subject to all of Nasdaq's corporate governance requirements.

Risks Related to Our Common Stock

We currently do not intend to pay dividends on our common stock. Consequently, our stockholders’ ability to achieve a return on their investment will depend on
appreciation in the price of our common stock.

We do not expect to pay cash dividends on our common stock. Any future dividend payments are within the absolute discretion of our Board of Directors and will depend on,
among other things, our results of operations, working capital requirements, capital expenditure requirements, financial condition, level of indebtedness, contractual restrictions
with respect to payment of dividends, business opportunities, anticipated cash needs, provisions of applicable law and other factors that our Board of Directors may deem
relevant.

We cannot be certain that an active trading market for our common stock will develop or be sustained after the Distribution and, following the Distribution, our stock price
may fluctuate significantly.

A public market for our common stock does not currently exist. We anticipate that on or prior to the record date for the Distribution, trading of shares of our common stock will
begin on a “when-issued” basis and will continue through the Distribution Date. However, we cannot guarantee that an active trading market will develop or be sustained for our
common stock after the Distribution, nor can we predict the prices at which shares of our common stock may trade after the Distribution. Similarly, we cannot predict the effect
of the Distribution on the trading prices of our common stock or whether the combined trading prices of the SG Holdings common stock and our common stock will equal or
exceed what the trading price of SG Holdings common stock would have been in absence of the Separation and Distribution.
Until the market has fully evaluated our business as a standalone entity, the prices at which shares of our common stock trade may fluctuate more significantly than might
otherwise be typical, even with other market conditions, including general volatility, held constant. The increased volatility of our stock price following the Distribution may
have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations. The market price of our common stock may fluctuate significantly due to a number
of factors, some of which may be beyond our control, including:

e actual or anticipated fluctuations in our operating results;

e changes in earnings estimated by securities analysts or our ability to meet those estimates;

e the operating and stock price performance of comparable companies;

e changes to the regulatory and legal environment under which we operate; and

o domestic and worldwide economic conditions.
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If securities or industry analysts do not publish research or publish inaccurate or unfavorable research about our business, our stock price and trading volume could
decline.

The trading market for our securities will depend in part on the research and reports that securities or industry analysts publish about us or our business. If only a limited number
of securities or industry analysts commence coverage of our Company, the trading price for our securities would likely be negatively impacted. In the event securities or
industry analysts initiate coverage, if one or more of the analysts who covers us downgrades our stock or publishes unfavorable research about our business, our stock price
may decline. If one or more of these analysts ceases coverage of our Company or fails to publish reports on us regularly, demand for our securities could decrease, which might
cause our stock price and trading volume to decline.

As a result of becoming a public company, we will be obligated to develop and maintain proper and effective internal control over financial reporting in order to comply
with Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (the “Sarbanes-Oxley Act”). We may not complete our analysis of our internal control over financial reporting in a
timely manner, or these internal controls may not be determined to be effective, which may adversely affect investor confidence in us and, as a result, the value of our
common stock.

As a result of becoming a public company we will be subject to SEC reporting and other regulatory requirements. We will incur expenses and diversion of our management’s
time in its efforts to comply with Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act regarding internal controls over financial reporting. Effective internal controls over financial reporting
are necessary for us to provide reliable financial reports and, together with adequate disclosure controls and procedures, are designed to prevent fraud. Any failure to implement
required new or improved controls, or difficulties encountered in their implementation could cause us to fail to meet our reporting obligations. In addition, any testing by us
conducted in connection with Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, or the subsequent testing by our independent registered public accounting firm when, and if, required,
may reveal deficiencies in our internal controls over financial reporting that are deemed to be material weaknesses or that may require prospective or retrospective changes to
our financial statements or identify other areas for further attention or improvement. If we are unable to assert that our internal controls over financial reporting are effective, we
could lose investor confidence in the accuracy and completeness of our financial reports, which would cause the price of our common stock to decline, and we may be subject to
investigation or sanctions by the SEC.

We are an emerging growth company and a smaller reporting company within the meaning of the Securities Act, and we are taking advantage of certain exemptions from
disclosure requirements available to emerging growth companies or smaller reporting companies, this could make our securities less attractive to investors and may make it
more difficult to compare our performance with other public companies.

We are an “emerging growth company,” as defined in Section 2(a) of the Securities Act, as modified by the Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act of 2012 (the “JOBS Act”), and
are taking advantage of certain exemptions from various reporting requirements that are applicable to other public companies that are not emerging growth companies,
including, but not limited to, not being required to comply with the auditor attestation requirements of Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, reduced disclosure obligations
regarding executive compensation in our periodic reports and proxy statements, and exemptions from the requirements of holding a nonbinding advisory vote on executive
compensation and stockholder approval of any golden parachute payments not previously approved.

Further, Section 102(b)(1) of the JOBS Act exempts emerging growth companies from being required to comply with new or revised financial accounting standards until
private companies (that is, those that have not had a registration statement under the Securities Act declared effective or do not have a class of securities registered under the
Exchange Act) are required to comply with the new or revised financial accounting standards. The JOBS Act provides that a company can elect to opt out of the extended
transition period and comply with the requirements that apply to non-emerging growth companies, but any such an election to opt out is irrevocable. We have elected not to opt
out of such extended transition period, which means that when a standard is issued or revised and it has different application dates for public or private companies, we, as an
emerging growth company, can adopt the new or revised standard at the time private companies adopt the new or revised standard. This may make comparison of our financial
statements with another public company, which is neither an emerging growth company nor an emerging growth company that has opted out of using the extended transition
period, difficult or impossible because of the potential differences in accounting standards used.

We will remain an emerging growth company until the earlier of: (1) the last day of the fiscal year (a) following the fifth anniversary of the date of the first sale of our common
stock pursuant to an effective registration statement under the Securities Act, (b) in which we have total annual revenue of at least $1.235 billion, or (c¢) in which we are deemed
to be a large accelerated filer, which generally means the market value of our common equity that is held by non-affiliates exceeds $700 million as of the end of the prior fiscal
year’s second fiscal quarter; and (2) the date on which we have issued more than $1 billion in non-convertible debt securities during the prior three-year period. References
herein to “emerging growth company” have the meaning associated with it in the JOBS Act.
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Additionally, we are a “smaller reporting company” as defined in Item 10(f)(1) of Regulation S-K. Smaller reporting companies may take advantage of certain reduced
disclosure obligations, including, among other things, providing only two years of audited financial statements. We will remain a smaller reporting company until the last day of
any fiscal year for so long as either (1) the market value of our shares of common stock held by non-affiliates did not equal or exceed $250 million as of the prior June 30, or (2)
our annual revenues did not equal or exceed $100 million during such completed fiscal year and the market value of our shares of common stock held by non-affiliates did not
equal or exceed $700 million as of the prior December 31.

Because we are subject to the above listed reduced reporting requirements, investors may not be able to compare us to other companies, this could make our securities less
attractive to investors and may make it more difficult to compare our performance with other public companies.

Your percentage of ownership in SG DevCo may be diluted in the future.

In the future, your percentage ownership in SG DevCo may be diluted because of equity issuances for acquisitions, capital market transactions or otherwise, including any
equity awards that we will grant to our directors, officers and employees. We anticipate that the compensation committee of our Board of Directors will grant stock-based
awards to our employees after the Distribution. Such awards will have a dilutive effect on the number of SG DevCo shares outstanding, and therefore on our earnings per share,
which could adversely affect the market price of our common stock. From time to time, we will issue additional stock-based awards to our employees under our employee
benefits plans.

We may issue shares of preferred stock in the future, which could make it difficult for another company to acquire us or could otherwise adversely affect holders of our
common stock, which could depress the price of our common stock.

Our amended and restated certificate of incorporation authorizes us to issue one or more series of preferred stock. Our Board of Directors has the authority to determine the
preferences, limitations and relative rights of the shares of preferred stock and to fix the number of shares constituting any series and the designation of such series, without any
further vote or action by our stockholders. Our preferred stock could be issued with voting, liquidation, dividend and other rights superior to the rights of our common stock.
The potential issuance of preferred stock may delay or prevent a change in control of us, discouraging bids for our common stock at a premium to the market price, and
materially adversely affect the market price and the voting and other rights of the holders of our common stock.

Provisions in our corporate charter documents and under Delaware law could make an acquisition of our company, which may be beneficial to our stockholders, more



difficult and may prevent attempts by our stockholders to replace or remove our management.

Provisions in our amended and restated certificate of incorporation and our amended and restated bylaws may discourage, delay or prevent a merger, acquisition or other change
in control of our company that stockholders may consider favorable, including transactions in which you might otherwise receive a premium for your shares. These provisions
could also limit the price that investors might be willing to pay in the future for shares of our common stock, thereby depressing the market price of our common stock. In
addition, because our Board of Directors is responsible for appointing the members of our management team, these provisions may frustrate or prevent any attempts by our
stockholders to replace or remove our management by making it more difficult for stockholders to replace members of our Board of Directors. Among other things, these
provisions provide:

e our Board of Directors is divided into three classes, one class of which is elected each year by our stockholders with the directors in each class to serve for a three-year
term;

e the authorized number of directors can be changed only by resolution of our Board of Directors;

e directors may be removed by stockholders only for cause;
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e our amended and restated bylaws may be amended or repealed by our Board of Directors or by the affirmative vote of sixty-six and two-thirds percent (66 2/3%) of our
stockholders;

e stockholders may not call special meetings of the stockholders or fill vacancies on the Board of Directors;

e our board of directors will be authorized to issue, without stockholder approval, preferred stock, the rights of which will be determined at the discretion of the board of
directors and that, if issued, could operate as a “poison pill” to dilute the stock ownership of a potential hostile acquirer to prevent an acquisition that our Board of
Directors does not approve;

e  our stockholders do not have cumulative voting rights, and therefore our stockholders holding a majority of the shares of common stock outstanding will be able to elect
all of our directors; and

e  our stockholders must comply with advance notice provisions to bring business before or nominate directors for election at a stockholder meeting.

Moreover, because we are incorporated in Delaware, we are governed by the provisions of Section 203 of the Delaware General Corporation Law, which prohibits a person who
owns in excess of 15% of our outstanding voting stock from merging or combining with us for a period of three years after the date of the transaction in which the person
acquired in excess of 15% of our outstanding voting stock, unless the merger or combination is approved in a prescribed manner.

Our amended and restated certificate of incorporation provides that the Court of Chancery of the State of Delaware will be the exclusive forum for certain types of state
actions that may be initiated by our stockholders, which could limit our stockholders’ ability to obtain a favorable judicial forum for disputes with us or our directors,
officers, or employees

Our amended and restated certificate of incorporation provides that, unless we consent to the selection of an alternative forum, the Court of Chancery of the State of Delaware is
the exclusive forum for (i) any derivative action or proceeding brought on behalf of us, (ii) any action asserting a claim of breach of a fiduciary duty owed by any of our
directors, officers, or other employees to us or our stockholders, (iii) any action arising pursuant to any provision of the DGCL or our amended and restated certificate of
incorporation or bylaws (as either may be amended from time to time), or (iv) any action asserting a claim governed by the internal affairs doctrine. The exclusive forum
provision does not apply to suits brought to enforce any liability or duty created by the Securities Act or the Exchange Act or any other claim for which the federal courts have
exclusive jurisdiction. To the extent that any such claims may be based upon federal law claims, Section 27 of the Exchange Act creates exclusive federal jurisdiction over all
suits brought to enforce any duty or liability created by the Exchange Act or the rules and regulations thereunder. Furthermore, Section 22 of the Securities Act creates
concurrent jurisdiction for federal and state courts over all suits brought to enforce any duty or liability created by the Securities Act or the rules and regulations thereunder.

These exclusive-forum provisions may limit a stockholder’s ability to bring a claim in a judicial forum that it finds favorable for disputes with us or our directors, employees,
control persons, underwriters, or agents, which may discourage lawsuits against us and our directors, employees, control persons, underwriters, or agents. Additionally, a court
could determine that the exclusive forum provision is unenforceable, and our stockholders will not be deemed to have waived our compliance with the federal securities laws
and the rules and regulations thereunder. If a court were to find these provisions of our bylaws inapplicable to, or unenforceable in respect of, one or more of the specified types
of actions or proceedings, we may incur additional costs associated with resolving such matters in other jurisdictions, which could adversely affect our business, financial
condition, or results of operations.
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THE SEPARATION AND DISTRIBUTION
General

SG Holdings intends to distribute 30% of the outstanding shares of our common stock to holders of SG Holdings common stock on a pro rata basis. SG Holdings will retain
70% of our outstanding shares of common stock following the Separation and Distribution. The Distribution of our common stock is expected to take place on [ ], 2023, the
Distribution Date. On the Distribution Date, each holder of SG Holdings common stock will receive [ ] shares of our common stock for every [ ] shares of SG Holdings
common stock held as of the close of business on the Record Date, as described below. You will not be required to make any payment, surrender or exchange your SG Holdings
common stock or take any other action to receive your shares of SG DevCo common stock to which you are entitled on the Distribution Date.

The Distribution of our common stock as described in this information statement is subject to the satisfaction or waiver of certain conditions. We cannot provide any assurances
that the Distribution will be completed. For a more detailed description of these conditions, see the section “The Separation—Conditions to the Distribution.” We cannot
provide any assurances that SG Holdings will complete the Separation and Distribution.

Reasons for the Separation
SG Holdings previously announced that it was proceeding with a plan to spin-off its real estate development business. We are currently a wholly owned subsidiary of SG

Holdings and hold all of the assets and related liabilities associated with the Spin-Off Business. Following a strategic review, it was determined that separating the Spin-Off
Business from SG Holdings’ current business operations would be in the best interests of SG Holdings and its stockholders and that the Separation would create two companies



with attributes that best position each company for long-term success, including the following:

Distinct Focus. Each company will benefit from a distinct strategic and management focus on its specific operational and growth priorities. SG Holdings is expected to
continue developing, designing and fabricating modular structures. SG DevCo will focus on real estate development. Because each company will have a smaller
portfolio of businesses, management of each company is expected to be able to better allocate time and resources to identifying and executing operational and growth
strategies.

Allocation of Financial Resources and Separate Capital Structures. The Separation will permit each company to allocate its financial resources to meet the unique
needs of its own business, which will allow each company to intensify its focus on its distinct strategic priorities. The Separation will also allow each business to more
effectively pursue its own distinct capital structure and capital allocation strategies.

Targeted Investment Opportunity. The Separation will create two companies with more focused, aligned businesses, which will allow each company to more effectively
articulate a clear investment thesis to attract a long-term investor base suited to its businesses and the industries in which it operates and serves, and will facilitate each
company’s access to capital by providing investors with two distinct and targeted investment opportunities.

Employee Incentives, Recruitment and Retention. The Separation will allow each company to more effectively recruit, retain and motivate employees through the use
of stock-based compensation that more closely reflects and aligns management and employee incentives with specific growth objectives, financial goals and business
performance. In addition, the Separation will allow incentive structures and targets at each company to be better aligned with each underlying business. Similarly,
recruitment and retention will be enhanced by more consistent talent requirements across the businesses, allowing both recruiters and applicants greater clarity and
understanding of talent needs and opportunities associated with the core business activities, principles and risks of each company.
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Direct Access to Capital Markets. Each company will have its own equity structure that should afford it direct access to the capital markets and allow it to capitalize on
its unique growth opportunities appropriate to its business.

Incremental Stockholder Value. We believe that each company will benefit from the investment community’s ability to value its businesses independently within the
context of its particular industry with the anticipation that, over time, the aggregate market value of the companies will be higher, than if SG Holdings were to remain
under its current configuration.

Neither we, nor SG Holdings, can assure you that, following the Separation, any of the benefits described above or otherwise in this information statement will be realized to the
extent anticipated or at all. For more information, see “Risk Factors.”

The Number of Shares You Will Receive

On the Distribution Date, you will receive [ ] shares of our common stock for every [ ] shares of SG Holdings common stock held as of the close of business on the Record
Date. The Distribution will generally be taxable to stockholders for U.S. federal income tax purposes as described under“Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences.”

Treatment of Fractional Shares

American Stock Transfer and Trust Company, LLC, acting as the distribution agent, will not distribute any fractional shares of our common stock to SG Holdings stockholders.
As soon as practicable on or after the Distribution Date, the distribution agent will, instead, aggregate fractional shares into whole shares, sell the whole shares in the open
market at prevailing prices, and distribute the net cash proceeds from the sales, net of brokerage fees and commissions, transfer taxes, and other costs, and after making
appropriate deductions of the amounts required to be withheld for U.S. federal income tax purposes, if any, pro rata to each stockholder that would otherwise have been entitled
to receive a fractional share in connection with the Distribution. The distribution agent will determine when, how, through which broker-dealers, and at what prices to sell the
aggregated fractional shares. Recipients of cash in lieu of fractional shares will not be entitled to any minimum sale price for the fractional shares or to any interest on the
amounts of payments made in lieu of fractional shares. The receipt of cash in lieu of fractional shares generally will be taxable to the recipient stockholders for U.S. federal
income tax purposes as described under “Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences.”

When and How You Will Receive the Distribution of SG DevCo Shares

SG Holdings will distribute the shares of our common stock on [ ], 2023, the Distribution Date, to holders of record as of the close of business on the Record Date. The
Distribution is expected to be completed following the Nasdaq market closing on the Distribution Date. SG Holdings’ transfer agent and registrar, American Stock Transfer and
Trust Company, LLC, will serve as transfer agent and registrar for our common stock and as distribution agent in connection with the Distribution.

If you own SG Holdings common stock as of the close of business on the Record Date, the shares of our common stock that you are entitled to receive in connection with the
Distribution will be issued electronically, as of the Distribution Date, to your account as follows:

®  Registered Stockholders. 1f you own your shares of SG Holdings stock directly, either in book-entry form through an account at American Stock Transfer and Trust
Company, LLC and/or if you hold paper stock certificates, you will receive your shares of our common stock by way of direct registration in book-entry form.
Registration in book-entry form is a method of recording stock ownership when no physical paper share certificates are distributed to stockholders, as is the case in
connection with the Distribution.

On or shortly following the Distribution Date, the Distribution Agent will mail to you a direct registration account statement that reflects the number of shares of our
common stock that have been registered in book-entry form in your name. Stockholders having any questions concerning the mechanics of having shares of our
common stock registered in book-entry form may contact American Stock Transfer and Trust Company, LLC at the address set forth under “Questions and Answers
About the Separation” in this information statement.; and
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®  Beneficial Stockholders. Many SG Holdings stockholders hold their shares of SG Holdings common stock beneficially through a bank or brokerage firm. In such cases,

the bank or brokerage firm would be said to hold the stock in “street name” and ownership would be recorded on the bank or brokerage firm’s books. If you hold your
SG Holdings common stock through a bank or brokerage firm, your bank or brokerage firm will credit your account with the shares of our common stock that you are
entitled to receive in connection with the Distribution. If you have any questions concerning the mechanics of having shares of common stock held in “street name,” we
encourage you to contact your bank or brokerage firm.

Treatment of Outstanding Equity Compensation Awards



There will be no adjustments made to outstanding unvested SG Holdings RSUs in connection with the Separation and Distribution. Outstanding unvested SG Holdings RSUs
shall remain subject to the same terms and conditions after the Distribution as the terms and conditions applicable to such RSUs immediately prior to the Distribution.

Results of the Separation and Distribution

After the Separation and Distribution, we will be a separate publicly traded company. Immediately following the Separation and Distribution, we expect to have approximately
[ ] shares of our common stock outstanding, based on the number of SG Holdings shares of common stock outstanding on [ ], 2023 and the number of shares to be retained by
SG Holdings as described above. The actual number of shares of our common stock SG Holdings will distribute in the Distribution will depend on the actual number of shares
of SG Holdings common stock outstanding on the Record Date, which will reflect any issuance of new shares or the vesting of equity awards pursuant to SG Holdings’ equity
plans on or prior to the Record Date. Shares of SG Holdings common stock held by SG Holdings as treasury shares will not be considered outstanding for purposes of, and will
not be entitled to participate in, the Distribution. The Distribution will not affect the number of outstanding shares of SG Holding common stock or any rights of SG Holdings
stockholders. However, following the Separation and Distribution, the equity value of SG Holdings will no longer reflect the value of the Spin-Off Business (except to the extent
of the shares of our common stock retained by SG Holdings as described above). Although SG Holdings believes that our separation from SG Holdings offers its stockholders
the greatest long-term value, there can be no assurance that the combined trading prices of the SG Holdings common stock and our common stock will equal or exceed what the
trading price of SG Holdings common stock would have been in absence of the Separation and Distribution.

Regulatory Approvals

We must complete the necessary registration under the federal securities laws of our common stock to be issued in connection with the Distribution. We must also complete the
applicable listing requirements on Nasdaq for such shares. Other than these requirements, we do not believe that any other material governmental or regulatory filings or
approvals will be necessary to consummate the Distribution.

Appraisal Rights

No SG Holdings stockholder will have any appraisal rights in connection with the Separation and Distribution.

Listing and Trading of Our Common Stock

As of the date of this information statement, there is no public market for our common stock. We plan to apply to have our common stock listed on Nasdaq under the ticker
symbol “SGD.”

The shares of our common stock distributed to SG Holdings stockholders will be freely transferable, except for shares received by individuals who are our affiliates. Individuals
who may be considered our affiliates after the Separation and Distribution include individuals who control, are controlled by, or are under common control with us, as those
terms generally are interpreted for federal securities law purposes. These individuals may include some or all of our directors and executive officers. Individuals who are our
affiliates will be permitted to sell their shares of our common stock only pursuant to an effective registration statement under the Securities Act of 1933, or the “Securities Act,”
or an exemption from the registration requirements of the Securities Act, such as those afforded by Section 4(a)(1) of the Securities Act or Rule 144 thereunder.
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Trading Between the Record Date and the Distribution Date

Beginning on or shortly before the Record Date and continuing up to and including the Distribution Date, we expect that there will be two markets in SG Holdings common
stock: a “regular-way” market and an “ex-distribution” market. Shares of SG Holdings common stock that trade on the “regular-way” market will trade with an entitlement to
receive shares of our common stock in connection with the Distribution. Shares of SG Holdings common stock that trade on the “ex-distribution” market will trade without an
entitlement to receive shares of our common stock in the Distribution. Therefore, if you sell shares of SG Holdings common stock on the “regular-way” market after the close of
business on the Record Date and up to and including through the Distribution Date, you will be selling your right to receive shares of our common stock in connection with the
Distribution. If you own shares of SG Holdings common stock as of the close of business on the Record Date and sell those shares on the “ex-distribution” market, up to and
including through the Distribution Date, you will still receive the shares of our common stock that you would be entitled to receive in respect of your ownership as of the
Record Date.

Furthermore, beginning on or shortly before the Record Date and continuing up to and including the Distribution Date, we expect there will be a “when-issued” market in our
common stock. “When-issued” trading refers to a sale or purchase made conditionally because the security has been authorized but not yet issued. The “when-issued” trading
market will be a market for shares of our common stock that will be distributed to SG Holdings stockholders on the Distribution Date. If you own shares of SG Holdings
common stock as of the close of business on the Record Date, you would be entitled to receive shares of our common stock in connection with the Distribution. You may trade
this entitlement to receive shares of our common stock, without trading the shares of SG Holdings common stock you own, in the “when-issued” market. On the first trading
day following the Distribution Date, we expect “when-issued” trading with respect to our common stock will end and “regular-way” trading in our common stock will begin.

Conditions to the Distribution

We expect the Distribution will be effective on [ ], 2023, the Distribution Date, provided that, among other conditions described in the separation and distribution agreement,
the following conditions will have been satisfied or waived by SG Holdings in its sole discretion:

e the SG Holdings Board of Directors will have approved the Distribution and will not have abandoned the Distribution or terminated the separation and distribution
agreement at any time prior to the consummation of the Distribution;

e the SEC will have declared effective our registration statement on Form 10, of which this information statement is a part, under the Exchange Act; no stop order
suspending the effectiveness of our registration statement on Form 10 will be in effect; no proceedings for such purpose will be pending before or threatened by the SEC;

and this information statement, or a notice of internet availability thereof, will have been mailed to the holders of SG Holdings common stock as of the Record Date;

e all actions and filings necessary or appropriate under applicable federal, state “blue sky,” or foreign securities laws and the rules and regulations thereunder will have
been taken and, when applicable, become effective or been accepted;

e  our common stock to be delivered in connection with the Distribution will have been approved for listing on Nasdaq, subject to official notice of issuance;
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e our Board of Directors, as named in this information statement, will have been duly elected, and our Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation and Amended and
Restated Bylaws, each in substantially the form attached as exhibits to the registration statement on Form 10 of which this information statement is a part, will be in
effect;

e cach of the ancillary agreements contemplated by the separation and distribution agreement will have been duly executed and delivered by the parties thereto;

e no applicable law will have been adopted, promulgated, or issued, and be in effect, that prohibits the consummation of the Distribution or any of the transactions
contemplated by the separation and distribution agreement;

e any material governmental approvals and consents and any material permits, registrations, and consents from third parties, in each case, necessary to effect the
Distribution and to permit the operation of the real estate development business after the Distribution Date substantially as conducted as of the date of the separation and
distribution agreement will have been obtained; and

e no events or developments shall have occurred or exist that, in the sole and absolute judgment of the SG Holdings Board of Directors, make it inadvisable to effect the
Distribution or would result in the Distribution and related transactions not being in the best interest of SG Holdings or its stockholders.

The fulfillment of these conditions will not create any obligations on SG Holdings’ part to effect the Separation, and the SG Holdings Board of Directors has reserved the right,
in its sole discretion, to abandon, modify, or change the terms of the Separation, including by accelerating or delaying the timing of the consummation of all or part of the
Distribution, at any time prior to the Distribution Date.

Agreements with SG Holdings

In connection with the Separation, we will enter into a separation and distribution agreement and several other agreements with SG Holdings to effect the Separation and provide
a framework for our relationship with SG Holdings after the Separation. These agreements will govern the relationship between our company, on the one hand, and SG
Holdings and its subsidiaries, on the other hand, subsequent to the Separation (including with respect to transition services, employee matters and tax matters).

In addition to the separation and distribution agreement (which will contain many of the key provisions related to our Separation from SG Holdings and the distribution of our
shares of common stock to SG Holdings stockholders), we will also enter into a Tax Matters Agreement and a Shared Services Agreement.

The forms of the principal agreements described below have been or will be filed as exhibits to the registration statement of which this information statement forms a part. The
following descriptions of these agreements are summaries of the material terms of these agreements.

Separation and Distribution Agreement

The separation and distribution agreement will govern the overall terms of the Separation and Distribution. On or prior to the Distribution Date, SG Holdings will deliver 30% of
the issued and outstanding shares of our common stock to the distribution agent. On or as soon as practicable following the Distribution Date, the distribution agent will
electronically deliver the shares of our common stock to SG Holdings stockholders based on the distribution ratio. The SG Holdings’ Board may, in its sole and absolute

discretion, at any time until the Distribution, decide to abandon or modify the Distribution and to terminate the separation and distribution agreement.

The separation and distribution agreement will also specify those conditions that must be satisfied or waived by SG Holdings prior to the completion of the Separation, which
are described further in “—Conditions to the Distribution.”

We and SG Holdings will each agree to indemnify the other and each of the other’s current and former directors, officers, and employees, and each of the heirs, executors,
administrators, successors, and assigns of any of them, against certain liabilities incurred in connection with the Separation and Distribution and our and SG Holdings’
respective businesses. The amount of either SG Holdings or our indemnification obligations will be reduced by any net insurance proceeds the party being indemnified receives.
The separation and distribution agreement will also establish procedures for handling claims subject to indemnification and related matters.
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Tax Matters Arrangement

In connection with the Separation, we and SG Holdings intend to enter into a tax matters agreement that will contain certain tax matters arrangements (the “Tax Matters
Arrangement”) and will govern the parties’ respective rights, responsibilities, and obligations with respect to taxes, including taxes arising in the ordinary course of business and
taxes incurred as a result of the Separation and the Distribution. The Tax Matters Arrangement will also set forth the respective obligations of the parties with respect to the
filing of tax returns, the administration of tax contests, and assistance and cooperation on tax matters.

In general, the Tax Matters Arrangement will govern the rights and obligations that we and SG Holdings will have after the Separation with respect to taxes for both pre- and
post-closing periods. Under the Tax Matters Arrangement, we generally will be responsible for (i) any of our taxes for all periods prior to and after the Distribution and (ii) any
taxes of the SG Holdings group for periods prior to the Distribution to the extent attributable to the real estate development business. SG Holdings generally will be responsible
for any of the taxes of the SG Holdings group other than taxes for which we are responsible. In addition, SG Holdings will be responsible for its taxes arising as a result of the
Separation and Distribution. Notwithstanding the foregoing, sales, use, transfer, real property transfer, intangible, recordation, registration, documentary, stamp or similar Taxes
imposed on the Distribution shall be borne fifty percent (50%) by us and fifty percent (50%) by SG Holdings.

Each of SG Holdings and SG DevCo will indemnify each other against any taxes allocated to such party under the tax matters agreement and related out-of-pocket costs and
expenses.

Shared Services Agreement

The shared services agreement will set forth the terms on which SG Holdings will provide to us and we will provide to SG Holdings on a transitional basis, certain services or
functions that the companies historically have shared. Shared services will include various information technology, finance, human resources, compliance, legal, and other
support services.

In consideration for such services, we will pay fees to SG Holdings for the services provided, and those fees will generally be in amounts intended to allow SG Holdings to
recover all of its direct and indirect costs incurred in providing those services. The personnel performing services under the shared services agreement will be employees and/or
independent contractors of SG Holdings and will not be under our direction or control. We will also reimburse SG Holdings for direct out-of-pocket costs incurred by SG
Holdings for third party services provided to us.

Employee Matters Arrangement

In connection with the Separation, we and SG Holdings will enter into an employee matters agreement that will contain certain employee matters arrangements (the “Employee



Matters Arrangement”) that will govern each company’s respective compensation and employee benefit obligations with respect to current and former employees, directors, and
consultants. The Employee Matters Arrangement will set forth general principles relating to employee matters in connection with the Separation, including the sharing of
employee information and expense reimbursements.

The Employee Matters Arrangement will also provide that (i) the Distribution does not constitute a change in control under SG Holdings’ employee benefit plans, programs,
agreements, or arrangements and (ii) the Distribution and the assignment, transfer, or continuation of the employment or service of employees, directors, and/or consultants with
another entity will not constitute a severance event under applicable SG Holdings employee benefit plans, programs, agreements, or arrangements.

Reason for Furnishing this Information Statement
This information statement is being furnished solely to provide information to SG Holdings stockholders who are entitled to receive shares of our common stock in connection
with the Distribution. The information statement is not, and is not to be construed as, an inducement or encouragement to buy, hold, or sell any of our securities. We believe the

information contained in this information statement is accurate as of the date set forth on the cover. Changes may occur after that date and neither SG Holdings nor we
undertake any obligation to update such information except in the normal course of our respective public disclosure obligations.
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DIVIDEND POLICY

We currently intend to retain all available funds and future earnings, if any, to fund the development and expansion of our business, and we do not anticipate paying any cash
dividends on our common stock in the foreseeable future. Any future determination to pay dividends on our common stock will be made at the discretion of our Board of
Directors and will depend on various factors, including applicable laws, our results of operations, financial condition, future prospects, the terms of our outstanding
indebtedness, and any other factors deemed relevant by our Board of Directors.

CAPITALIZATION

The following table sets forth our capitalization as of September 30, 2022, on a historical basis and on a pro forma basis to give effect to the pro forma adjustments included in
our Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Information. The information below is not necessarily indicative of what our capitalization would have been had the Separation and
Distribution been completed as of September 30, 2022. In addition, it is not indicative of our future capitalization. This table should be read in conjunction with “Unaudited Pro
Forma Financial Information,” “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations,” and our historical financial statements and the
related notes included elsewhere in this information statement.

September 30, 2022
Capitalization: Historical Pro Forma
Cash and cash equivalents $ 0 $ [ ]
Shareholders’ equity
Common stock 1 []
Additional paid in capital 4,323,900 [1]
Accumulated deficit (1,972,669) []
Total shareholder’s equity 2,351,232 [ ]
Total capitalization $ 2,351,232 § []

SG DevCo has not yet finalized its post-distribution capitalization. Pro forma financial information reflecting SG DevCo’s post-distribution capitalization will be included in an
amendment to this information statement.
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UNAUDITED PRO FORMA FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Information presented below has been derived from SG DevCo’s historical financial statements included in this information statement.
While the historical financial statements reflect the past financial results of the Spin-Off Business, this pro forma information gives effect to the separation of that business into
a separate publicly traded company. The pro forma adjustments to reflect the Separation and Distribution include:

e the separation of the assets and liabilities related to the Spin-Off Business pursuant to the separation and distribution agreement;

e the anticipated post-Separation and Distribution capital structure, including the issuance of [ ] shares of our common stock to SG Holdings and the distribution of 30% of
our issued and outstanding shares of common stock by SG Holdings in connection with the Distribution; and

e the impact of, and transactions contemplated by, the separation and distribution agreement, the tax matters agreement, the shared services agreement and the employee
matters agreement.

The pro forma adjustments are based on available information and assumptions our management believes are reasonable; however, such adjustments are subject to change as the
costs of operating as a standalone company are determined. In addition, such adjustments are estimates and may not prove to be accurate. The Unaudited Pro Forma Financial
Information has been derived from our Historical Financial Statements included in this information statement and includes certain adjustments to give effect to events that are
(1) directly attributable to the Separation and Distribution and related transaction agreements, (2) factually supportable, and (3) with respect to the statement of operations,
expected to have a continuing impact on SG DevCo. Any change in costs or expenses associated with operating as a standalone company would constitute projected amounts
based on estimates and, therefore, are not factually supportable; as such, the Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Information has not been adjusted for any such estimated changes.
Only costs that management has determined to be factually supportable and recurring are included as pro forma adjustments, including the items described above. Incremental
costs and expenses associated with operating as a standalone company, which are not reflected in the Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Information, are not practical to estimate
as of the date of this filing.

The Unaudited Pro Forma Statement of Operations for the period February 17, 2021 (Inception) through December 31, 2021 and the nine months ended September 30, 2022 has
been prepared as though the Distribution occurred on February 17, 2021. The Unaudited Pro Forma Balance Sheet at September 30, 2022 has been prepared as though the
distribution occurred on September 30, 2022. The Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Information is for illustrative purposes only, and does not reflect what our financial position
and results of operations would have been had the distribution occurred on the dates indicated and is not necessarily indicative of our future financial position and future results
of operations.



The Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Information should be read in conjunction with our historical financial information, “Capitalization” and “Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” included elsewhere in this information statement. The Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Information constitutes
forward-looking information and is subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those anticipated. See “Cautionary Note
Regarding Forward-Looking Statements” included elsewhere in this information statement.
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SAFE AND GREEN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
UNAUDITED PRO FORMA BALANCE SHEET

As of September 30, 2022

As Pro Forma
Reported Adjustments Pro Forma
(Unaudited)
Assets
Current assets:

Assets held for sale $ 4,420,991 [] []

Land 1,190,655 [] []

Project development costs and other non-current assets 34,794 [1] [1]

Equity-based investments 3,599,945 [1] [1]

Total Assets $ 9,246,565 L] L]
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 47,033 § [] []
Due to affiliates 4,200,000 [] []
Short term note payable, net 2,648,300 [] []

Total current liabilities 6,895,333 [] [1]
Stockholders’ equity:

Common stock 1 [] []
Additional paid-in capital 4,323,900 [] [1]

Accumulated deficit (1,972,669) [] []
Total stockholders’ equity 2,351,232 [1] [1]
Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity $ 9,246,565 L] L]
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SAFE AND GREEN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
UNAUDITED PRO FORMA STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
For the nine months ended September 30, 2022
As Pro Forma
Reported Adjustments Pro Forma
(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Operating expenses:

Payroll and related expenses $ 775,384 [] [1]

General and administrative expenses 523,206 [] [1]

Marketing and business development expense 14,606 [ ] []

Total 1,313,196 [] []

Operating loss (1,313,196) [] [1]
Other income (expense):

Interest Expense (173,726) [1] []
Net loss (1,486,922) [] []
Net loss per share

Basic and diluted $ (148692 $ L] 0]
Weighted average shares outstanding:

Basic and diluted 1,000 L] L]
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SAFE AND GREEN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
UNAUDITED PRO FORMA STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

For the period February 17, 2021 (Inception) through December 31, 2021

Pro Forma
As Reported Adjustments Pro Forma
(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Operating expenses:

Payroll and related expenses 199,919 [1] [1]

General and administrative expenses 272,271 [] [1]

Marketing and business development expense 13,557 [] []

Total 485,747 [ []
Operating loss (485,747) [1] []
Other income (expense):

Interest Expense — [1] []
Net loss (485,747) [] []
Net loss per share

Basic and diluted $ (487.75) § L] L]
Weighted average shares outstanding:

Basic and diluted 1,000 L] L]
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

You should read the following Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations (“MD&A”) in conjunction with the Historical
Financial Statements and corresponding notes and the Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Information and corresponding notes included elsewhere in this information statement.
This MD&A contains forward-looking statements. The matters discussed in these forward-looking statements are subject to risk, uncertainties, and other factors that could
cause actual results to differ materially from those projected or implied in the forward-looking statements. Please see “Risk Factors” and “Special Note Regarding Forward-
Looking Statements” for a discussion of the uncertainties, risks, and assumptions associated with these statements.

Overview

The Company. We were formed in 2021 by SG Holdings for the purpose of real property development utilizing SG Holdings’ proprietary technologies and SG Holdings’
manufacturing facilities We have been and intend to continue to engage primarily in the acquisition, development, management, sale and leasing of green single or multi-family
projects nationally. We are focused on increasing our presence in markets with favorable job formation and a favorable demand/supply ratio for multifamily housing. We intend
to construct many of the developments using modules built by SG Echo, LLC, a subsidiary of SG Holdings. In addition to these development projects, we intend to build
additional, strategically placed manufacturing facilities to support SG Holdings’ backlog of over 4,000 units, as well as additional manufacturing facilities for sale or lease to
third parties. To date, we have acquired land on our own and invested in properties through joint ventures. We expect to begin to break ground on several projects in 2023.

The Proposed Separation. In December 2022, we announced our plan to separate into two publicly traded companies. The Separation will occur through a pro rata
distribution to SG Holdings’ stockholders of 30% of the outstanding shares of common stock of SG DevCo, a wholly owned subsidiary of SG Holdings, that holds the assets
and liabilities associated with SG Holdings’ real estate development business. In connection with the Distribution, each SG Holdings stockholder will receive [ ] shares of SG
DevCo common stock for every [ ] shares of SG Holdings common stock held as of the close of business on [ ], 2023 the record date for the Distribution.

The Separation is subject to a number of conditions, including, but not limited to: final approval by SG Holdings Board of Directors; the SEC will have declared effective our
registration statement on Form 10, of which this information statement is a part, under the Exchange Act; and no stop order suspending the effectiveness of our registration
statement on Form 10 will be in effect; this information statement having been made available to SG Holdings’ stockholders; Nasdaq will have approved the listing of SG
DevCo common stock, subject to official notice of issuance; and no events or developments shall have occurred or exist that, in the sole and absolute judgment of the SG
Holdings Board of Directors, make it inadvisable to effect the Distribution or would result in the Distribution and related transactions not being in the best interest of SG
Holdings or its stockholders.

SG DevCo will enter into a separation and distribution agreement and several other agreements with SG Holdings to provide a framework for our relationship with SG Holdings
after the Separation and Distribution. These agreements will provide for the allocation between SG Holdings and SG DevCo of the assets, employees, liabilities and obligations
(including, among others, investments, property, employee benefits and tax-related assets and liabilities) of SG Holdings and its subsidiaries attributable to periods prior to, at
and after the Separation and will govern the relationship between us and SG Holdings subsequent to the completion of the Separation. In addition to the separation and
distribution agreement, the other principal agreements to be entered into with SG Holdings include a tax matters agreement and a shared services agreement.

SG Holdings may, at any time and for any reason until the Separation and Distribution is complete, abandon the separation plan or modify its terms.

Basis of Presentation. The historical financial statements of SG DevCo are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAP). In accordance with GAAP, certain situations require management to make estimates based on judgments and assumptions, which may affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities or contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements. They also may affect the reported amounts of expenses during the reporting
periods. Actual results could differ from those estimates upon subsequent resolution of identified matters. The historical financial statements of SG DevCo are prepared from
SG Holdings” historical accounting records and are presented on a standalone basis as if the Spin-Off Business has been conducted independently from SG Holdings.
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Impact of Coronavirus (COVID-19). With the global spread of the ongoing novel coronavirus ("COVID-19") pandemic, we have implemented business continuity plans
designed to address and mitigate the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on our business. To date, we have experienced some delays in projects due to COVID-19. Any further
quarantines, containment and eradication solutions, travel restrictions, absenteeism by infected workers, labor shortages or other disruptions to suppliers and contract
manufacturers or customers would likely adversely impact our operating results and result in further project delays.

Results of Operations for the Period from February 17, 2021 (inception) through December 31, 2021

Total Payroll and related expenses $ 199,919
Total Other operating expenses 285,828
Net loss $ (485,747)

Payroll and Related Expenses

Payroll and related expenses for the period ended December 31, 2021 were $199,919. This amount was allocated to us by SG Holdings and consisted of a portion of the payroll
and related expenses of five employees of SG Holdings who devoted time to us.

Other Operating Expenses (General and administrative expenses and marketing and business development expenses)

Other operating expenses for the period ended December 31, 2021 were $285,828. This amount was allocated to us by SG Holdings and consisted of legal fees, professional
fees, rent, office expenses, insurance and other general and administrative expenses.

Income Tax Provision

A 100% valuation allowance was provided against the deferred tax asset consisting of available net operating loss carry forwards and, accordingly, no income tax benefit was
provided.

Our operations for the period ended December 31, 2021 may not be indicative of our future operations.
Results of Operations for the Nine Months and Period Ended September 30, 2022 and 2021
The discussion of the operations for the nine months ended September 30, 2022 includes our operations for the full nine months; however, the discussion of the operations for

the period ended September 30, 2021 only includes operations from February 17, 2021 through September 30, 2021. Accordingly, the results of operations reported for the nine
months ended September 30, 2022 and the period ended September 30, 2021 are not comparable.

For the
Period
For the Nine February 17,
Months 2021
Ended through
September 30, September 30,
2022 2021
Total Payroll and related expenses $ 775,384 $ 98,804
Total Other operating expenses $ 537,812 210,949
Operating loss $ (1,313,196) (309,753)
Interest expense (173,726) -
Net loss $ (1,486,922) (309,753)

Payroll and Related Expenses

Payroll and related expenses for the nine months ended September 30, 2022 were $775,384 compared to $98,804 for the period ended September 30, 2021. This increase of
$676,580 in expenses allocated to us by SG Holdings during the nine months ended September 30, 2022 as compared to the period ended September 30, 2021 resulted from a
full nine month period as well as additional efforts of personnel during 2022, as well as increased salaries of the five employees of SG Holdings who devoted time to us. In
addition, the Company stopped capitalizing project development costs at the time the Lago Vista was held for sale.
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Other Operating Expenses (General and administrative expenses and marketing and business development expenses)

Other operating expenses for the nine months ended September 30, 2022 were $537,812 compared to $210,949 for the period ended September 30, 2021 These expenses were
allocated to us by SG Holdings and consisted of legal fees, professional fees, rent, office expenses, insurance and other general and administrative expenses. This increase of
$326,863 in expenses allocated to us by SG Holdings during the nine months ended September 30, 2022 as compared to the period ended September 30, 2021 resulted from a
full nine month period as well as additional costs incurred during 2022.

Income Tax Provision

A 100% valuation allowance was provided against the deferred tax asset consisting of available net operating loss carry forwards and, accordingly, no income tax benefit was
provided.

Our operations for the nine months ended September 30, 2022 and 2021 may not be indicative of our future operations.

Results of Operations for the Three Months Ended September 30, 2022 and 2021:

For the Three For the Three
Months Months
Ended Ended
September 30, September 30,
2022 2021

Total Payroll and related expenses $ 255,189  $ 54,215



Total Other Operating expenses 181,609 138,717

Operating loss (436,798) (192,932)
Interest expense (52,157) -
Net loss $ (488,955) § (192,932)

Payroll and Related Expenses

Payroll and related expenses for the three months ended September 30, 2022 were $255,189 compared to $54,215 for the three months ended September 30, 2021. This increase
of $200,974 in expenses allocated to us by SG Holdings during the three months ended September 30, 2022 as compared to the three months ended September 30, 2021 resulted
from additional efforts of personnel during 2022, as well as increased salaries of the five employees of SG Holdings who devoted time to us. In addition, the Company stopped
capitalizing project development costs at the time the Lago Vista was held for sale.

Other Operating Expenses (General and administrative expenses and Marketing and business development expenses)

Other operating expenses for the three months ended September 30, 2022 were $181,609 compared to $138,717 for the three months ended September 30, 2021. These expenses
were allocated to us by SG Holdings and consisted of legal fees, professional fees, rent, office expenses, insurance and other general and administrative expenses. This increase
of $42,892 in expenses allocated to us by SG Holdings during the three months ended September 30, 2022 as compared to the three months ended September 30, 2021 resulted
from additional costs incurred during 2022.

Income Tax Provision

A 100% valuation allowance was provided against the deferred tax asset consisting of available net operating loss carry forwards and, accordingly, no income tax benefit was
provided.

Our operations for the three months ended September 30, 2022 and 2021 may not be indicative of our future operations.
Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of September 30, 2022 and December 31, 2021 we did not have any cash and cash equivalents on hand. Historically, our operations have primarily been funded through
advances from SG Holdings and we have been dependent upon SG Holdings for funding. These factors raise substantial doubt that we will be able to continue as a going
concern. We currently do not have any committed sources of financing. We have also funded operations through two lien notes on the Largo Vista property, which we have
listed for sale, and one secured note on the St. Mary’s industrial site. The notes on the Largo Vista property mature on January 14, 2023. The Company is in the process of
extending or refinancing such notes. There can be no assurance that we will be successful in selling the Largo Vista property and that we will receive anticipated proceeds from
such sale. There is no guarantee we will be successful in raising capital outside of our current sources, and if so, that we will be able to do so on favorable terms.
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Cash Flow Summary
For the Period
For the Nine February 17,
Months 2021
Ended through
September 30, September 30,
2022 2021
Net cash used in:
Operating activities $ (1,546,353) $ 3,926,009
Investing activities (1,396,114) (7,218,464)
Financing activities 2,942,467 3,292,455
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents $ -3 -

Operating activities used net cash of $1,546,353 during the nine months ended September 30, 2022, and provided cash of $3,926,009 during the period February 17, 2021
through September 30, 2021. Cash used in operating activities increased by $5,472,362 due to an increase of net loss of $1,177,169 offset by $4,200,000 received from due to
affiliates during 2021.

Investing activities used net cash of $1,396,114 during the nine months ended September 30, 2022, and $7,218,464 net cash during the period February 17, 2021 through
September 30, 2021 a decrease in cash used of $5,822,350. This change results primarily from fewer land purchases during 2022 and fewer investments. During the period
February 17, 2021 through September 30, 2021, we made investments in minority interests in Norman Berry II Owners LLC and JDI-Cumberland Inlet LLC.

Cash provided from financing activities was $2,942,467 during the nine months ended September 30, 2022 due to contributions we received from SG Holdings. Cash provided
from financing activities was $3,292,455 during the period February 17, 2021 through September 30, 2021. This change resulted primarily from $2,000,000 of proceeds from a
short-term note issued during 2021 associated with Lago Vista property.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
As of September 30, 2022 and December 31, 2021, we had no material off-balance sheet arrangements to which we are a party.
Critical Accounting Estimates

Our financial statements have been prepared using generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America (“GAAP”). In connection with the preparation of
the financial statements, we are required to make assumptions and estimates and apply judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue, and expenses,
and the related disclosures. We base our assumptions, estimates, and judgments on historical experience, current trends, and other factors that we believe to be relevant at the
time the financial statements are prepared. On a regular basis, we review the accounting policies, assumptions, estimates, and judgments to ensure that our financial statements
are presented fairly and in accordance with GAAP. However, because future events and their effects cannot be determined with certainty, actual results could differ from our
assumptions and estimates, and such differences could be material.

Our significant accounting policies are discussed in “Note 2— Summary of Significant Accounting Policies” of the notes to our financial statements for the period February 17,
2021 through December 31, 2021 included elsewhere in this Information Statement. We believe that the following accounting policies are the most critical in fully
understanding and evaluating our reported financial results.
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Investment Entities — On May 31, 2021, we agreed to contribute $600,000 to acquire a 50% membership interest in Norman Berry II Owner LLC (“Norman Berry”). We
contributed $350,329 and $114,433 of the initial $600,000 in the second quarter and third quarter of 2021 respectively, with the remaining $135,183 funded in the fourth
quarter of 2021. The purpose of Norman Berry is to develop and provide affordable housing in the Atlanta, Georgia metropolitan area. We have determined we are not
the primary beneficiary of Norman Berry and thus will not consolidate the activities in our financial statements. We use the equity method to report the activities as an
investment in our financial statements.

On June 24, 2021, we entered into an operating agreement with Jacoby Development for a 10% non-dilutable equity interest for JDI-Cumberland Inlet, LLC
(“Cumberland”). We contributed $3,000,000 for our 10% equity interest. The purpose of Cumberland is to develop a waterfront parcel in a mixed-use destination
community. We have determined we are not the primary beneficiary of Cumberland and thus will not consolidate the activities in our financial statements. We use the
equity method to report the activities as an investment in our financial statements.

During the nine months ended September 30, 2022, Norman Berry and Cumberland did not have any material earnings or losses as the investments are in development.
In addition, management believes there was no impairment as of September 30, 2022.

Property, plant and equipment— Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated lives of each
asset. Repairs and maintenance are charged to expense when incurred.

On May 10, 2021 we acquired a 50+ acre Lake Travis project site in Lago Vista, Texas (“Lago Vista”) for $3,576,130 which is recorded in assets held for sale on the
accompanying balance sheets.

During February 2022 and September 2022, we acquired properties in Oklahoma and Georgia for $893,785 and $296,870, respectively, which is recorded as land on the
accompanying balance sheets.

Project Development Costs— Project development costs are stated at cost. At September 30, 2022, our project development costs are expenses incurred related to
development costs on various projects that are capitalized during the period the project is under development. As of September 30, 2022, $844,861 of project
development costs related to Lago Vista are included in assets held for sale.

Assets Held For Sale- During 2022, management has implemented a plan to sell Lago Vista, which meets all of the criteria required to classify it as an Assets Held for
Sale. Including the project development costs associated with Lago Vista of $844,861, the book value is now $4,420,991

JOBS Act

The JOBS Act permits an emerging growth company such as us to take advantage of an extended transition period to comply with new or revised accounting standards
applicable to public companies until those standards would otherwise apply to private companies. We have elected to avail ourselves of the extended transition period for
complying with new or revised financial accounting standards.

We will remain an emerging growth company until the earliest of (i) the last day of the fiscal year (a) following the fifth anniversary of the date of the first sale of our common
stock pursuant to an effective registration statement under the Securities Act, (b) in which we have total annual revenue of at least $1.235 billion, or (c) in which we are deemed
to be a large accelerated filer, which generally means the market value of our common equity that is held by non-affiliates exceeds $700 million as of the end of the prior fiscal
year’s second fiscal quarter; and (2) the date on which we have issued more than $1 billion in non-convertible debt securities during the prior three-year period.

43

BUSINESS

We were formed in 2021 for the purpose of real property development utilizing SG Holdings’ proprietary technologies and SG Holdings’ manufacturing facilities. We currently
engage primarily in the acquisition, development, management, sale and leasing of green single or multi-family projects nationally and intend to continue to do so. We are
focused on increasing our presence in markets with favorable job formation and a favorable demand/supply ratio for multifamily housing. We intend to construct many of the
developments using modules built by SG Echo, LLC, a subsidiary of SG Holdings (“SG Echo”). In addition to these development projects, we intend to build additional,
strategically placed manufacturing facilities to support SG Holdings’ backlog of over 4,000 units, as well as additional manufacturing facilities for sale or lease to third parties.
Our business model is flexible and we anticipate developing properties on our own and also through joint ventures in which we partner with third-party equity investors or other
developers.
Housing Industry
The multifamily housing industry is growing. Multi-family dwellings have numerous competitive advantages, including:

e lower construction costs;

e on-site amenities including clubhouses, landscaping, maintenance, and lower insurance costs;

e cfficient land use;

e residential populations large enough to support neighborhood retail and public transportation;

e the creation of open, public space; and

e providing residential options for an increasing number of single-person and empty-nester households.
The National Multifamily Housing Council and National Apartment Association shared that the United States would need approximately 4.3 million new apartments by 2035 to
meet the rising demand for housing. One contributing factor in the current supply/demand imbalance was the 2008 recession, which significantly slowed new building projects.
Another more recent and significant factor is the move to remote work as a result of the Covid-19 pandemic. The workforce gained the ability to move to different areas while

continuing to access remote employment opportunities. This has sparked massive migration patterns to states that offer a higher quality of life with a lower cost of living. In
addition, CBRE forecasts that the U.S. multifamily sector is expected to perform above average in 2023 despite economic headwinds and ongoing capital markets disruptions.



According to CBRE, strong housing fundamentals should keep occupancy rates above 95% and drive 4% rent growth.
Joint Venture and Partnership Activities

We have entered into, and may continue in the future to enter into, joint ventures (including limited liability companies or partnerships) through which we would own an
indirect economic interest of less than 100% of the property owned directly by such joint ventures. Our decision to either develop a property on our own or through a joint
venture is based on a variety of factors and considerations, including: (i) the economic and tax terms required by the seller of land; (ii) our desire to diversify our portfolio of
communities by market, submarket and product type; (iii) our desire at times to preserve our capital resources to maintain liquidity or balance sheet strength; and (iv) our
projections, in some circumstances, that we will achieve higher returns on our invested capital or reduce our risk if a joint venture vehicle is used. Each joint venture agreement
is individually negotiated, and our ability to operate and/or dispose of a community in our sole discretion may be limited to varying degrees depending on the terms of the joint
venture agreement.
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Current Projects/Development Sites

Lago Vista. On May 10, 2021, we acquired a 50+ acre site in Lago Vista, Texas for $3.5 million, paid in cash, pursuant to an Unimproved Property Contract, dated February 25,
2021, with Northport Harbor LLC. The acquired parcel sits on Lake Travis on the Colorado River in central Texas. We acquired the property and were able to successfully get a
PDD approved for 174 condominium units, which was further amended to include the option of building rental units on the property. As a result of obtaining the site approval
and market conditions, the property’s value increased significantly from the time of purchase. Accordingly, we determined to list the undeveloped property for sale.

On July 14, 2021, we issued a Real Estate Lien Note, dated July 14, 2021, in the principal amount of $2.0 million (the “Note”), secured by a Deed of Trust, dated July 14, 2021,
on the Lake Travis project site in Lago Vista, Texas and a related Assignment of Leases and Rents, dated July 8, 2021, for net loan proceeds of $1,958,233 after fees. The Note
had a term of one (1) year, provided for payments of interest only at a rate of twelve percent (12%) per annum and could be prepaid without penalty commencing nine (9)
months after its issuance date. If the Note was prepaid prior to nine (9) months after its issuance date, a 0.5% prepayment penalty would be due. This Note was extended until
January 14, 2023. In addition, on September 8, 2022, we issued a Second Lien Note in the principal amount of $500,000 (the “Second Note,” and collectively with the Note, the
“Notes”) also secured by a Deed of Trust on the Lake Travis project site in Lago Vista, Texas. This Second Lien provides for payments of interest only at a rate of twelve
percent (12%) per annum and matures on January 14, 2023. SG DevCorp intends to use the proceeds of these borrowings for its development project. The Company is in the
process of extending or refinancing the Notes.

Norman Berry Village. On May 31, 2021, we acquired a 50% membership interest for $600,000 in a limited liability company that is building affordable housing in the
Atlanta, Georgia metropolitan area to be known as “Norman Berry Village.” We partnered with CMC Development Group, a New York City-based real estate development
firm with national expertise providing design build services. We expect the project to develop 125,000 square feet of space and build approximately 132 multi-family rental
apartments in two buildings.

Cumberland Inlet. On June 24, 2021, we, as a member, entered into an Operating Agreement, with Jacoby Development, Inc., a Georgia corporation (“JDI”), as manager, dated
June 24, 2021 (the “Operating Agreement”), for JDI-Cumberland Inlet, LLC, a Georgia limited liability company (“JDI-Cumberland”), pursuant to which we acquired a 10%
non-dilutable equity interest (“LLC Interest”) in JDI-Cumberland and agreed to contribute $3.0 million in capital to JDI-Cumberland for the development of a 1,286 acre
waterfront parcel in downtown historic St. Mary’s, Georgia (the “Project”). We, in conjunction with JDI, expect to develop a mixed-use destination community. The location
will serve as home to 3,500 units made up of single family, multi-family, vacation and hospitality use, as well as a full-service marina, village, and upscale Eco-Tourism park
inclusive of camping, yurts, cabins and cottages.

The Operating Agreement provides JDI with the right, at its option, to purchase the LLC Interest from us on or before June 24, 2023 for $3.0 million, plus an amount equal to an
annual internal rate of return (IRR) on such funds of forty (40%) percent (i.e., $1.2 million annualized). After June 24, 2023, the Operating Agreement provides JDI with the
right, at its option, to purchase the LLC Interest from us for $3.0 million, plus an amount equal to an IRR of thirty-two and one-half (32.5%) percent (i.e., $975,000 annualized).
The Operating Agreement also provides that if DI receives a good faith, bona fide written offer from an unaffiliated third party to purchase all or any portion of the Project, JDI
shall first offer the Project to us at the same price. SG Echo, a subsidiary of SG Holdings, entered into a Fabrication and Building Services Agreement (“Building Services
Agreement”) with JDI-Cumberland to design, fabricate and install various improvements for the Project using modular structures, pursuant to budgets prepared by SG Echo
submitted for approval to JDI-Cumberland, including a marina, town center, apartments and single family units, townhomes, commercial, retail and lodging buildings/structures,
eco-tourism park, camping yurts, cabins and cottages. The Building Services Agreement has an initial term of three years, with two-year automatic renewal provisions.

St Mary’s Industrial Site. On August 18, 2022, the Company purchased, for $296,870 approximately 27 acres of land adjacent to our Cumberland Inlet Project from the
Camden County Joint Development Authority (JDA). We plan to build a 120,000 square foot state of the art manufacturing facility which will be occupied by SG Echo. This
facility will service not only the Cumberland Inlet Project, but also the Southeastern region. In connection with the purchase of the St. Mary’s Industrial Site, the Company
entered into a promissory note in the amount of $148,300. This note has a term of one (1) year and provides for payments of interest only at a rate of nine and three quarters
percent (9.75%) per annum. This note could be prepaid without penalty, provided, however, if the lender has not received six months of interest, the Company must pay the
lender an amount equivalent to the months of interest necessary to complete six months of interest. In addition, at the time of payment in full of the note, the Company must pay
the lender an amount equivalent to half of one percent (0.50%) of the original loan amount.
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McLean Mixed Use Site. On November 10, 2021, we entered into a Purchase Agreement ("Purchase Agreement) with the Durant Industrial Authority to acquire 100%
ownership of approximately 114 mixed-use acres in Durant, Oklahoma for $868,000. We anticipate building approximately 800 residential units and up to 1.1 million square
feet of industrial manufacturing space on the mixed-use property. The closing on the 114 mixed-use acres occurred in the first quarter of 2022. We plan to build and SG Echo
will occupy a 120,000 square foot state of the art manufacturing facility. The property is zoned for an additional 1.0 million square feet of industrial space. We are currently
marketing the additional space to potential tenants. On December 2, 2022, we entered into a Fabrication Agreement (the “Fabrication Agreement”) with SG Echo for the
fabrication of approximately 800 multifamily market rate rental units, equal to approximately 800,000 square feet of new modular buildings to be located at the McLean site
(the “Project”). The Fabrication Agreement provides that SG Echo will be paid a fee equal to 15% of the cost of the Project. Our obligations under the Fabrication Agreement
are subject to us securing third party financing for the Project.

Modular Construction

The sites we develop will primarily utilize modular constructionSG Holdings produces purpose built pre-fabricated modular structures, for both residential and commercial
use, using wood or steel as the base material. We believe that modular construction provides the following benefits:

STRONG FAST GREEN




eFactory produced modules provide greater quality of eModules can be produced in parallel to the local site  eModular construction allows for energy savings and
construction and civil work to enhance the date of completion more efficient waste management than traditional
construction

eModules are inspected by a third party engineering firm  eProjects can save up to 50% on speed to market in  eLess site disturbance and impact on local traffic
to meet or exceed all applicable building codes comparison to traditional construction
e[ css weather related damage to construction materials

In cases where modular construction is not advantageous, SG DevCo will utilize other construction methods. In the case of building manufacturing facilities, for example, SG
DevCo expects to work with a team of third-party architects, engineers and construction management firms with deep experience in developing industrial sites to build out such
facilities.

Employees

We have no employees as of the date hereof. To date, all services performed by us has been performed by employees of SG Holdings and its other subsidiaries. As of or prior to
the Distribution Date, we intend on hiring at least two executives, a Chief Executive Officer and a Chief Financial Officer.

In connection with the Separation and Distribution, we will enter into a shared services agreement with SG Holdings, under which SG Holdings will provide and/or make
available to us various information technology, finance, human resources, compliance, legal, and other support services to be provided by, or on behalf of, SG Holdings,
together with such other services as may be mutually and reasonably agreed.

In consideration for such services, we will pay fees to SG Holdings for the services provided, and those fees will generally be in amounts intended to allow SG Holdings to
recover all of its direct and indirect costs incurred in providing those services. The personnel performing services under the shared services agreement will be employees and/or
independent contractors of SG Holdings and will not be under our direction or control. We will also reimburse SG Holdings for direct out-of-pocket costs incurred by SG
Holdings for third party services provided to us.

Legal Proceedings

During the normal course of its business, the Company may be subject to occasional legal proceedings and claims. There are currently no legal proceedings or claims asserted
against the Company.

Headquarters

We rent office space in Jacksonville, Florida for our corporate headquarters.
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Competition

We face competition in the real estate development and housing industries. Real estate developers compete for, among other things, residents, desirable land parcels, financing,

raw materials, and skilled labor. Increased competition may prevent us from acquiring attractive land parcels or make such acquisitions more expensive, hinder our market share
expansion, or lead to pricing pressures that may adversely impact our margins and revenues. Competitors may independently develop land and construct housing units that are
superior or substantially similar to our products and because they are or may be significantly larger, have a longer operating history, and have greater resources or lower cost of
capital than us, may be able to compete more effectively in one or more of the markets in which we operate or plan to operate. We believe we can distinguish ourselves from our
competitors on the basis of our quality and construction time savings when utilizing SG Holdings’ technology and expertise.

In addition, we will compete with public and private funds, commercial and investment banks, commercial financing companies and public and private REITs to make some of
the investments that we plan to make. Many of such competitors are substantially larger and have considerably greater financial, technical and marketing resources than us. In
addition, some of such competitors may have higher risk tolerances or different risk assessments, allowing them to pay higher consideration, consider a wider variety of
investments and establish more effective relationships than us.

Regulation and Environmental Matters

Our real estate investments are subject to extensive local, city, county and state rules and regulations regarding permitting, zoning, subdivision, utilities and water quality as
well as federal rules and regulations regarding air and water quality, and protection of endangered species and their habitats. Such regulation may delay development of our
properties and may result in higher development and administrative costs. See “Risk Factors” for further discussion.

We have made, and will continue to make, expenditures for the protection of the environment with respect to our real estate development activities. Emphasis on environmental
matters will result in additional costs in the future. Further, regulatory and societal responses intended to reduce potential climate change impacts may increase our costs to
develop, operate and maintain our properties. Based on an analysis of our operations in relation to current and presently anticipated environmental requirements, we currently do
not anticipate that these costs will have a material adverse effect on our future operations or financial condition.

Sustainability

We are committed to protecting the environment and developing sustainable properties. We emphasize sustainable design, construction and operations as essential goals in
developing and operating our properties. Our projects begin with a careful site assessment, taking into account unique and environmentally sensitive site features, including
vegetation, slopes, soil profiles and water resources. Our sites are then engineered to protect our environment and promote their natural attributes. The building products we
utilize are developed with SG Holdings’ proprietary technology and are generally stronger, more durable, environmentally sensitive, and erected in less time than traditional
construction methods. The use of the SG Holdings building structure typically provides between four to six points towards the Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design
(“LEED?”) certification levels, including reduced site disturbance, resource reuse, recycled content, innovation in design and use of local and regional materials.
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Emerging Growth Company

As a company with less than $1.235 billion in revenue during our last fiscal year, we qualify as an “emerging growth company” as defined in the Jumpstart Our Business
Startups Act of 2012 the (“JOBS Act”). We will continue to be an emerging growth company until the earliest to occur of the following:



e the last day of the fiscal year following the fifth anniversary of the date of the first sale of our common stock pursuant to an effective registration statement under
the Securities Act;

e the last day of the fiscal year with at least $1.07 billion in annual revenue;

e the last day of the fiscal year in which we are deemed to be a large accelerated filer, which generally means that we have been public for at least 12 months, have
filed at least one annual report, and the market value of our common stock that is held by non-affiliates exceeds $700 million as of the last day of our then-most
recently completed second fiscal quarter; or

e the date on which we have issued more than $1 billion of non-convertible debt during the prior three-year period.

Until we cease to be an emerging growth company, we plan to take advantage of reduced reporting requirements generally unavailable to other public companies. Those
provisions allow us to do the following:

e provide reduced disclosure regarding our executive compensation arrangements pursuant to the rules applicable to smaller reporting companies, which means we do
not have to include a compensation discussion and analysis and certain other disclosures regarding our executive compensation;

e not provide an auditor attestation of our internal control over financial reporting as required under Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, as amended
(“Sarbanes-Oxley”); and

e not hold a nonbinding advisory vote on executive compensation.

We have elected to adopt the reduced disclosure requirements described above for purposes of this information statement. In addition, for so long as we qualify as an emerging
growth company, we expect to take advantage of certain of the reduced reporting and other requirements of the JOBS Act with respect to the periodic reports we will file with
the SEC and proxy statements that we use to solicit proxies from our stockholders. As a result of these elections, the information that we provide in this information statement
may be different than the information you may receive from other public companies in which you hold equity interests. In addition, it is possible that some investors will find
our common stock less attractive as a result of these elections, which may result in a less active trading market for our common stock and higher volatility in our stock price.

In addition, the JOBS Act permits an emerging growth company to take advantage of an extended transition period to comply with new or revised accounting standards

applicable to public companies. We have elected to take advantage of the extended transition period that allows an emerging growth company to delay the adoption of certain
accounting standards until those standards would otherwise apply to private companies.
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MANAGEMENT
Executive Officers Following the Separation and Distribution
The following table sets forth information as of [ ], 2023 regarding the individuals who are expected to serve as executive officers of SG DevCo following the Separation and

Distribution. We are in the process of identifying the other persons who will be our executive officers following the Separation and Distribution and will include information
regarding our executive officers in an amendment to this information statement.

Name Age Position
[ 1] [ 1] [ 1]
Nicolai Brune 25 Chief Financial Officer

Set forth below is biographical information about our executive officers identified above.

Nicolai Brune will be the Chief Financial Officer of SG DevCo. From March 2022 until the Separation, Mr. Brune was Director of Acquisition for SG Holdings
responsible for financial evaluation and modeling of all potential acquisitions, investments and divestitures. Prior to joining SG Holdings, Mr. Brune served as a Treasury
Analyst at GL Homes, a large private real estate developer/home builder in the state of Florida, from June 2020 to March 2022. At GL Homes, Mr. Brune was tasked with
reviewing financial transactions, examining cash flows and maintaining and preparing monthly performance reports

Directors Following the Separation and Distribution

Subject to the rights of holders of any series of our preferred stock with respect to the election of directors, our amended and restated certificate of incorporation will provide for
our Board of Directors to be divided into three classes as nearly equal in size as practicable. The directors designated as Class I directors will have terms expiring at the first
annual meeting of stockholders following the Separation and Distribution, which we expect to hold in [ ], and each director nominee elected to succeed any such Class I director
as a Class I director will hold office for a three-year term and until his or her successor is duly elected and qualified or until his or her earlier death, resignation or removal. The
directors designated as Class II directors will have terms expiring at the following year’s annual meeting of stockholders, which we expect to hold in [ ], and each director
nominee elected to succeed any such Class II director as a Class II director will hold office for a three-year term and until his or her successor is duly elected and qualified or
until his or her earlier death, resignation or removal. The directors designated as Class III directors will have terms expiring at the following year’s annual meeting of
stockholders, which we expect to hold in [ ], and each director nominee elected to succeed any such Class III director as a Class III director will hold office for a three-year term
and until his or her successor is duly elected and qualified or until his or her earlier death, resignation or removal.

The following table sets forth information as of [ ], 2023 regarding the individuals who are expected to serve on SG DevCo’s Board of Directors following completion of the
Separation and Distribution and until their respective successors are duly elected and qualified. SG DevCo is in the process of identifying the other persons who are expected to
serve on SG DevCo’s Board of Directors following the completion of the Separation and Distribution and will include information concerning those persons in an amendment
to this information statement.

Name Age Position
[ ] [ 1] [ 1]
Nicolai Brune 25

Set forth below is biographical information about our directors identified above, as well as a description of the specific skills and qualifications such directors are expected to
provide to our Board of Directors.

[]
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Director Nominations Process

Each year the Board is expected to nominate a slate of directors for election by stockholders at the annual meeting of stockholders based on the recommendations of the
Nominating and Governance Committee. In identifying prospective director candidates, the Nominating and Governance Committee may seek referrals from other members of
the Board, management, stockholders and other sources, including third-party recommendations.

Director and Executive Officer Qualifications

Our Corporate Governance Guidelines will provide that our Nominating and Governance Committee will be responsible for reviewing with our Board, on an annual basis, the
appropriate experience, skills and characteristics for the Board as a whole and its individual members. In evaluating the suitability of individuals for Board membership, our
Nominating and Governance Committee, pursuant to our Corporate Governance Guidelines, will take into account many factors, including but not limited to: the individual’s
qualification as independent, as well as consideration of diversity, skills, age, education and experience and the general needs of the Board. Our Nominating and Governance
Committee will evaluate each individual in the context of the Board as a whole, with the objective of recommending a group of directors that can best perpetuate the success of
the business and represent stockholder interests through the exercise of sound judgment, using its diversity of experience. In determining whether to recommend a director for
re-election, our Nominating and Governance Committee will consider the director’s past attendance at meetings and participation in and contributions to the activities of the
Board.

Board Diversity

It is anticipated that we will seek diversity in experience, viewpoint, education, skill, and other individual qualities and attributes to be represented on our Board of Directors.
We believe directors should have various qualifications, including individual character and integrity; business experience; leadership ability; strategic planning skills, ability,
and experience; requisite knowledge of our industry and finance, accounting, and legal matters; communications and interpersonal skills; and the ability and willingness to
devote time to our company. We also believe the skill sets, backgrounds, and qualifications of our anticipated directors, taken as a whole, should provide a significant mix of
diversity in personal and professional experience, background, viewpoints, perspectives, knowledge, and abilities. Nominees will not be discriminated against on the basis of
race, religion, national origin, sex, sexual orientation, disability, or any other basis proscribed by law. It is anticipated that the assessment of prospective directors will be made
in the context of the perceived needs of our Board of Directors from time to time.

Board Structure, Number and Terms of Office of Officers and Directors

Our Board of Directors is expected to consist offive directors. In accordance with our amended and restated certificate of incorporation and our amended and restated bylaws,
our board shall consist of one or more members, with the exact number of directors to be fixed from time to time by the Board of Directors. Our Board of Directors will be
classified, meaning the directors will be divided into three classes each consisting of as close to 1/3 of the total directors as possible. At each annual meeting of the stockholders,
one class of directors will be up for election. Directors will serve three-year terms until their successors are duly elected and qualified or until their earlier death, resignation, or
removal. Stockholders will not be entitled to cumulative voting in the election of our directors. No determination has been made regarding the directors to be in the individual
classes. This classification of the Board of Directors may delay or prevent a change in control of our company or our management.

Director Independence
An “independent director” is defined generally as a person other than an officer or employee of the Company or its subsidiaries or any other individual having a relationship

that, in the opinion of the Company’s Board of Directors, would interfere with the director’s exercise of independent judgment in carrying out the responsibilities of a director.
The Board is expected to affirmatively determine that [ ], [ ] and [ ] qualify as independent directors in accordance with the Nasdaq listing rules.
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Board Leadership Structure

Our Board of Directors is not expected to have a formal policy regarding the combination of the roles of Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer. Rather, the
Company will have the flexibility to determine, from time to time, whether the positions should be held by the same person or by separate persons.

The Nominating and Governance Committee is expected to evaluate on an ongoing basis whether the Board’s leadership structure is appropriate to effectively address the
evolving needs of the Company’s business and the long-term interests of our stockholders. The committee is expected to then makes recommendations to the Board of Directors
concerning the Board of Directors’ leadership structure, including whether the roles of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer should be separated or combined.

Lead Independent Director

Our Corporate Governance Guidelines will provide that if the Chairman of the Board of Directors is not an independent director, as determined by the Nominating and
Governance Committee and the Board, the independent directors will annually appoint one independent director to be the Lead Independent Director. The Lead Independent
Director’s responsibilities will be to: (i) preside over executive sessions of the independent directors and at all meetings at which the Chairman is not present; (ii) call meetings
of the independent directors as he or she deems necessary; (iii) serve as a liaison between management and the independent directors; (iv) propose agendas and schedules for
Board meetings in consultation with the Chairman; (v) communicate Board member feedback to the Chief Executive Officer and Chairman and (vi) perform such other duties
as may be delegated by the Board from time to time.

Board’s Role in Risk Oversight

Our management will be responsible for identifying risks facing our Company, including strategic, financial, operational, and regulatory risks, implementing risk management
policies and procedures and managing our day-to-day risk exposure The Board is expected to have overall responsibility for risk oversight, including, as part of regular Board of
Directors and committee meetings, general oversight of executives’ management of risks relevant to the Company. While the full Board of Directors will have overall
responsibility for risk oversight, it is expected to be supported in this function by its Audit Committee, Compensation Committee and Nominating and Governance Committee
once the committees have been formed. The committees are expected to be formed prior to the Distribution, and each of the committees is expected to regularly report to the
Board of Directors.

The Audit Committee will review and discuss with management and the Company’s auditors, as appropriate, financial risks. The Compensation Committee will review the
Company’s incentive compensation arrangements to determine whether they encourage excessive risk-taking, to review and discuss at least annually the relationship between



risk management policies and practices and compensation, and to evaluate compensation policies and practices that could mitigate any such risk.
Members of the Company’s senior management team will periodically report to the full Board about their areas of responsibility and a component of these reports will be risk

within their area of responsibility and the steps management has taken to monitor and control such exposures. Additional review or reporting on risks will be conducted as
needed or as requested by the Board or committee.
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Committees of the Board of Directors
There will be three standing committees of the Board. The Board is expected to adopt written charters for each committee, which will be available on our website.

The tables below set forth what will be the standing Board committees. Each of the Audit, Compensation and Nominating and Governance Committees are expected to be
composed solely of directors who have been determined by the Board of Directors to be independent in accordance with SEC regulations and Nasdaq listing standards
(including the heightened independence standards for members of the Audit and Compensation Committees).

AUDIT Responsibilities
COMMITTEE o Be directly responsible for the appointment, compensation, retention and oversight of the work of the Company’s independent auditors
e Pre-approve all audit and permitted non-audit services to be provided by the independent auditors
e Discuss with management and the independent auditors significant financial reporting issues and judgments made in connection with the
preparation of the Company’s financial statements
Review with the independent auditors the matters required to be discussed by the applicable auditing standards adopted by the PCAOB and
approved by the SEC from time to time
Review and discuss the Company’s annual and quarterly financial statements with management and the independent auditors
Review and discuss with management the Company’s earnings press releases
Discuss Company policies and practices with respect to risk assessment and risk management
Establish procedures for (i) the receipt, retention and treatment of complaints received by the Company regarding accounting, internal
accounting controls or auditing matters, and (ii) the confidential, anonymous submission by Company employees of concerns regarding
questionable accounting or auditing matters
e Review related party transactions
Each member of the Audit Committee is expected to be able to read and understand fundamental financial statements, including the Company’s
balance sheet, income statement and cash flow statement, and the Board of Directors is expected to determine that at least one member qualifies as an
“audit committee financial expert” under applicable SEC rules.

COMPENSATION Responsibilities
COMMITTEE
e Annually determine and approve the CEO’s compensation, based upon an evaluation of the CEO’s performance in light of approved corporate
goals and objectives
e Annually review and approve the compensation of the Company’s other executive officers
e Review and approve and, when appropriate, recommend to the Board for approval, incentive compensation plans and equity-based plans of the
Company
e Review and approve and, when appropriate, recommend to the Board for approval any employment agreements and any severance arrangements
or plans, including any benefits to be provided in connection with a change in control, for the CEO and other executive officers
e Review, approve and, when appropriate, recommend to the Board for approval, stock ownership guidelines and monitor compliance therewith
e Review, approve and, when appropriate, recommend to the Board for approval, the creation or revision of any clawback policy and oversee the
application thereof
e Annually review the potential risk to the Company from its compensation policies and practices
Periodically review the compensation paid to non-employee directors for their service and make recommendations to the Board for any
adjustments
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NOMINATING AND  Responsibilities
GOVERNANCE e Periodically make recommendations to the Board regarding the size and composition of the Board

COMMITTEE e Develop and recommend to the Board criteria for the selection of individuals to be considered as candidates for election to the Board
o Identify and screen individuals qualified to become members of the Board
e Review and make recommendations to the full Board whether members of the Board should stand for re-election
e Recommend to the Board director nominees to fill vacancies
o Recommend to the Board director nominees for stockholder approval at each annual or any special meeting of stockholders at which one or
more directors are to be elected
o Make recommendations to the Board regarding Board committee memberships
e Develop and recommend to the Board a set of corporate governance guidelines and oversee the Company’s corporate governance practices
e Review the Company’s strategies, activities, and policies regarding ESG matters and make recommendations to the Board
e Oversee an annual evaluation of the Board and its committees

Executive Sessions
Independent directors are expected to regularly meet in executive session at Board of Directors meetings without any members of management being present.
Board and Board Committee Meetings and Attendance

Our Corporate Governance Guidelines will provide that directors are expected to prepare themselves for and attend all Board of Directors meetings, the annual meeting of
stockholders and the meetings of the Board of Directors’ standing committees on which they serve.

Anti-Hedging Policy



Our Board of Directors is expected to adopt an Insider Trading Policy, which will prohibit, among other things, our directors, officers, and employees from engaging in any
hedging or monetization transactions with respect to the Company’s securities. In addition, our Insider Trading Policy will prohibit our directors, officers, and employees from
engaging in certain short-term or speculative transactions in the Company’s securities, such as short-term trading, short sales, and publicly traded options, which could create
heightened legal risk and/or the appearance of improper or inappropriate conduct by our directors, officers, and employees.

Corporate Code of Conduct and Ethics and Whistleblower Policy

The Board of Directors is expected to adopt a Corporate Code of Conduct and Ethics and Whistleblower Policy that applies to all of the Company’s directors, officers, and
employees. The Corporate Code of Conduct and Ethics and Whistleblower Policy will cover areas such as conflicts of interest, insider trading and compliance with laws and
regulations. The Code of Conduct and Ethics will be available on our website at www.[ ]. We intend to post any amendments to or waivers from our Code of Conduct and
Ethics and Whistleblower Policy at this location on our website.

Communication with the Board of Directors

Stockholders desiring to communicate with the Board or any individual director will be able to directly contact such director or directors by sending a letter addressed to the
Board or the individual director c/o Corporate Secretary, Safe and Green Development Corporation at our principal executive offices: 5011 Gate Parkway, Building 100, Suite
100, Jacksonville, FL 32256. In the letter, the stockholder must identify himself, herself, or themselves as a stockholder of the Company. The Corporate Secretary may require
reasonable evidence that the communication is being made by or on behalf of a stockholder before the communication is transmitted to the individual director or to the Board.

Clawback Policy

We will maintain a clawback policy which will allow the Company to recover performance-based compensation, whether cash or equity, from a current or former executive
officer in the event the Board determines that such executive officer engaged in fraud, willful misconduct or gross negligence that directly caused or otherwise materially
contributed to the need for a restatement of the Company’s financial results due to material noncompliance with any financial reporting requirement under the federal securities
laws. Under such policy, the Company will be able to recoup annual incentives and long-term incentives received by such executive officer during the three completed fiscal
years immediately preceding the date on which the Company is required to prepare such restatement if the Board determines, in its reasonable discretion, that any such
performance-based compensation would not have been paid, awarded or vested or would have been at a lower amount had it been based on the restated financial results. The
Board will have the sole discretion to determine the form and timing of the recovery, which may include repayment, forfeiture and/or an adjustment to future performance-based
compensation payouts or awards. The remedies under the clawback policy will be in addition to, and not in lieu of, any legal and equitable claims available to the Company.
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EXECUTIVE AND DIRECTOR COMPENSATION
We are an “emerging growth company” and a “smaller reporting company” under applicable federal securities laws and therefore permitted to take advantage of certain reduced
public company reporting requirements. As such, we provide in this information statement the scaled disclosure permitted under the Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act of
2012, or the JOBS Act, including the compensation disclosures required of a “smaller reporting company,” as that term is defined in Rule 12b-2 promulgated under the
Exchange Act.

Executive Compensation

Prior to the effectiveness of the registration statement of which this information statement forms a part, information regarding SG DevCo’s executive compensation and benefits
will be included in an amendment to this information statement.

Director Compensation

Our non-employee director compensation program is expected to be designed to provide competitive compensation necessary to attract and retain high quality non-employee
directors and to encourage ownership of Company stock to further align their interests with those of our stockholders.

Prior to the effectiveness of the registration statement of which this information statement forms a part, information regarding SG DevCo’s non-employee director
compensation program will be included in an amendment to this information statement.
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CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Procedures for Approval of Related Person Transactions
The Company will have a written related person transaction policy regarding the review and approval or ratification of related person transactions.

The related person transaction policy will apply to any transaction in which SG DevCo is a participant, the amount involved exceeds $120,000 and a related party has or will
have a direct or indirect material interest. A related party means any director or executive officer, any nominee for director, any stockholder known to SG DevCo to be the
beneficial owner of more than 5% of any class of the Company’s voting securities, any immediate family member of any such persons, any entity in which any of such persons
is employed or occupies a similar position, and any entity in which any of such persons has a direct or indirect ownership interest in such entity that, when aggregated with the
ownership interests of all the persons identified above, amounts to a 10% or greater ownership interest.

It will be the responsibility of the Audit Committee to review related party transactions and approve, ratify, revise or reject such transactions. It will be our policy to enter into
or ratify related party transactions only when it is determined that the related party transaction in question is in, or is not inconsistent with, the best interests of SG DevCo and
its stockholders. In determining whether to approve or ratify a related party transaction, the Audit Committee will be able to consider, among other factors it deems appropriate,
whether the proposed transaction would occur in the ordinary course of business; the purpose and benefits of the proposed transaction to SG DevCo; the terms and conditions of
the proposed transaction; and the terms and conditions available to unrelated third parties in arms-length negotiations in respect of similar transactions. No director will be able
participate in the deliberations or vote regarding a transaction in which he or she, or a member of his or her immediate family, has a direct or indirect interest.

Our related person transaction policy is expected to provide that certain types of transactions are deemed to be pre-approved, including compensation of executive officers and
directors approved by the Compensation Committee and transactions involving competitive bids or at rates fixed by governmental authority.

Related Party Transactions since Inception



During 2021, we received $4,200,000 from due to affiliates. This amount was advanced to us by SG Holdings, is non-interest bearing and is due on demand. Included in this
amount, are payroll and general and administrative expenses which have been paid by SG Holdings and allocated to us.

The Separation from SG Holdings

In connection with the Separation and Distribution, we will enter into a separation and distribution agreement and several other agreements with SG Holdings to effect the
Separation and provide a framework for our relationship with SG Holdings and its subsidiaries after the Separation. These agreements will provide for the allocation between
us, on the one hand, and SG Holdings and its subsidiaries on the other hand, of the assets, liabilities and obligations associated with the Spin-Off Business, on the one hand, and
SG Holdings other current businesses, on the other hand, and will govern the relationship between our company, on the one hand, and SG Holdings and its subsidiaries, on the
other hand, subsequent to the Separation and Distribution (including with respect to transition services, employee matters and tax matters). See “The Separation and Distribution
—Agreements with SG Holdings” for more information regarding these agreements.

Other Related Party Transactions
We intend to enter into separate indemnification agreements with each of our directors and executive officers, in addition to the indemnification that will be provided for in our
amended and restated certificate of incorporation and bylaws. The indemnification agreements and our amended restated certificate of incorporation and bylaws that will be in

effect upon the completion of the Distribution will require us to indemnify our directors, executive officers and certain controlling persons to the fullest extent permitted by
Delaware law. See the section titled “Description of Capital Stock—Limitations on Liability and Indemnification of Officers and Directors” for additional information.

55

SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

As of the date of this Information Statement, SG DevCo beneficially owns all of the outstanding shares of our common stock. After the Separation and Distribution, SG
Holdings will continue to own 70% of the shares of our common stock. Following the Separation and Distribution, SG DevCo expects to have outstanding an aggregate of
approximately [ ] shares of common stock based upon approximately [ ] shares of SG Holdings common stock issued and outstanding on [ ], 2023 and the number of shares to
be retained by SG Holdings. The actual number of outstanding shares of SG Holdings common stock immediately following the consummation of the Distribution will be
determined on the record date.

We have determined beneficial ownership in accordance with the rules of the SEC. These rules generally attribute beneficial ownership of securities to persons who possess sole
or shared voting power or investment power with respect to those securities.

Stock Ownership of Directors and Executive Officers

The following table shows the ownership of SG DevCo common stock expected to be beneficially owned by our current directors, named executive officers, and our directors
and current executive officers as a group immediately following the completion of the Distribution, based on information available as of [ ], 2023 and based on the assumption
that, for every [ ] shares of SG Holdings common stock held by such persons, they will receive [ ] shares of SG DevCo common stock. We also assumed that SG Holdings will
retain 70% of our common stock. Unless otherwise indicated, SG DevCo believes that all persons named in the table have sole voting and investment power with respect to all
shares of common stock beneficially owned by them.

Amount and Nature of

Beneficial Percent of
Name of Beneficial Owner Ownership Class
[1] [1] [1]

Stock Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners

The following table shows all holders known to SG DevCo that are expected to be beneficial owners of more than 5% of the outstanding shares of SG DevCo common stock
immediately following the completion of the Distribution, based on information available as of [ ], 2023 and based upon the assumption that, for every [ ] shares of SG
Holdings common stock held by such persons, they will receive [ ] shares of SG DevCo common stock. We also assumed that SG Holdings will retain 70% of our common
stock.

Amount and Nature of

Beneficial Percent of
Name and Address of Beneficial Owner Ownership Class
[] [] []
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MATERIAL U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES
General

The following is a summary description of the material U.S. federal income tax aspects of the Separation and Distribution. This summary is not intended as a complete
description of all of the tax consequences of the Separation and Distribution and does not discuss tax consequences under the laws of state, local or foreign governments or any
other jurisdiction or the potential application of the Medicare contribution tax or the alternative minimum tax or U.S. federal gift and estate tax laws. Moreover, the tax treatment
of a stockholder may vary, depending upon his, her or its particular situation. In this regard, special rules not discussed in this summary may apply to some of our stockholders,
including, but not limited to, U.S. expatriates and former citizens or long-term residents of the United States; persons subject to the alternative minimum tax; persons holding
SG Holdings common stock as part of a hedge, straddle or other risk reduction strategy or as part of a conversion transaction or other integrated transaction; banks, insurance
companies and other financial institutions; brokers, dealers or traders in securities; “controlled foreign corporations,” “passive foreign investment companies” and corporations
that accumulate earnings to avoid U.S. federal income tax; partnerships or other entities or arrangements treated as partnerships for U.S. federal income tax purposes (and
investors therein); persons that acquired SG Holdings common stock through the exercise of an option or otherwise as compensation; traders in securities that use the mark-to-
market method of accounting for U.S. federal income tax purposes; tax-exempt organizations or governmental organizations; persons subject to special tax accounting rules as a
result of any item of gross income being taken into account in an applicable financial statement; U.S. stockholders (as defined below) whose functional currency is not the U.S.
dollar; mutual funds, regulated investment companies (RICs) or real estate investment trusts (REITs); tax-qualified retirement plans; and “qualified foreign pension funds” as
defined in Section 897(1)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), and entities all of the interests of which are held by qualified foreign pension



funds.

In addition, this summary applies only to shares which are held as capital assets. If you are a partnership (or other pass-through entity) for U.S. federal income tax purposes, the
tax treatment of your partners (or other owners) will generally depend on the status of the partners, the activities of the partnership and certain determinations made at the
partner level. Accordingly, partnerships (or other pass-through entities) and the partners (or other owners) in such partnerships (or such other pass-through entities) should
consult their own tax advisors regarding the U.S. federal income tax consequences to them relating to the matters discussed below.

The following discussion is based on currently existing provisions of the Code, existing, proposed and temporary treasury regulations promulgated under the Code and current
administrative rulings and court decisions. All of the foregoing are subject to change, which may or may not be retroactive, and any of these changes could affect the validity of
the following discussion.

For purposes of this discussion, a “U.S. stockholder” is a beneficial owner of shares of SG Holdings common stock that is, for U.S. federal income tax purposes:

e an individual who is a citizen or resident of the United States,

e a corporation (or other entity taxable as a corporation for U.S. federal income tax purposes) organized in or under the laws of the United States, any state thereof or
the District of Columbia,

e  an estate, the income of which is subject to U.S. federal income tax regardless of its source, or
e an entity treated as a trust that (1) is subject to the primary supervision of a U.S. court and the control of one or more “United States persons” (within the meaning of
Section 7701(a)(30) of the Code) or (2) was in existence on August 20, 1996 and has a valid election in effect under applicable Treasury regulations to be treated as

a United States person for U.S. federal income tax purposes.

Also, for purposes of this discussion, a “non-U.S. stockholder” is any beneficial owner of SG Holdings common stock who or that is neither a U.S. stockholder nor an entity
classified as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes.

Each stockholder is urged to consult his, her or its own tax advisor as to the particular tax consequences to him, her or it of the Separation and Distribution described herein,
including the applicability and effect of any state, local or foreign tax laws, and the possible effects of changes in applicable tax laws.
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Tax Consequences of the Separation and Distribution

For U.S. federal income tax purposes, the distribution by SG Holdings of the shares of SG DevCo common stock will not be eligible for treatment as a tax-free distribution.
Accordingly, each holder of SG Holdings common stock who receives shares of SG DevCo common stock in the Distribution generally will be treated as if such stockholder
received a taxable distribution in an amount equal to the sum of the fair market value of SG DevCo common stock received and cash received in lieu of any fractional share sold
on behalf of the stockholder, which will result in: (a) a dividend to the extent of such stockholder’s ratable share of SG Holdings’ current and accumulated earnings and profits;

then (b) a reduction in such stockholder’s basis in SG Holdings’ common stock (but not below zero) to the extent the amount received exceeds the amount referenced in clause
(a); and then (c) gain from the sale or exchange of SG Holdings common stock to the extent the amount received exceeds the sum of the amounts referenced in clauses (a) and
(b). Each stockholder’s basis in his, her or its SG DevCo common stock will be equal to the fair market value of such stock at the time of the Distribution. A stockholder’s

holding period for such shares will begin on the Distribution Date.

A corporate level U.S. federal income tax will be payable by SG Holdings if gain realized in the Separation and Distribution exceeds any net operating losses that may be
available to offset such gain. The tax would be based upon the gain, if any, computed as the difference between the fair market value of the SG DevCo common stock and SG
Holdings’ adjusted basis in such stock.

SG Holdings’ earnings and profits generally will be increased by any gain SG Holdings recognizes as a result of the Separation and Distribution. SG Holdings will not be able
to advise stockholders of the amount of its earnings and profits until after the end of the tax year in which the Separation and Distribution occurs.

In addition, SG Holdings or other applicable withholding agents may be required or permitted to withhold at a rate of 30% (or at a lower rate under an applicable tax treaty) on
all or a portion of the distribution (including cash paid in lieu of fractional shares) payable to non-U.S. stockholders, and any such withholding would be satisfied by SG
Holdings or the other applicable withholding agent either by withholding and selling a portion of our shares of common stock otherwise distributable to non-U.S. stockholders,
or withholding such amount from any cash distribution otherwise payable to such non-U.S. stockholders. Any shares or cash so withheld shall be treated as if they were paid to
such non-U.S. stockholders. If a distribution payable to a non-U.S. stockholder is effectively connected with the non-U.S. stockholder’s conduct of a trade or business within the
United States (and, if required by an applicable income tax treaty, the non-U.S. stockholder maintains a permanent establishment in the United States to which such dividends
are attributable), the non-U.S. stockholder will be exempt from the 30% U.S. federal withholding tax described above if such non-U.S. stockholder furnishes to the applicable
withholding agent a valid Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) Form W-8ECI, certifying that the distribution is effectively connected with the non-U.S. stockholder’s conduct of a
trade or business within the United States.

Any such effectively connected income will be subject to U.S. federal income tax on a net income basis at the regular graduated rates. A non-U.S. stockholder that is a

corporation also may be subject to a branch profits tax at a rate of 30% (or such lower rate specified by an applicable income tax treaty) on such effectively connected income,
as adjusted for certain items. Non-U.S. stockholders should consult their tax advisors regarding any applicable tax treaties that may provide for different rules.
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If any portion of the distribution of the SG DevCo common stock and cash received in lieu of any fractional share sold on behalf of a non-U.S. stockholder is treated as gain
from the sale or exchange of SG Holdings common stock, such gain will not be subject to U.S. federal income tax, unless (a) the gain is effectively connected with the non-U.S.
stockholder’s conduct of a trade or business within the United States in which case it will be subject to the tax treatment described above; (b) the non-U.S. stockholder is a
nonresident alien individual present in the United States for 183 days or more during the taxable year of the Distribution and certain other requirements are met, in which case
such gain will be subject to U.S. federal income tax at a rate of 30% (or such lower rate specified by an applicable income tax treaty), which may be offset by U.S. source
capital losses of the non-U.S. stockholder (provided that the non-U.S. stockholder has timely filed U.S. federal income tax returns with respect to such losses); or (c) SG
Holdings is or has been a “United States real property holding corporation” for U.S. federal income tax purposes at any time during the shorter of the five-year period ending on
the Distribution Date or the period that the non-U.S. stockholder held SG Holdings common stock, and, in the case where shares of SG Holdings common stock are regularly
traded on an established securities market, the non-U.S. shareholder has owned, directly or constructively, more than 5% of SG Holdings common stock at any time during the
shorter of the five-year period ending on the Distribution Date or the period that the non-U.S. stockholder held SG Holdings common stock, in which case such gain will be
subject to tax at generally applicable U.S. federal income tax rates.



Moreover, Sections 1471 through 1474 of the Code, and Treasury regulations promulgated thereunder (“FATCA”), generally provide that a 30% withholding tax may be
imposed on payments of U.S. source income, such as U.S. dividends, to certain non-U.S. entities. In general, no such withholding will be required with respect to a U.S.
stockholder or non-U.S. stockholder that timely provides the information reporting and certifications required on a valid IRS Form W-9 or applicable IRS Form W-8,
respectively. Non-U.S. stockholders are encouraged to consult with their own tax advisors regarding the possible implications and obligations of FATCA.

Although SG Holdings will be ascribing a value to shares of SG DevCo common stock it distributes for tax purposes, this valuation is not binding on the IRS or any other tax
authority. These taxing authorities could ascribe a higher valuation to such shares, particularly if such shares trade at prices significantly above the value ascribed to them by SG
Holdings in the period following the Distribution. Such a higher valuation may cause a larger reduction in the tax basis of a stockholder’s shares of SG Holdings common stock
or may cause a stockholder to recognize additional dividend or capital gain income.

Back-up Withholding Requirements

United States information reporting requirements and backup withholding may apply with respect to all or a portion of the distribution (including cash paid in lieu of fractional
shares) and dividends paid on, and proceeds from the taxable sale, exchange or other disposition of, SG DevCo common stock unless the stockholder: (a) is a corporation or
non-U.S. stockholder or comes within certain other exempt categories, and, when required, demonstrates these facts (including by providing any applicable IRS form); or (b)
provides a correct taxpayer identification number, certifies as to no loss of exemption from backup withholding and otherwise complies with applicable requirements of the
backup withholding rules. A stockholder who does not supply us with his, her or its correct taxpayer identification number may be subject to penalties imposed by the IRS. Any
amount withheld under these rules will be creditable against the stockholder’s U.S. federal income tax liability. Stockholders should consult their tax advisors as to their
qualification for exemption from backup withholding and the procedure for obtaining such an exemption. If information reporting requirements apply to a stockholder, the
amount of dividends paid with respect to the stockholder’s shares will be reported annually to the IRS and to the stockholder.

Stockholders should consult their own tax advisors as to the particular tax consequences of the Separation and Distribution to them.
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DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK

Our certificate of incorporation and bylaws will be amended and restated prior to the Distribution. The following briefly summarizes the material terms of our capital stock that
will be contained in our amended and restated certificate of incorporation and amended and restated bylaws. These summaries do not describe every aspect of these securities
and documents and are subject to all the provisions of our amended and restated certificate of incorporation or amended and restated bylaws that will be in effect at the time of
the Distribution, and are qualified in their entirety by reference to these documents, which you should read (along with the applicable provisions of Delaware law) for complete
information on our capital stock as of the time of the Distribution. The amended and restated certificate of incorporation and amended and restated bylaws, each in a form
expected to be in effect at the time of the Distribution, are included as exhibits to our registration statement on Form 10, of which this information statement forms a part. We
will include our amended and restated certificate of incorporation and amended and restated bylaws, as in effect at the time of the Distribution, in a Current Report on Form 8-
K filed with the SEC. The following also summarizes certain relevant provisions of the DGCL. Since the terms of the DGCL are more detailed than the general information
provided below, you should read the actual provisions of the DGCL for complete information.

General
Our authorized capital stock will consist 0f50,000,000 shares of common stock, par value $0.01 per share, and 5,000,000 shares of preferred stock, par value $0.01 per share.

Immediately following the Distribution, we expect that approximately [ ] shares of our common stock will be issued and outstanding, all of which will be fully paid and
nonassessable, and that no shares of our preferred stock will be issued and outstanding.

Our common stock is expected to be listed on Nasdaq under the symbol ‘SGD”.
Common Stock

Holders of shares of our common stock will be entitled to one vote for each share held of record on all matters submitted to a vote of stockholders. Except as otherwise provided
in our amended and restated certificate of incorporation or as required by law, all matters to be voted on by our stockholders, other than matters relating to the election and
removal of directors, must be approved by a majority of the shares present in person or by proxy at the meeting and entitled to vote on the subject matter or by a written
resolution of the stockholders representing the number of affirmative votes required for such matter at a meeting. The holders of our common stock will not have cumulative
voting rights in the election of directors.

Holders of shares of our common stock will be entitled to receive dividends when and if declared by our Board of Directors out of funds legally available therefor, subject to
any statutory or contractual restrictions on the payment of dividends and to any restrictions on the payment of dividends imposed by the terms of any outstanding preferred

stock.

Upon our dissolution or liquidation or the sale of all or substantially all of our assets, after payment in full of all amounts required to be paid to creditors and subject to any
rights of preferred stockholders, the holders of shares of our common stock will be entitled to receive pro rata our remaining assets available for distribution.

Holders of shares of our common stock will not have preemptive, subscription, redemption, or conversion rights. There will be no redemption or sinking fund provisions
applicable to the common stock
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Preferred Stock

Our Board of Directors will have the authority, without action by our stockholders, to designate and issue up t05,000,000 shares of preferred stock in one or more series or
classes and to designate the rights, preferences and privileges of each series or class, which may be greater than the rights of our common stock. There are no shares of preferred
stock designated or outstanding. It is not possible to state the actual effect of the issuance of any shares of preferred stock upon the rights of holders of our common stock until
our Board of Directors determines the specific rights of the holders of the preferred stock. However, the effects might include:

e restricting dividends on our common stock;

e  diluting the voting power of our common stock;



e impairing liquidation rights of our common stock; or
e delaying or preventing a change in control of us without further action by our stockholders.

The Board of Directors’ authority to issue preferred stock without stockholder approval could make it more difficult for a third-party to acquire control of our company and
could discourage such attempt. We have no present plans to issue any shares of preferred stock.

Forum Selection

Our amended and restated certificate of incorporation will provide that unless we consent in writing to the selection of an alternative forum, the Court of Chancery of the State
of Delaware will, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, be the sole and exclusive forum for (i) any derivative action or proceeding brought on our behalf; (ii) any
action asserting a claim of breach of a fiduciary duty owed by any of our directors, officers or other employees to us or our stockholders; (iii) any action asserting a claim
against us, any director or our officers or employees arising pursuant to any provision of the DGCL, our amended and restated certificate of incorporation or our bylaws; or (iv)
any action asserting a claim against us, any director or our officers or employees that is governed by the internal affairs doctrine, except, as to each of clauses (i) through (iv)
above, for any claim as to which the Court of Chancery determines that there is an indispensable party not subject to the jurisdiction of the Court of Chancery (and the
indispensable party does not consent to the personal jurisdiction of the Court of Chancery within ten (10) days following such determination), which is vested in the exclusive
jurisdiction of a court or forum other than the Court of Chancery, or for which the Court of Chancery does not have subject matter jurisdiction. The amended and restated
certificate of incorporation will further provide that the choice of the Court of Chancery as the sole and exclusive forum for any derivative action or proceeding brought on
behalf of the Corporation will not apply to suits to enforce a duty or liability created by the Securities Act or the Exchange Act or any other claim for which the federal courts
have exclusive jurisdiction.

Anti-Takeover Provisions

Our amended and restated certificate of incorporation and our amended and restated bylaws will contain provisions that may delay, defer, or discourage another party from
acquiring control of us. We expect that these provisions, which are summarized below, will discourage coercive takeover practices or inadequate takeover bids. These
provisions are also designed to encourage persons seeking to acquire control of us to first negotiate with our board of directors, which we believe may result in an improvement
of the terms of any such acquisition in favor of our stockholders. However, they will also give our board of directors the power to discourage acquisitions that some
stockholders may favor.

Section 203 of the DGCL. We are subject to Section 203 of the DGCL. Subject to certain exceptions, Section 203 prevents a publicly held Delaware corporation from engaging
in a “business combination” with any “interested stockholder” for three years following the date that the person became an interested stockholder, unless the interested
stockholder attained such status with the approval of our board of directors or unless the business combination is approved in a prescribed manner. A “business combination”
includes, among other things, a merger or consolidation involving us and the “interested stockholder” and the sale of more than 10% of our assets. In general, an “interested
stockholder” is any entity or person beneficially owning 15% or more of our outstanding voting stock and any entity or person affiliated with or controlling or controlled by
such entity or person.
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Classified Board of Directors. Our amended and restated certificate of incorporation will divide our Board of Directors into staggered three-year terms. In addition, our
amended and restated certificate of incorporation and our amended and restated bylaws will provide that directors may be removed only for cause. Under our amended and
restated certificate of incorporation and our amended and restated bylaws, any vacancy on our Board of Directors, including a vacancy resulting from an enlargement of our
Board of Directors, may be filled only by the affirmative vote of a majority of our directors then in office, even though less than a quorum of the board of directors. The
classification of our Board of Directors and the limitations on the ability of our stockholders to remove directors and fill vacancies could make it more difficult for a third party
to acquire, or discourage a third party from seeking to acquire, control of us.

Authorized but Unissued Shares. The authorized but unissued shares of our common stock will be available for future issuance without stockholder approval, subject to any
limitations imposed by the listing standards of Nasdaq. These additional shares may be used for a variety of corporate finance transactions, acquisitions, and employee benefit
plans. The existence of authorized but unissued and unreserved common stock could make it more difficult or discourage an attempt to obtain control of us by means of a proxy
contest, tender offer, merger, or otherwise.

Stockholder Action by Written Consent. Our amended and restated certificate of incorporation and our amended and restated bylaws will provide that any action required or
permitted to be taken by our stockholders at an annual meeting or special meeting of stockholders may only be taken if it is properly brought before such meeting and may be
taken by written consent in lieu of a meeting only if the action to be effected by such written consent and the taking of such action by such written consent have been previously
approved by the Board of Directors.

Special Meetings of Stockholders. Our amended and restated bylaws will also provide that, except as otherwise required by law, special meetings of the stockholders may only
be called by our Board of Directors.

Advance Notice Requirements for Stockholder Proposals and Director Nominations. Stockholders wishing to nominate persons for election to our Board of Directors or to
propose any business to be considered by our stockholders at an annual meeting must comply with certain advance notice and other requirements which will be set forth in our
amended and restated bylaws. Likewise, if our Board of Directors has determined that directors shall be elected at a special meeting of stockholders, stockholders wishing to
nominate persons for election to our Board of Directors at such special meeting must comply with certain advance notice and other requirements which will be set forth in our
amended and restated bylaws.

Amendment of Certificate of Incorporation or Bylaws. The DGCL provides generally that the affirmative vote of a majority of the shares entitled to vote on any matter is
required to amend a corporation’s certificate of incorporation or bylaws, unless a corporation’s certificate of incorporation or bylaws, as the case may be, requires a greater
percentage. Our amended and restated bylaws may be amended or repealed by a majority vote of our Board of Directors or by the affirmative vote of the holders of at least 66
2/3% of the votes which all our stockholders would be eligible to cast in an election of directors.

Limitations on Liability and Indemnification of Officers and Directors

Our amended and restated certificate and amended and restated bylaws will provide indemnification for our directors and officers to the fullest extent permitted by the DGCL.
We intend to enter into indemnification agreements with each of our directors that may, in some cases, be broader than the specific indemnification provisions contained under
Delaware law. In addition, as permitted by Delaware law, our amended and restated certificate of incorporation will include provisions that eliminate the personal liability of
our directors for monetary damages resulting from breaches of certain fiduciary duties as a director. The effect of these provisions will be to restrict our rights and the rights of
our stockholders in derivative suits to recover monetary damages against a director for breach of fiduciary duties as a director, except that a director will be personally liable for:

e any breach of his duty of loyalty to us or our stockholders;

® acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law;



e any transaction from which the director derived an improper personal benefit; or

e improper distributions to stockholders.
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These limitations of liability will not apply to liabilities arising under the federal or state securities laws and do not affect the availability of equitable remedies such as
injunctive relief or rescission.

Our amended and restated bylaws will provide that we will indemnify our directors and officers to the fullest extent permitted by law, and may indemnify employees and other
agents. Our amended and restated bylaws will also provide that we are obligated to advance expenses incurred by a director or officer in advance of the final disposition of any
action or proceeding.

We plan to enter into separate indemnification agreements with our directors and officers. These agreements, among other things, will require us to indemnify our directors and
officers for any and all expenses (including reasonable attorneys’ fees, retainers, court costs, transcript costs, fees of experts, witness fees, travel expenses, duplicating costs,
printing and binding costs, telephone charges, postage, delivery service fees) judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by such directors
or officers or on his or her behalf in connection with any action or proceeding arising out of their services as one of our directors or officers, or any of our subsidiaries or any
other company or enterprise to which the person provides services at our request provided that such person follows the procedures for determining entitlement to
indemnification and advancement of expenses set forth in the indemnification agreement. We believe that these bylaw provisions and indemnification agreements are necessary
to attract and retain qualified persons as directors and officers.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to directors, officers or persons controlling us, we have been informed that, in the
opinion of the SEC, such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is therefore unenforceable.

Dissenters’ Rights of Appraisal and Payment

Under the DGCL, with certain exceptions, our stockholders will have appraisal rights in connection with a merger or consolidation of SG DevCo. Pursuant to the DGCL,
stockholders who properly request and perfect appraisal rights in connection with such merger or consolidation will have the right to receive payment of the fair value of their
shares as determined by the Delaware Court of Chancery.

Stockholders’ Derivative Actions

Under the DGCL, any of our stockholders may bring an action in our name to procure a judgment in our favor, also known as a derivative action, provided that the stockholder
bringing the action is a holder of our shares at the time of the transaction to which the action relates or such stockholder’s stock thereafter devolved by operation of law.

Sale of Unregistered Securities

Prior to the Distribution, we will issue shares of our common stock to SG Holdings pursuant to Section 4(a)(2) of the Securities Act, which shares will be distributed to SG
Holdings stockholders in the Distribution. We do not intend to register the issuance of the shares under the Securities Act because the issuance will not constitute a public
offering.

Transfer Agent and Registrar

After the consummation of the Distribution, the transfer agent and registrar for SG DevCo common stock will be American Stock Transfer and Trust Company, LLC.

Listing

We plan to apply to have our common stock listed on Nasdaq under the ticker symbol ‘SGD.”
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WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

We have filed a registration statement on Form 10 with the SEC with respect to the shares of our common stock being distributed as contemplated by this information statement.
This information statement is a part of and does not contain all of the information set forth in, the registration statement and the exhibits and schedules to the registration
statement. For further information with respect to our company and our common stock, please refer to the registration statement, including its exhibits and schedules. While
statements made in this information statement relating to any contract or other document include the material provisions of such contracts or other documents, such statements
are not necessarily complete, and you should refer to the exhibits attached to the registration statement for copies of the actual contract or document. You may review a copy of
the registration statement, including its exhibits and schedules, on the Internet website maintained by the SEC at www.sec.gov. Information contained on or connected to any
website referenced in this information statement is not incorporated into this information statement or the registration statement of which this information statement
forms a part, or in any other filings with, or any information furnished or submitted to, the SEC.

As a result of the Distribution, we will become subject to the information and reporting requirements of the Exchange Act, and, in accordance with the Exchange Act, will file
periodic reports, proxy statements and other information with the SEC, which will be available on the Internet website maintained by the SEC at www.sec.gov.

We intend to furnish holders of our common stock with annual reports containing financial statements prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles and audited and reported on, with an opinion expressed, by an independent registered public accounting firm.

You should rely only on the information contained in this information statement or to which this information statement has referred you. We have not authorized any person to
provide you with different information or to make any representation not contained in this information statement.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders
Safe and Green Development Corporation

Opinion on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Safe and Green Development Corporation (the “Company”), as of December 31, 2021, and the related
statements of operations, changes in stockholder’s equity, and cash flows for the period from February 17, 2021 (Inception) through December 31, 2021 and the related notes
(collectively referred to as the “financial statements™). In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company, as of
December 31, 2021, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the period from February 17, 2021 (Inception) through December 31, 2021 in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Going Concern

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, the
Company is dependent upon its one stockholder to fund operations. These factors raise substantial doubt that the Company will be able to continue as a going concern.
Management's plans in regard to these matters are also described in Note 1 to the financial statements. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result
from the outcome of this uncertainty.

Basis for Opinion

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s financial statements based on our
audit. We are a public accounting firm registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (“PCAOB”) and are required to be independent with
respect to the Company in accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the
PCAOB.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an
audit of its internal control over financial reporting. As part of our audit, we are required to obtain an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.

Our audit included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to error or fraud, and performing procedures that
respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our audit also included
evaluating the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

The financial statements also include expense allocations for certain corporate functions historically provided by SG Blocks, Inc. These allocations may not be reflective of the
actual expense that would have been incurred had the Company operated as a separate entity apart from SG Blocks, Inc. A summary of transactions with related parties is
included in Note 7 to the financial statements.

/s/ Whitley Penn LLP

We have served as the Company’s auditor since 2016.

Dallas, Texas
December 23, 2022




PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ITEM 1. Financial Statements
Safe and Green Development Corporation

Balance Sheet

December 31,
2021
Assets
Current assets:
Land $ 3,576,130
Project development costs and other non-current assets 670,061
Equity-based investments 3,599,945
Total Assets $ 7,846,136
Liabilities and Stockholder’s Equity
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 130,189
Due to affiliates 4,200,000
Short term note payable, net 1,971,960

Total current liabilities 6,302,149
Stockholder’s equity:

Common stock, $0.001 par value, 1,000 shares authorized, issued and outstanding 1
Additional paid-in capital 2,029,733

Accumulated deficit (485,747)
Total stockholder’s equity 1,543,987
Total Liabilities and Stockholder’s Equity $ 7,846,136

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Safe and Green Development Corporation
Statement of Operations
For the period February 17, 2021 (inception) through December 31, 2021
Operating expenses:
Payroll and related expenses $ 199,919
General and administrative expenses 272,271
Marketing and business development expense 13,557
Total 485,747
Net loss $ (485,747)
Net loss per share
Basic and diluted $ (485.75)
Weighted average shares outstanding:
Basic and diluted 1,000
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Safe and Green Development Corporation
Statement of Changes in Stockholder’s Equity
For the period February 17, 2021 (inception) through December 31, 2021
$0.001 Par Value Additional Total
Common Stock Paid-in Accumulated Stockholder’s
Shares Amount Capital Deficit Equity
Balance at February 17, 2021 - 8 - 8 - 5 - 5 =
1,000 1 2,029,733 - 2,029,734

Capital Contributions
Net Loss — — — (485,747) (485,747)

Balance at December 31, 2021 1,000 $ 1 $ 2,029,733 § (485,747)  $ 1,543,987




The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Safe and Green Development Corporation

Statements of Cash Flows
For the period February 17, 2021 (inception) through December 31, 2021

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net loss $ (485,747)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by operating activities:
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Accounts Payable and accrued expenses 130,189
Due to affiliates 4,200,000
Net cash provided by operating activities 3,844,442
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of Land (3,576,130)
Project Development Costs (646,335)
Equity-based investments (3,599,945)
Net cash used in investing activities (7,822,410)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Debt Issuance Costs (51,766)
Proceeds from short-term note payable 2,000,000
Contributions 2,029,734
Net cash provided by financing activities 3,977,968
Net change in cash -
Cash - beginning of period -
Cash - end of period $ -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Safe and Green Development Corporation
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Period from February 17, 2021 (inception) through December 31, 2021

Description of Business

Safe and Green Development Corporation (the “Company,” “we”, “us” or “our”), previously known as SGB Development Corp., a Delaware corporation was
incorporated on February 17, 2021. The Company was formed with the purpose of real property development primarily in the acquisition, development, management,
sale and leasing of green single or multi-family projects in underserved regions nationally. The Company has a minority interest in Norman Berry IT Owners LLC and
JDI-Cumberland Inlet LLC as described further below.

The Company began operations during 2021 and has incurred a net loss during such period. In addition, as of December 31, 2021, the Company does not have any cash
or cash equivalents on hand. Since inception, the Company has been funded by SG Blocks, Inc., the Company’s parent company (“Parent”) and the Company relies
solely on the Parent to fund operations. Its Parent has the ability to continue to fund the operations of the Company until positive cash flows are received. Management
believes that these actions will enable the Company to continue as a going concern.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of presentation — The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America
(“GAAP”) and the applicable rules and regulations of the United States Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”).

Recently adopted accounting pronouncements —New accounting pronouncements implemented by the Company are discussed below or in the related notes, where
appropriate.

Accounting estimates — The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Investment Entities — On May 31, 2021, the Company agreed to contribute $600,000 to acquire a 50% membership interest in Norman Berry II Owner LLC (“Norman
Berry”). The Company contributed $350,329 and $114,433 of the initial $600,000 in the second quarter and third quarter of 2021 respectively, with the remaining
$135,183 funded in the fourth quarter of 2021. The purpose of Norman Berry is to develop and provide affordable housing in the Atlanta, Georgia metropolitan
area. The Company has determined it is not the primary beneficiary of Norman Berry and thus will not consolidate the activities in its financial statements. The
Company will use the equity method to report the activities as an investment in its financial statements.



On June 24, 2021, the Company entered into an operating agreement with Jacoby Development for a 10% non-dilutable equity interest for JDI-Cumberland Inlet, LLC
(“Cumberland”). The Company contributed $3,000,000 for its 10% equity interest. The purpose of Cumberland is to develop a waterfront parcel in a mixed-use
destination community. The Company has determined it is not the primary beneficiary of Cumberland and thus will not consolidate the activities in its financial
statements. The Company will use the equity method to report the activities as an investment in its financial statements.

During the period ended December 31, 2021, Norman Berry and Cumberland did not have any material earnings or losses as the investments are in development. In
addition, management believes there was no impairment as of December 31, 2021.

Cash and cash equivalents — The Company considers cash and cash equivalents to include all short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known

amounts of cash and have original maturities of three months or less upon acquisition. The Company had no cash and cash equivalents on hand as of December 31,
2021.
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Property, plant and equipment— Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated lives of each
asset. Repairs and maintenance are charged to expense when incurred.

On May 10, 2021 the Company acquired a 50+ acre Lake Travis project site in Lago Vista, Texas (“Lago Vista”) for $3,576,130 which is recorded as land on the
accompanying balance sheet.

Project Development Costs— Project development costs are stated at cost. At December 31, 2021, the Company’s project development costs are expenses incurred
related to development costs on various projects that are capitalized during the period the project is under development.

Fair value measurements — Financial instruments, including accounts payable and accrued expenses are carried at cost, which the Company believes approximates fair
value due to the short-term nature of these instruments. The short-term note payable is carried at cost which approximates fair value due to corresponding market rates.

The Company measures the fair value of financial assets and liabilities based on the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an
exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement date. The

Company maximizes the use of observable inputs and minimizes the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value.

The Company uses three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:

Level 1 Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2 Quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets or inputs that are observable.
Level 3 Inputs that are unobservable (for example, cash flow modeling inputs based on assumptions).

Transfer into and transfers out of the hierarchy levels are recognized as if they had taken place at the end of the reporting period.

Income taxes —The Company accounts for income taxes utilizing the asset and liability approach. Under this approach, deferred taxes represent the future tax
consequences expected to occur when the reported amounts of assets and liabilities are recovered or paid. The provision for income taxes generally represents income
taxes paid or payable for the current year plus the change in deferred taxes during the year. Deferred taxes result from the differences between the financial and tax bases
of the Company’s assets and liabilities and are adjusted for changes in tax rates and tax laws when changes are enacted.

The calculation of tax liabilities involves dealing with uncertainties in the application of complex tax regulations. The Company recognizes liabilities for anticipated tax
audit issues based on the Company’s estimate of whether, and the extent to which, additional taxes will be due. If payment of these amounts ultimately proves to be
unnecessary, the reversal of the liabilities would result in tax benefits being recognized in the period when the liabilities are no longer determined to be necessary. If the
estimate of tax liabilities proves to be less than the ultimate assessment, a further charge to expense would result.

Concentrations of credit risk— Financial instruments, that potentially subject the Company to concentration of credit risk, consist principally of cash and cash
equivalents. The Company places its cash with high credit quality institutions. At times, such amounts may be in excess of the FDIC insurance limits. The Company has
not experienced any losses in such account and believes that it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on the account.

3. Equity-based investments

The approximate combined financial position of the Company’s equity-based investments are summarized below as of December 31, 2021:

Condensed balance sheet information:

Total assets $ 37,500,000
Total liabilities $ 7,100,000
Members’ equity $ 30,400,000
F-8
4. Note Payable

On July 14, 2021, the Company, issued a Real Estate Lien Note, in the principal amount of $2,000,000 (the “Short-Term Note™), secured by a Deed of Trust, dated July
14, 2021 (the “Deed of Trust”), on Lago Vista and a related Assignment of Leases and Rents, dated July 8, 2021 (“Assignment of Rents”), for net loan proceeds of
approximately $1,948,234 after fees. The Short-Term Note has a term of one (1) year, provides for payments of interest only at a rate of twelve percent (12%) per annum
and may be prepaid without penalty commencing nine (9) months after its issuance date. If the Short-Term Note is prepaid prior to nine (9) months after its issuance
date, a 0.5% prepayment penalty is due. The Company capitalized $112,348 in interest charges and $23,727 in debt issuance costs as of December 31, 2021 related to
the Lago Vista project in accordance with ASC 835-20.

5. Net Loss Per Share

Basic net loss per share is computed by dividing the net loss for the period by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted net
loss per share is computed by dividing the net loss for the period by the weighted average number of common and potentially dilutive common shares outstanding during



the period. Potentially dilutive common shares consist of the common shares issuable upon the exercise of stock options and warrants. Potentially dilutive common
shares are excluded from the calculation if their effect is antidilutive.

At December 31, 2021, there were no securities outstanding that could potentially dilute future net loss per share.

6. Stockholder’s Equity
As of December 31, 2021, the Company has 1,000 shares of common stock authorized, issued and outstanding which were issued to SG Blocks, Inc., the Company’s
parent company (“Parent”). The Parent contributed $2,029,734 during the period ended December 31, 2021 to the Company.
7. Related Party Transactions
As of December 31, 2021, $4,200,000 is due to Parent. This amount was advanced to the Company, is non-interest bearing and is due on demand. Included in this
amount, are payroll and general and administrative expenses which have been paid by the Parent and allocated to the Company. The Parent has allocated these costs
based upon the estimated efforts which benefit the Company. For the period February 17, 2021 (inception) through December 31, 2021, the Parent allocated $1,155,808
to the Company, with $670,061 included in project development costs.
8. Income Taxes
The Company’s provision (benefit) for income taxes consists of the following for the period ended December 31, 2021:
Deferred:
Federal $ (102,007)
State and local (7,002)
Total deferred (109,009)
Total provision (benefit) for income taxes (109,009)
Less: valuation reserve 109,009
Income tax provision $ _
A reconciliation of the federal statutory rate to 0.0% for the period ended December 31, 2021 to the effective rate for income from operations before income taxes is as
follows:
2021
Benefit for income taxes at federal statutory rate 21.0%
State and local income taxes, net of federal benefit 1.4
Less valuation allowance (22.4)

Effective income tax rate

0.0%
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The tax effects of these temporary differences along with the net operating losses, net of an allowance for credits, have been recognized as deferred tax assets at
December 31, 2021 as follows:

Net operating loss carryforward $ 109,009
Valuation allowance (109,009)
Net deferred tax asset $ —

10.

The Company establishes a valuation allowance, if based on the weight of available evidence, it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred assets
will not be realized. The valuation allowance increased by $109,009 and during 2021.

As of December 31, 2021, the Company had a net operating loss carryforward of approximately $486,000 for Federal and State tax purposes. This net operating losses
will carryforward indefinitely and be available to offset up to 80% of future taxable income each year. The Company’s net operating loss carryforward may be subject to
annual limitations, which could reduce or defer the utilization of the losses as a result of an ownership change as defined in Section 382 of the Internal Revenue Code.

As required by the provisions of ASC 740, the Company recognizes the financial statement benefit of a tax position only after determining that the relevant tax authority
would more likely than not sustain the position following an audit. For tax positions meeting the more likely than not threshold, the amount recognized in the
consolidated financial statements is the largest benefit that has a greater than 50 percent likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement with the relevant tax
authority. Differences between tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax return and the net benefit recognized and measured pursuant to the interpretation are
referred to as “unrecognized benefits.” A liability is recognized (or amount of net operating loss or amount of tax refundable is reduced) for an unrecognized tax benefit
because it represents an enterprise’s potential future obligation to the taxing authority for a tax position that was not recognized as a result of applying the provisions of
ASC 740.

The Company recognizes interest and penalties related to uncertain tax positions in general and administrative expenses. As of December 31, 2021, the Company
has no unrecognized tax positions, including interest and penalties. The 2021 tax year is still open to examination by the major tax jurisdictions in which the Company
operates. The Company files returns in the United States Federal tax jurisdiction and various other state jurisdictions.

Commitments and Contingencies

At times the Company is subject to certain claims and lawsuits arising in the normal course of business. The Company assesses liabilities and contingencies in
connection with outstanding legal proceedings utilizing the latest information available. Where it is probable that the Company will incur a loss and the amount of the
loss can be reasonably estimated, the Company records a liability in our financial statements. These legal accruals may be increased or decreased to reflect any relevant
developments on a quarterly basis. Where a loss is not probable or the amount of the loss is not estimable, the Company does not record an accrual, consistent with
applicable accounting guidance. Based on information currently available, advice of counsel, and available insurance coverage, the Company believes that any legal
proceedings will not have a material adverse effect on the financial condition.

Subsequent Events

The Company evaluated subsequent events through December 23, 2022, the date these financial statements were available to be issued. There were no material



subsequent events that required recognition or additional disclosure in these financial statements, besides those described below.
Subsequent to December 31, 2021, management has implemented a plan to sell the Lago Vista property.
During February 2022, the Company purchased an additional property in Oklahoma for approximately $868,000.

On July 14, 2022, the Company entered into a renewal and extension of the Short-Term Note, with a maturity date of January 14, 2023 and all other terms remaining the
same.

During September 2022, the Company entered into a Second Real Estate Lien Note, in the principal amount of $500,000, with similar terms to the Short-Term Note
(“Second Short-Term Note™). The Second Short-Term Note has a maturity date of January 14, 2023.

During September 2022, the Company purchased an additional property in Georgia for approximately $296,870.
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PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ITEM 1. Financial Statements
Safe and Green Development Corporation

Balance Sheets

September 30, December 31,
2022 2021
(Unaudited)

Assets

Current assets:
Assets held for sale $ 4,420,991 $ -
Land 1,190,655 3,576,130
Project development costs and other non-current assets 34,974 670,061
Equity-based investments 3,599,945 3,599,945
Total Assets $ 9,246,565 $ 7,846,136

Liabilities and Stockholder’s Equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 47,033 § 130,189

Due to affiliates 4,200,000 4,200,000
Short term notes payable, net 2,648,300 1,971,960
Total current liabilities 6,895,333 6,302,149

Stockholder’s equity:
Common stock, $0.001 par value, 1,000 shares authorized, issued and outstanding 1 1

Additional paid-in capital 4,323,900 2,029,733
Accumulated deficit (1,972,669) (485,747)
Total stockholder’s equity 2,351,232 1,543,987
Total Liabilities and Stockholder’s Equity $ 9,246,565 $ 7,846,136
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Safe and Green Development Corporation
Statements of Operations
For the
period
For the For the For the February 17,
Three Months Three Months Nine Months 2021 (Inception),
Ended Ended Ended through
September 30, September 30, September 30, September 30,
2022 2021 2022 2021
(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Operating expenses:
Payroll and related expenses $ 255,189 $ 54215  § 775,384 $ 98,804
General and administrative expenses 170,711 134,098 523,206 206,330
Marketing and business development expense 10,898 4,619 14,606 4,619
Total 436,798 192,932 1,313,196 309,753
Operating loss (436,798) (192,932) (1,313,196) (309,753)

Other expense:



Interest Expense (52,157) - (173,726) -
Net loss $ (488,955) $ (192,932) § (1,486,922) $ (309,753)
Net loss per share

Basic and diluted $ (488.96) $ (192.93) § (1,486.92) $ (309.75)
Weighted average shares outstanding:

Basic and diluted 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Safe and Green Development Corporation
Statements of Changes in Stockholder’s Equity (Unaudited)
$0.01 Par Value Additional Total
Common Stock Paid-in Accumulated Stockholder’s
Shares Capital Deficit Equity
Balance at June 30, 2022 1,000 4,152,629 § (1,483,714) $ 2,668,916
Capital Contributions — 171,271 171,271
Net Loss — — (488,955) (488,955)
Balance at September 30, 2022 1,000 4,323,900 $ (1,972,669 $ 2,351,232
Balance at January 1st, 2022 1,000 2,029,733  § (485,747) $ 1,543,987
Capital Contributions — 2,294,167 2,294,167
Net Loss — — (1,486,922) (1,486,922)
Balance at September 30, 2022 1,000 4,323,900 $ (1,972,669 $ 2,351,232
Balance at June 30, 2021 1,000 2,911,305 § (116,821) $ 2,794,485
Capital Contributions - 401,149 - 401,149
Distributions (1,968,234) (1,968,234)
Net Loss — — (192,932) (192,932)
Balance at September 30, 2021 1,000 1,344,220 $ (309,753)  § 1,034,468
Balance at February 17, 2021 - - 8 - 5 =
Capital Contributions 1,000 1,344,220 1,344,221
Net Loss — — (309,753) (309,753)
Balance at September 30, 2021 1,000 1,344,220  § (309,753) § 1,034,468
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Safe and Green Development Corporation
Statements of Cash Flows
For the
period
February 17,
For the 2021
Nine Months (Inception),
Ended through
September 30, September 30,
2022 2021
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss $ (1,486,922) $ (309,753)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities:
Amortization of debt issuance costs
23,726 -

Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Accounts Payable and accrued expenses (83,157) 35,762

Due to affiliates - 4,200,000

Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities (1,546,353) 3,926,009
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of Land (1,190,655) (3,576,130)



Additions to project development costs (205,459) (177,572)

Equity-based investments - (3,464,762)
Net cash used in investing activities (1,396,114) (7,218,464)

Cash flows from financing activities:

Debt Issuance Costs - (51,766)

Proceeds from short-term notes payable 648,300 2,000,000

Contributions 2,294,167 1,344,221
Net cash provided by financing activities 2,942,467 3,292,455

Net change in cash
Cash - beginning of period

Cash - end of period

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Safe and Green Development Corporation
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2022

Description of Business

Safe and Green Development Corporation (the “Company,” “we”, “us” or “our”), previously known as SGB Development Corp., a Delaware corporation was
incorporated on February 17, 2021. The Company was formed with the purpose of real property development primarily in the acquisition, development, management,
sale and leasing of green single or multi-family projects in underserved regions nationally. The Company has a minority interest in Norman Berry II Owners LLC and
JDI-Cumberland Inlet LLC as described further below.

The Company began operations during 2021 and has incurred a net loss during such period. In addition, as of September 30, 2022, the Company does not have any cash
or cash equivalents on hand. Since inception, the Company has been funded by SG Blocks, Inc., the Company’s parent company (“Parent”) and the Company relies
solely on the Parent to fund operations. Its Parent has the ability to continue to fund the operations of the Company until positive cash flows are received. Management
believes that these actions will enable the Company to continue as a going concern.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of presentation — The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America
(“GAAP”) and the applicable rules and regulations of the United States Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”).

Recently adopted accounting pronouncements —New accounting pronouncements implemented by the Company are discussed below or in the related notes, where
appropriate.

Accounting estimates — The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Investment Entities — On May 31, 2021, the Company agreed to contribute $600,000 to acquire a 50% membership interest in Norman Berry II Owner LLC (“Norman
Berry”). The Company contributed $350,329 and $114,433 of the initial $600,000 in the second quarter and third quarter of 2021 respectively, with the remaining
$135,183 funded in the fourth quarter of 2021. The purpose of Norman Berry is to develop and provide affordable housing in the Atlanta, Georgia metropolitan area. The
Company has determined it is not the primary beneficiary of Norman Berry and thus will not consolidate the activities in its financial statements. The Company will use
the equity method to report the activities as an investment in its financial statements.

On June 24, 2021, the Company entered into an operating agreement with Jacoby Development for a 10% non-dilutable equity interest for JDI-Cumberland Inlet, LLC
(“Cumberland”). The Company contributed $3,000,000 for its 10% equity interest. The purpose of Cumberland is to develop a waterfront parcel in a mixed-use
destination community. The Company has determined it is not the primary beneficiary of Cumberland and thus will not consolidate the activities in its financial
statements. The Company will use the equity method to report the activities as an investment in its financial statements.

During the nine months ended September 30, 2022, Norman Berry and Cumberland did not have any material earnings or losses as the investments are in development.
In addition, management believes there was no impairment as of September 30, 2022.

Cash and cash equivalents — The Company considers cash and cash equivalents to include all short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and have original maturities of three months or less upon acquisition. The Company had no cash and cash equivalents on hand as of September 30,
2022.

Property, plant and equipment— Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated lives of each
asset. Repairs and maintenance are charged to expense when incurred.

On May 10, 2021 the Company acquired a 50+ acre Lake Travis project site in Lago Vista, Texas (“Lago Vista”) for $3,576,130 which is recorded in assets held for sale
on the accompanying balance sheets.



During February 2022 and September 2022, the Company acquired properties in Oklahoma and Georgia for $893,785 (including additions) and $296,870, respectively,
which is recorded as land on the accompanying balance sheets.

Project Development Costs— Project development costs are stated at cost. At September 30, 2022, the Company’s project development costs are expenses incurred
related to development costs on various projects that are capitalized during the period the project is under development. As of September 30, 2022, $844,861 of project
development costs related to Lago Vista are included in assets held for sale.

Assets Held For Sale — During 2022, management implemented a plan to sell Lago Vista, which meets all of the criteria required to classify it as an Asset Held For
Sale. Including the project development costs associated with Lago Vista of $844,861, the book value is now $4,420,991

Fair value measurements — Financial instruments, including accounts payable and accrued expenses are carried at cost, which the Company believes approximates fair
value due to the short-term nature of these instruments. The short-term note payable is carried at cost which approximates fair value due to corresponding market rates.

The Company measures the fair value of financial assets and liabilities based on the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an
exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement date. The

Company maximizes the use of observable inputs and minimizes the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value.

The Company uses three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:

Level 1 Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2 Quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets or inputs that are observable.
Level 3 Inputs that are unobservable (for example, cash flow modeling inputs based on assumptions).

Transfer into and transfers out of the hierarchy levels are recognized as if they had taken place at the end of the reporting period.

Income taxes — The Company accounts for income taxes utilizing the asset and liability approach. Under this approach, deferred taxes represent the future tax
consequences expected to occur when the reported amounts of assets and liabilities are recovered or paid. The provision for income taxes generally represents income
taxes paid or payable for the current year plus the change in deferred taxes during the year. Deferred taxes result from the differences between the financial and tax bases
of the Company’s assets and liabilities and are adjusted for changes in tax rates and tax laws when changes are enacted.

The calculation of tax liabilities involves dealing with uncertainties in the application of complex tax regulations. The Company recognizes liabilities for anticipated tax
audit issues based on the Company’s estimate of whether, and the extent to which, additional taxes will be due. If payment of these amounts ultimately proves to be
unnecessary, the reversal of the liabilities would result in tax benefits being recognized in the period when the liabilities are no longer determined to be necessary. If the
estimate of tax liabilities proves to be less than the ultimate assessment, a further charge to expense would result.

Concentrations of credit risk— Financial instruments, that potentially subject the Company to concentration of credit risk, consist principally of cash and cash
equivalents. The Company places its cash with high credit quality institutions. At times, such amounts may be in excess of the FDIC insurance limits. The Company has
not experienced any losses in such account and believes that it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on the account.

3. Equity-based investments

The approximate combined financial position of the Company’s equity-based investments are summarized below as of September 30, 2022:

Condensed balance sheet information:

Total assets $ 37,500,000
Total liabilities $ 7,100,000
Members’ equity $ 30,400,000
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4. Note Payable

On July 14, 2021, the Company, issued a Real Estate Lien Note, in the principal amount of $2,000,000 (the “Short-Term Note™), secured by a Deed of Trust, dated July
14, 2021 (the “Deed of Trust”), on Lago Vista and a related Assignment of Leases and Rents, dated July 8, 2021 (“Assignment of Rents”), for net loan proceeds of
approximately $1,948,234 after fees. The Short-Term Note has a term of one (1) year, provides for payments of interest only at a rate of twelve percent (12%) per annum
and may be prepaid without penalty commencing nine (9) months after its issuance date. If the Short-Term Note is prepaid prior to nine (9) months after its issuance
date, a 0.5% prepayment penalty is due. The Company capitalized $20,000 in interest charges and $4,134 in debt issuance costs during the nine months ended September
30, 2022 related to the Lago Vista project in accordance with ASC 835-20. On July 14, 2022, the Company entered into a renewal and extension of the Short-Term Note,
with a maturity date of January 14, 2023 and all other terms remaining the same.

The Company entered into a Second Real Estate Lien Note, in the principal amount of $500,000, with similar terms to the Short-Term Note (“Second Short-Term
Note”). The Second Short-Term Note has a maturity date of January 14, 2023.

During August 2022, in connection with the purchase of a property in Georgia, the Company entered into a promissory note in the amount of $148,300. This note has a
term of one (1) year, provided for payments of interest only at a rate of nine and three quarters percent (9.75%) per annum.

5. Net Loss Per Share
Basic net loss per share is computed by dividing the net loss for the period by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted net
loss per share is computed by dividing the net loss for the period by the weighted average number of common and potentially dilutive common shares outstanding during
the period. Potentially dilutive common shares consist of the common shares issuable upon the exercise of stock options and warrants. Potentially dilutive common
shares are excluded from the calculation if their effect is antidilutive.
At September 30, 2022, there were no securities outstanding that could potentially dilute future net loss per share.

6. Stockholder’s Equity

As of September 30, 2022, the Company has 1,000 shares of common stock authorized, issued and outstanding which were issued to the Parent. As of September 30,
2022, the Parent contributed $4,323,901 to the Company.

7. Related Party Transactions



As of September 30, 2022, $4,200,000 is due to Parent. This amount was advanced to the Company, is non-interest bearing and is due on demand. Included in this
amount, are payroll and general and administrative expenses which have been paid by the Parent and allocated to the Company. The Parent has allocated these costs
based upon the estimated efforts which benefit the Company. For the nine months ended September 30, 2022, the Parent allocated $1,520,719 to the Company, with
$207,523 included in project development costs.

8. Income Taxes

The Company’s provision (benefit) for income taxes consists of the following for the period ended September 30, 2022:

Deferred:
Federal $ (312,254)
State and local (21,433)
Total deferred (333,687)
Total provision (benefit) for income taxes (333,687)
Less: valuation reserve 333,687
Income tax provision $ _

A reconciliation of the federal statutory rate to 0.0% for the period ended September 30, 2022 to the effective rate for income from operations before income taxes is as

follows:
2022
Benefit for income taxes at federal statutory rate 21.0%
State and local income taxes, net of federal benefit 1.4
Less valuation allowance (22.4)
Effective income tax rate 0.0%

The tax effects of these temporary differences along with the net operating losses, net of an allowance for credits, have been recognized as deferred tax assets at
September 30, 2022 as follows:

Net operating loss carryforward $ 442,696
Valuation allowance (442,696)
Net deferred tax asset $ _

The Company establishes a valuation allowance, if based on the weight of available evidence, it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred assets
will not be realized. The valuation allowance increased by $333,687 during the period ended September 30, 2022.

As of September 30, 2022, the Company had a net operating loss carryforward of approximately $1,900,000 for Federal and State tax purposes. This net operating losses
will carryforward indefinitely and be available to offset up to 80% of future taxable income each year. The Company’s net operating loss carryforward may be subject to
annual limitations, which could reduce or defer the utilization of the losses as a result of an ownership change as defined in Section 382 of the Internal Revenue Code.

As required by the provisions of ASC 740, the Company recognizes the financial statement benefit of a tax position only after determining that the relevant tax authority
would more likely than not sustain the position following an audit. For tax positions meeting the more likely than not threshold, the amount recognized in the
consolidated financial statements is the largest benefit that has a greater than 50 percent likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement with the relevant tax
authority. Differences between tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax return and the net benefit recognized and measured pursuant to the interpretation are
referred to as “unrecognized benefits.” A liability is recognized (or amount of net operating loss or amount of tax refundable is reduced) for an unrecognized tax benefit
because it represents an enterprise’s potential future obligation to the taxing authority for a tax position that was not recognized as a result of applying the provisions of
ASC 740.

The Company recognizes interest and penalties related to uncertain tax positions in general and administrative expenses. As of September 30, 2022, the Company
has no unrecognized tax positions, including interest and penalties. The 2021 tax year is still open to examination by the major tax jurisdictions in which the Company
operates. The Company files returns in the United States Federal tax jurisdiction and various other state jurisdictions.

9. Commitments and Contingencies

At times the Company is subject to certain claims and lawsuits arising in the normal course of business. The Company assesses liabilities and contingencies in
connection with outstanding legal proceedings utilizing the latest information available. Where it is probable that the Company will incur a loss and the amount of the
loss can be reasonably estimated, the Company records a liability in our financial statements. These legal accruals may be increased or decreased to reflect any relevant
developments on a quarterly basis. Where a loss is not probable or the amount of the loss is not estimable, the Company does not record an accrual, consistent with
applicable accounting guidance. Based on information currently available, advice of counsel, and available insurance coverage, the Company believes that any legal
proceedings will not have a material adverse effect on the financial condition.

10. Subsequent Events
The Company evaluated subsequent events through December 23, 2022, the date these financial statements were available to be issued. There were no material

subsequent events that required recognition or additional disclosure in these financial statements.
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